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MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE STAKEHOLDERS AND PUBLIC CONSULTATIONS
PROGRAMME ON THE DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16.

(Electrification of
Simpson Ext)

ACTIVITY DATE VENUE TIME MAIN
CONSIDERATION

MPAC Projects Visit 01 February 2017 Taaiboschgroet (Ga - 10h00 Survey of Projects

(Taaibosch High Mast Mamadi)

Light)

District MPAC Forum 03 February 2017 Municipal Chamber 11h00 Scrutinize and
Considerations of the
Quarterly Reports on
the activities of

. MPACs.

MPAC Projects Visit 07 February 2017 Letswatla 10h00 Survey of Projects

(Letswatla High Mast

Light)

MPAC Projects Visit 09 February 2017 Swartz 10h00 Survey of Projects

Electrification of Ward

4 Extensions Montz 12h30

(Swartz and Montz)

MPAC Meeting 13 February 2017 Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Interrogation of the
Draft Annual Report
2015/16

MPAC Meeting with the | 15 February 2017 Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Presentation of the

Auditor - General Audit Report

MPAC Meeting with 16 February 2017 Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Unpacking of the Draft

Management Annual Report and
Clarification of Issues
on the Draft Annual
Report 2015/16.

MPAC Meeting 20 February 2017 Alldays Satellite Office 10h00 Formulation of
questions to

i Management. _

MPAC Projects Visit 22 February 2017 Simpson Ext 10h00 Survey of Projects




MPAC Projects Visit 23 February 2017

(Electrification of Witten 10h00 Survey of Projects

Witten)

{Senwabarwana High Senwabarwana 11h00 Survey of Projects

Must Light)

MPAC Meeting with 28 February 2017 Municipal Boardroom 11h00 Responses from

Management Management on the
Draft Annual Report
and Report on Status
of the Projects
Visited.

MPAC Public 07 March 2017 Raweshi Satellite Office 11h00 Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 01,02,19,21822 Stakeholders and

(Cluster A} Community

MPAC Public 10 March 2017 Inveraan Satellite Office 11h00 Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 03, 08,09, 10, 11, Stakeholders and

(Cluster B) 12 & 14 Community

MPAC Public 14 March 2017 Langlaagte Satellite Office 11h00 Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 04, 05, 06, 07 & 20 Stakeholders and

(Cluster C) Community

MPAC Public 16 March 2017 Pax Community Hall 11h00 Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 13, 15,16, 17 & 18 Stakeholders and

{Cluster D) Community

MPAC Public Hearing 20 March 2017 Municipal Chamber 11h00 Public Hearing
{Management and
Stakeholders)

MPAC Meeting 23 March 2017 Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Consolidation and
Adoption of the final
Oversight report to
Council

Council Meeting 28 March 2017 Venue to be decided 12h00 Tabling of the

Oversight Report to
Council.
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR'S FOREWORD

On behalf of the council of Blouberg we present the annual performance report for the financial year 20156\16. The report
dernonstrates the hard work attained by the collective of our administration, council and communities that we serve with
pride. This annual report comes at a time when we have just completed third term of council from the then Transitional
Local Councils (TLCs). Looking back from where we come from we can surely put a smile on our faces as the ANC-led
government has made a huge dent on the triple challenges facing our communities, viz, poverly, inequality and
unemployment. Indeed, the Bleuberg communities of today are better than communities of yesterday.

This annual report is presented at a time when we had a new born child on the 16t August 2016 which brought new
Political leadership in the office of the Mayor and office of the Chiefwhip and additional two wards from the disestablished
Aganang Municipality and further acknowledge presence of the opposition parties in the council of the Blouberg
Municipality i.e Economic Freedom Fighters (as official opposition party),Democratic Alliance and Congress of the People
Itis the resolve of the ruling party, the African National Congress, to keep on reviewing the work of all its deployees and,
where the need arises, to effect changes to accelerate service delivery and bring stability to both the pormcal and
administrative component of the institution.

On the service delivery aspect, especially the implementation of capital projects this report clearly indicates that all capital
projects were implemented accordingly. The Municipality was able to successfully implement all its six (6) Preschool
projects at Thorpe, Papegaai,Ditatsu, Indermark B, Kgatlu, Thalaane village and. Al four (4} internal street and storm water
control projects were successfully completed at Senwabarwana, Indermark, Avon and Kromhoek .further completed four
(4)Senwabarwana high masts lights ,one (1)Taaibosch Waste Transfer staion and electrification projects(witten,
Mongalo,Gedion ,Alldays ,Diepsloot and Silvermine. The period under review saw the Municipality going in full throtile to
construct five(5) internal street and stormwater control ,Alldays Land fill site,expand access to electricity te its communities
of Witten, ward 01 settlements of Norma Aurora,byswater and Aullongsyne kgatlu, ward 03 dithabaneng NewJerusalem,
Lekgwara Ward 04 ;Swartz, Montz ,Nomandy Nonparallel and Sadu Ward 17 Sipson and Grootpan and construction of
high mast light in Letswatla,Inveraan and Taaibosch village. However, In general the Municipality's performance en the
implementation of capital projects resulted in the National Treasury allocating an additional R24,8 million for infrastructure
rallout.

Working together with our communities we have been able to cover much grounds in the provision of electricity, better
schools, improved health facilities, decentralization of municipal services, development of infrastructure for nodal points
especially Internal streets upgrade, as well as economic development through construction of two retall nodes in
Senwabarwana plus the construction of the first renewable energy station at Zuurbult near Vivo. The construction of a
modern retail node at Alldays town by the Gilfillan Trust is on completion stage and it is anticipated that the initiative is in
line with the municipality's spatial Development Framework and the Local Economic Development Strategy. In 2002
council adopted the Blouberg Decentralization plan to accelerate access to govermnment services within a walking distance.
To date we have constructed satellite offices in Alldays, Eldorado, Tolwe, Witten and Harriswhich, Laanglagte and
Inveraan. The 2016\17 financial year should be dedicated towards staff ing those offices by mainly redeploying personnel
from head office fo such offices,



This annual report acknowledges that backlogs and challenges still exist with regard to the provision of critical strategic
infrastructure in the form roads, water and sanitation. It is our belief that all hands must be on deck to help in resolving
challenges that continue to trouble our communities. We challenge our people to ask not what the Municipality can do for
them but rather to ask what they can do for the municipality to better the lives of its people.

On behalf of our council | would like to pass my sincere gratitude to communities of our municipality who stood behind us
and understood that against all odds we will prevail. Our religious leaders ward committees, Traditional leadership, our
business community and leaders from all walks of lives the achievements that we all celebrate today have been made
possible by your support and active contribution.

We are confident that the municipality will work hard in the 2016\17 financial year to complete programmes that were not
fully achieved in the 2015\16 financial year.

Let's join hands together for the journey to continue....

CLR MASEKA PHEEDI
MAYOR
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MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Blouberg municipality is one biggest municipality in Capricom district in terms of hectors because it is measured
at 9257.8 square kilometers. The large hectors of square kilometers is either under traditional authority and
private farms. There are 125 settlements, 21 wards with the population of 162 625 as per STATSSA. The number
of households is 41 416. The 2011 Census indicate the decline in populations compared to the community survey
conducted in 2007 by Stats SA which indicted a growth in population of 194 119.The municipality has identified
four nodal points which are: Senwabarwana, Alldays, Eldorado and Tolwe while Harriswhich, Buffelshoek and
Laanglagte have been identified as service points,

The municipality had powers and functions assigned to it by the law and the MEC but not all the powers and
functions were performed either because of capacity constraints and budget. Blouberg municipality is a rural
municipality and the poverty level is high. The infrastructure backlog is huge resulting in capacity challenges with

low revenue base.

POWERS AND FUNCTIONS

The municipality has the following powers and functions assigned to it in terms of section 84(2) of the Act,

The provision and maintenance of child care facilities

Control of public nuisances

Development of local tourism

Control of undertaking that sell liquor to the public

Municipal Planning

Fencing and fences

Municipal Public Works

Ensuring the provision of facilities for
accommeodation, care and burial of animals

Municipal Public Transport

Licensing of dogs

Storm Water management system

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food
to the public

Administration of trading regulations

Administration and maintenance of local amenities

Provision and maintenance of water and sanitation

Development and maintenance of sports facilities

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste
disposal

Administration of street trading

Provision of municipal health services

Electricity Provision




Of all these powers and functions assigned to the municipality only eleven are being undertaken.
1.1.1 ENERGY PROVISION

The Blouberg Municipality is the authority on the implementation and reticulation of electricity to its areas of
jurisdiction alongside ESKOM.

1.1.2 ROADS AND PUBLIC TRANSPORT

The Municipality is responsible for municipal roads while there are roads assigned to the District and Provincial
government,

1.1.3 WATER AND SANITATION

The Capricorn District Municipality is the Water Services Authority while the Blouberg Municipality is the Water
services provider. The WSA-WSP arrangements make it the responsibility of the District Municipality to implement
all major capital projects on water and sanitation while the completed project are handed over to the local
municipality for operation, maintenance and management,

1.1.4 REFUSE REMOVAL

The municipality is the only entity that renders the services of refuse removal and general waste management to
its communities. During the period under review a total of eleven settlements were benefitting from the provision
of the services with two towns, Senwabarwana and Alldays, receiving the services on a daily basis.

1.1.5 HOUSING

The provision of the service is implemented by the Provincial Department of Co-operative Governance, Human
Settlements and Traditional Affairs while the municipality plays the role of identification of beneficiaries and
development of housing chapters. A total of 300 households benefitted from the provision of low cost housing.

1.1.6 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Major investments were realized through a conducive environment rendered by the municipality through
facilitation of land transfers and rezoning. This culminated with the implementation of the Soutpan energy
renewable project at Zuurbult near Vivo and the opening of the second major retail outlet in Senwabarwana. As
part of the Venetia mine’s social and labour plan ways were paved for the recruitment of local labour and the
procurement of goods and services from local suppliers. 617 Jobs were created through the Solar Park Project
and Over 180 through Municipal Capital Projects.

The Municipality's Economic Development and Planning, through its spatial planning and land use division, has
facilitated the approval of the first modern retail outlet in Alldays by the Gilfillan Trust and at the closure of the
2015\16 financial year construction was nearing Completion.



1.2 POPULATION DYNAMICS

The municipality has a population of about 162 625 and 41 416 households (Stats SA) with 123 settlements, 21
wards and 41 councillors. The majority of the population lives in the rural areas and few scattered in the farms.
The majority of the population comprises the youths and women. Unemployment according to census 2011 is at
38% and the most affected group is women and youths.

Overview of neighborhoods within the Municipality

Settlements Type Households Population

Towns

ALLDAYS 750 8848

Sub-Total

Townships

SENWABARWANA 2300 10 000

Sub-total

Rural Settlements

121 32 595 133204

Sub-total




Informal Settlements

N/A N/A
N/A
Sub-total
Total
Natural Resources
Major Natural Resource Relevance to Community
Rivers livestock water and farming
Mountains heritage sites/historical sites
game reserves wild game preservation
Wetlands heritage sites

The majority of the population lives in the rural areas with high poverty levels and unemployment.

The illiteracy level is also high. The economic pillars of the municipality are agriculture and tourism, The major
challenge is with regard to the infrastructure backlog and dependency on underground water source.

SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

For the year under view all the capital projects were completed in time. The road maintenance team has done well
to construct the culverts and road maintenance. For the year under view the towns of Alldays and Senwabarwana
were maintained thanks to the deployment of EPWP and CWP warkers.

SERVICE DELIVERY INTRODUCTION

The Municipality managed to achieve some of the key performance objectives and indicators in the IDP.

Electricity is our major achievement as we have electrified all settlements within the Municipality. Hananoa Village

which is located at the Mountains of the Bahananoa was provided with Solar Panels as a source of Energy, and

now we are continuing with the electrification programme for new extensions for the already electrified
8




settlements. Witten Extension was the first Village to be accommodated in 2011/12 financial year whereby 400
households were connected to the electricity supply. The programme proceeded in the 2012/ 13 financial year
whereby another 400 households were connected to the Electricity supply in Witten Extension. In the 2014\15
financial year a minimum of 250 households were connected in settlements such as Motadi, Gideon, Silvermyn,
Diepsloot, Mongalo and ward 17 extensions.

Challenges still remained with Water Services Delivery and Road Conditions. The Roads and Storm water
maintenance unit established in 2010, continued to operate in three (3) Clusters being Buffelshoek/ Scheiding,
Eldorado and Indermark. We still remain with the challenge of limited resources, but they are utilized to the
maximum as we also increase them every financial year. The Municipality piloted to regravelling of internal streets
at Inveraan and Mokhurumela.

Despite the intervention by the Capricorn District Municipality, some communities within the Municipality are still
experiencing insufficient water service delivery. This is due to the fact that we rely entirely on Boreholes that are
not sustainable and aged infrastructure in need of thorough rehabilitation. The Minimal Operation and
Maintenance Budget allocated to our Municipality from Capricomn District Municipality as our Water Services
Authority does not allow us to perform preventative maintenance but reactionary one when breakdowns occur.
From this the Capricom District Municipality has realized that there is a need for an investigation of the
Infrastructure and thereby quantify all that needs to be replaced and thereby have a well informed Maintenance
plan, that will also inform Operations and Maintenance budget for all its Local Municipalities that it has appointed
as Water Services Providers. The mine has also committed itself to the solution of water related challenges hence
the implementation of Alldays water augmentation project which capacitate the resources that draw water from
Kromhoek village in ward 15.

COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES:

The Municipality was directly responsible for the provision of electricity and waste management; and indirectly for
water and waste water (sanitation) as a Water Services Provider on behalf of the Capricorn District Municipality. It
further coordinated housing provision on behalf of the Department of Cooperative Governance, Human
Settlements and Traditional Affairs. Free basic services were provided as follows:

FREE BASIC SERVICE NO. OF INDIGENTS
Free Basic Electricity 1726

Free Basic Water 6734

FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

The Municipality is rural in nature and information from Statistics South Africa indicates a larger percentage of
unemployment, illiteracy levels and poverty levels. This has a huge bearing on the revenue raising capacity of the
Municipality. The bulk of the municipality's revenue basis is grant dependent with over 70% of the municipal
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income being derived from grants provided by the National Treasury. Such grants include the Equitable Share,
Municipal Infrastructure Grant, Electrification Grant and Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG).

The following are key sources of the municipality's own revenue:
-user charges on electricity

-user charges on waste services

-sporadic sale of sites

-assessment rates and development fund

-land development applications and processing of building plans
-traffic service

The financial health of the municipality on own revenue performance was compromised by poor payments which
necessitated council to invoke the use of debt collectors in the implementation of its credit control and debt
management policies

To sustain its financial health the municipality developed budget related policies and tariffs structure through a
process of public participation.

On the expenditure part council had to enforce austerity measures to control and manage municipal spending
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

The 201516 organizational structure was approved by council alongside the adoption of the IDP and Budget 10th
May 2016 at Indermark Community Hall in ward 12. For the period under review all Senior Management positions
were duly filled save for position of Chief Financial officer . The Municipality went on to activate the operation of
the Harriet's Wish MPCC on a skeletal scale. That is in line with the approved decentralization plan. The period
under review saw the municipality kick starting the decentralization of licensing services to Eldorado and Alldays
satellite offices.

Performance management system was implemented through the conducting of quarterly institutional review
session and the assessment of senior managers who signed performance contracts with the Municipal Manager
who, in turn, signed the agreement with the Mayor.

The expansion of innovation through usage of IT saw the Municipality using Facebook as an additional tool of
communication with its communities who are part of the cyberspace.

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 15116 AND PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEARS

The office of the Auditor-General of South Africa annually audits Municipalities and their entities for the period July
to June in alignment with their financial year cycle. As usual the focus of the auditing is on the statement of
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financial position, statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement
for the year, audit of performance information and implementation of policies, especially accounting policies.

For the period July-June 2015\16 financial year the Municipality retained a qualified audit opinion. The
Municipality regressed even on the audit of predetermined objectives. Major areas of the A-G's dissatisfaction
included the following;

1) Property Plant Equipment
2) Irregular expenditure for the previous years

For the record, the 2012\13 report of the Auditor-General saw a slight improvement from a disclaimer opinion in
the 201112 to a qualified opinion, with three matters of emphasis, viz, contingent liability, unauthorized
expenditure and asset management

The municipality got the disclaimer opinion in the 2011/2012 financial year after getting the qualified opinion for
two consecutive years 2009/10 and 2010/11. The disclaimer opinion indicates that according to the Auditor-
General ‘the accounts of this municipality were too deficient in essential detail for the Auditor General to form an
opinion as the financial viability or rectitude of this municipality’.

The majority of issues that led to a disclaimer include the following:
Management of assets and inventory especially property, plant and equipment
Poor internal controls

Unauthorized and irregular expenditure

IT governance

Human Resources deficiencies such as leave management and record keeping
Lack of supporting documents

Distribution losses of electricity

Non-disclosures

Suspense account

The municipality had since developed the Action Plan to address the issues raised in the Auditor General’s report.
STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

The municipality has adopted the PMS policy to manage performance of the institution and employees. On
quarterly basis the municipality generates reports and the institutional performance review sessions are
conducted. The reports also go to council meeting for noting. The MPAC had been established to conduct
oversight on quarterly basis and on the annual report and half yearly report. The annual report public meetings
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were conducted in all the wards and the oversight report was generated. The reports are all submitted to the
relevant departments (COGHSTA and TREASURY) section 71, 72 and all other reports such as
MTAS/OUTCOME 09. Ward committees and CDWs have been established in all the wards and they are
functional. The ward committees meet bimonthly and reports of the CDWs are submitted to the MEC. Issues
raised in the ward public meetings are forwarded to the management for response and attention. The portfolio
committees and the executive committee meet on monthly basis while council meet on quarterly basis, save for
special council meetings the majority of which were convened in May and June during the change of the Political

Management Team.
No. | Activity Timeframe
1 Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the legislative
content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure that reporting
and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the
Budget/IDP implementation period.
2 Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial July
reporting).
3 Finalise 4th quarter Report for previous financial year
4 Submit draft Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM (not applicable to the Blouberg
Municipality)
6 Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
{where relevant)
8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
9 Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial statements August
and performance report to Auditor General.
10| Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to the
IDP Analysis Phase
11 | Auditor General assesses draft Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial September
Statements and Performance data - October
12 | Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's comments
13 | Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with the
; ; November
Auditor- General's Report
14 | Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited

12




16 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
16 | Council adopts Oversight report

: - - January-
17 | Oversight report is made public February
18 | Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
19 | Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual Report and | January-

Oversight Reports to be used as input. May

MACHABA MJ

ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

POLITICAL STRUCTURE
MAYOR
CLR SELAMOLELAS.

Powers and functions of the Mayor :
Promote the image of the municipality
To ensure that the executive committee performs its functions
properly
To lead and promotes social and economic development

in the municipality
To preside over public meetings and hearings
To convene public meetings and hearings
To promote inter-govemmental and inter-institutional relations
To identify those of the municipality ‘s activities .that need a
specific committee of councillors to investigate, discuss, evaluate
report and make recommendations to the executive committee
after consultation with the municipal manager.

To ensure in consultation with the municipal manager that a
proper committee service responsible for the agendas and
minutes is in place for the executive and other committees meet
regularly and that they submit reports to the executive committee
timely

To take responsibility for the quality and speed of decision making
in the executive committee

To build, maintain and enhance sound relationships between the
council councillors and the administration in consultation with the
municipal manager

To be available on a regular basis to interview the public and
visitors to the municipal offices, and to interact with prominent
business people as well as developers,

14




SPEAKER
THAMAGA MARIA NKHOLOANE

CHIEF WHIP
CLR SEDUMA MD)

To perform such ceremonial role as the council may determine
by resolution from time to time

To assess the performance of the municipal manager in terms of
the relevant performance agreement,

THE SPEAKER OF A MUNICIPAL COUNCIL MUST:
Presides at meetings of council

Performs the duties and exercises the powers delegated to the
speaker in terms of section 59 of the Local Government;
Municipal system Act, 2000 ( Act 32 of 2000):

Must ensure that the council meets at least quarterly
Must Maintain order during meetings

Must ensure compliance in the council and council committee
with the code of conduct set out in schedule 1 to the local
Government: Municipal system Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000); and
must ensure that council meetings are conducted in accordance
with the rules and orders of the council.

DUTIES OF THE WHIP TO OUR MUNICIPAL COUNCIL:

Political management of council meetings and committee
meetings

Maintains discipline of councillors

Advises the speaker on the amount of time to be allocated to the
speaker and the order of such speakers addressing the council

ensures that councillors motions are prepared and timorously
tabled in terms of the procedural rules of council
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THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

For the period under review the Executive Committee comprised of the following:

NAME PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE POSITION
Clr Selamolela S Executive Committee Chairperson
Clr Ratladi SD Infrastructure and Engineering Chairperson
Clr Morapedi MA Economic Development and Chairperson
planning
Clr Tutia TP Community Services Chairperson
Clr Sithukga E Corporate Services Chairperson
Clr Moetji N.T Special Focus Chairperson
Clr Masekwameng Budget and Treasury Chairperson
Clr Tjumana M EXCO Member
COUNCILLORS

Blouberg Council constitutes 41 Councillors, 21 Ward councillors and 20 Public Representatives. It is comprised
of five full time councillors that are the mayor, the chief whip, the speaker, chairperson of Infrastructure, and
chairperson budget and treasury. Ward councillors represents communities in wards they are voted in ensuring
that service delivery is brought to the people. Public Representatives play political role in wards they are deployed
together with respective ward councillors. Ward councillors and Public Representative Councillors both form
council committees. T hey all attend quarterly arranged council meetings and monthly portfolio committee
meetings and special meetings if arranged.

POLITICAL DECISION-TAKING

Political decisions are taken based on administration report generated by management led by the accounting
officer. Each of the six directorates are linked to portfolio committees which are chaired by politicians or
councillors. For example, the finance department led by CFQ is linked to a council committee called by Finance
chaired by a palitician who is a councillor. All reports of portfolio committees originates from administration and
after the portfolio committee has interrogated the report, such reports are recommended to Executive committee
which with delegated powers the Executive Committee took decisions and other matters are referred to council as
the council is the highest decision making body. The council established the MPAC committee which plays an
oversight role on the functions of council as well as compliance to all applicable legislations.

The council appointed the audit committee which assist, advice and alerting the municipality on issues of
compliance.
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2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

1. MUNICIPAL MANAGER

THOKA MAKOROANE PATRICK KGOALE (PUT ON
SUSPENSION)

2. DIRECTOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND
PLANNING

KGORANE MJ
3. DIRECTOR, CORPORATE SERVICES
MAGABANE TG

4, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (BUDGET AND
TREASURY):

Ms MEIKIE CONNY RAGANYA( LATER
RESIGNED)

5. DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICES :
MOROKOLO MP

6. DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY SERVICES:
MR MACHABA MJ

For the period under review or 2015/ 2016 financial year all positions of section 56 and 57 managers were filled
save for Chief financial Officer , the Municipal Manager, Director Economic Development & planning, Director
Corporate Services and the Director technical Services.
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COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The municipality participated in various co-operative govemance and intergovernmental structures at all levels
from the local sphere, district, provincial and national sphere. Participation in such forums and IGR structures
assisted service delivery in the sense that integration and alignment of various role players is realised to avoid the
silo mentality existing in the public sector. While remarkable progress has been realised in IGR structures
challenges still existed in the 2015\16 financial year with regard to the provision of reliable and accurate
information from other public sector players and this has negatively affected the municipality's planning especially
the accuracy of the information in the IDP.

23 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The municipality participates in national intergovernmental structures such as the following:
-National municipal manager's forum

-South African Local Government Association sessions including working groups
PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The municipality participates in the following provincial intergovernmental structures:
-Premier-mayors’ forum (3)

-monitoring and evaluation forum (4 x per annum)

-provincial planning forum (4 x meetings)

-provincial municipal manager's forum (4x meetings

RELATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITITIES

There were no municipal entities during the period under review

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The municipality participated in the following District IGR structures during the period under review:
-District Speakers Forum

-District Mayors’ Forum

-District Chief whips Forum
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-District Municipal Manager’'s Forum
-District CFOs Forum

-District Planning Forum

-District Monitoring and Evaluation Forum

The existence of the above IGR structures has assisted in the sharing of challenges, best practices and resource
mobilization. Alignment of programmes and standardization of activities were also achieved from the district IGR
structures.

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The Municipality has organized its administration in such a way that accountability of its staff is realised and that a
system of participatory governance is entrenched. The establishment of a unit to deal with community
participation was done during the inception of the municipality. The unit is located in the corporate services
department. Various tools of communicating with the community were used in the period under review and the
paragraphs supra explain in details the functionality of such tools.

The municipality also used its local IGR structures such as sector forums to ensure sector specific programmes
are aligned with those of other role players in the sector and the following sector forums held four quarterly
meetings during the period under review:

-Energy forum

-Roads and Transport Forum

-Local Economic Development and Tourism Forum
-Housing Forum

-Disaster Management Forum

-Waste Management Forum

24 PUBLIC MEETINGS
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COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

The Municipality prides itself on its communication and stakeholders participation structures. The municipality has
a communication strategy which indicates who communicates to who, when and how. There is a communications
unit established and such is located in the Corporate Services Department. The municipality's Community
participation model is one of the best models in the country and through such model council and its committees
are able to reach out to the municipal constituencies. EXCO and Council meetings are held in public at venues
rotated throughout the municipal area. After every EXCO and Council meeting an outreach programme is held.
Views and issues raised by community members are recorded and feedback is provided to members of the
community who raised such matters. All twelve EXCO meetings and four council meetings for the period under
review were followed by public outreach programme referred to as imbizo.

The municipal website and face book are also useful tools which the municipality employed to communicate with
its stakeholders to cover the cyberspace community.

The Municipal Newsletter-Blouberg News-published four quarterly editions to communicate municipal
programmes.

Other forms of communication and public participation during the 2014\5 financial years include the usage of bi-
monthly ward public meetings for the 21 wards wherein ward councillors provide feedback and progress report to
ward members,

.WARD COMMITTEES

The municipality has a fully functional ward committee system. All the 21 wards have functioning ward committees
with a total of 210 participants translating into 10 ward committee members for the 21 wards. Ward committee
held their meetings bi-monthly with the support from administration which plays a secretariat role. Resolutions and
issues raised at ward committee are escalated to the office of municipal manager and then to all relevant
departments.

The 12th ward committee conference was successfully held at Elephant Spring Hotel during the period under
review.

25 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

The IDP is reviewed annually and in-house. The 201516 revised IDP was approved by council on the 10 May
2016 at Indermark Community hall in ward 12. Like previous IDPs the 2015\16 IDP was rated high in terms of
credibility by the provincial Department of Co-Operative Government, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs..

The IDP is reviewed in line with required standard and template and it is aligned to the budget. The IDP Process
plan is developed and approved by council as the road map for the review of the IDP/Budget. The IDP Steering
committee is responsible for the review of the IDP AND Budget. The IDP is aligned to the budget. The draft
IDP/Budget is tabled before the council for public participation process to unfold and wards are clustered for the
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purpose of the community accessibility and inputs. The IDP representatives’ forum where all the stake holders are
represented is also conducted to interrogate the IDP document.

The other stakeholders that are consulted are the traditional authorities and farmers unions. In puts to the IDP are
also submitted physically to the office of the accounting officer or faxed and emailed through.

All the inputs and comments are consolidated and the report is developed based on the inputs. The process of
prioritization takes place taking into account the available resources and capacity of the municipality.

IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? YES
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies? YES
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? YES
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? YES
Does the budget align directly to the KPls in the strategic plan? YES
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers YES
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? YES
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPls on the 12 Outcomes YES
Were the indicators communicated to the public? YES
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? YES

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the 201516 financial year, like the 2014115, the Blouberg Municipality took leaf from the King 11l report on
good governance by including in its operations the functionality of risk function as well as the development and
implementation of corruption and anti-fraud strategies. Risk register was developed and its focus was on strategic
risks, operational risks and Human Resources risks.

Through IGR the municipality used the District Hotline, Premier and Presidential hotline to track areas of non-
compliance to its corporate governance matters.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Municipality regards risk management as one of the pillars required for the sustainability and corporate
management. In compliance with the MFMA which S62 (i) (c) requires a municipality to have and maintain an
effective, efficient and transparent system of risk management. Risk assessment sessions were conducted with
the assistance of the provincial Treasury and COGHSTA to help the municipal management with the identification
and profiling of risks within the municipality.

Top five risks identified are the following:

-loss of revenue

-bad publicity

-fraud and corruption

-litigation and its associated costs

-poor records management and resultant information loss
FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The municipality has an anti-corruption and risk management strategy in place. A risk management unitis in place
and is manned by one female officer. The internal audit unit has been established and is manned by two
personnel, the manager, internal audit and the assistant manager, audit.

The internal audit committee is in place and it comprised of four members who have relevant experience and
qualifications to discharge their responsibilities. For the period under review the audit committee also performed
the role of the performance audit committee. The Audit committee excluded politicians and officials as voting
members. The Audit Committee also participated in the performance assessments of top management. The
period under review did not have any reported case of fraud and corruption encountered by the municipality and
submitted to authorities.

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

During the 2015\16 financial year the Supply Chain Management policy was tabled to council for revision
alongside other budget related policies. The revision took into account the BBBEEE codes and changing supply
chain regime. For the record, no councillors take part in the supply chain committees. Functionality of SCM
committees was also enhanced. No long term contracts were entered into except for the continuation of the 2 year
contracts such as security services provision which was a continuation of a contract awarded in the 2012\13
financial year. Efforts were made to curb the procurement of services from suppliers who are in the service of the
state and the municipal records do not have any indication of services awarded to suppliers in the service of the
state.
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By-laws introduced during 2013/14

Newly Revised Public Dates of Public By-Laws Date of
Developed Participation Participation gazette Publication
conducted prior to (yes/no)
adoption of By-
Laws (Yes/no)
NIA N\A NA NA N\A N\A
210  WEBSITES
Municipal website: content and currency of material
Documents published on the municipality’s /entity's website Yes/No | Publishing
date
Current annual and adjustment budgets and all budget related documents YES
All current budget related policies YES
The previous annual report (2014/15) YES
The annual report (2015/16) published / to be published NO
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57 (1) (b) of the YES
MSA and resulting score cards
All service delivery agreements (2015/16)
All long term borrowing contracts (2015/16)
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for
2013/14
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have
been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during 2015/16
Contracts agreed in 2015/16 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to
subsection (3) of that section
PPP agreements referred to in section 120 made in 2014/15 N\A
All quartely reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during 2013/14 YES
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MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS

Most of prescribed key website content materials were placed on the municipal website such as IDP, Budget,
Annual Report, Performance Agreements and Budget related policies.

PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES
PUBLIC SATISFACTION LEVELS

No formal public participation surveys were conducted during the period under review. The municipality relied on
public participation sessions referred to above, as well as the usage of the Premier and Presidential Hotlines to
gauge the level of satisfaction and \ dissatisfaction with municipal services.

There were no changes to issues raised in the previous years’ engagements.
Key general areas of dissatisfaction include:

-state of road conditions

-water and sanitation supply

-unemployment

-health and education services

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing services;
and a summary of free basic services.

i WATER PROVISION

BLOUBERG MUNICIPALITY WILL NOT INCLUDE WATER AND SANITATION IN ITS 20145 ANNUAL REPORT
AS SUCH POWERS AND FUNCTIONS LIE AT THE CAPRICORN DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY AND ANY
ATTEMPTS TO INCLUDE SUCH INFORMATION MAY RESULT IN NON-ALIGNMENT WITH THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY.

ELECTRICITY
INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

Electricity is one of our greatest achievements as we have electrified all settlements within the Municipality. The
Hananoa Village located at the Mountains of the Bahananoa was the last Village to be provided with energy by
means of an alternative source, being the Solar panels for the 43 Households in the 2012/13 Financial Year.
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New extensions for the already electrified settlements remain with a backlog for electrification. However, our
electrification programme has already started with addressing the new extensions and Witten was the first village
to be prioritized in the 2011/12 financial year, with 400 Households connected to the electricity supply. Another
400 households were connected in the 2012/13 financial year and 665 Connections connected in 2013/14
Financial Year

As the electrification programme continues, approximately 250 Households were connected by the Municipality
for the 2014\15 financial year through the Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) funded from the
Department of Energy from 2015 to 2016, while Eskom covered approximately 840 households between 2015
and 2016,

3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION INCLUDES: REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL,
STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

WASTE MANAGEMENT
STATUS QUO

The Municipality has developed and adopted an Integrated Waste Management Plan (WMP) in 2008 and
reviewed in 2013. The plan serves as a roadmap for the management of solid waste for the entire Municipality
with R293 towns and nodal points, plus some rural villages, used as starting points since the capacity available
cannot cover the entire municipal wide area. For the 2015\16 financial year the function was rendered in eleven
settlements on a weekly basis while the towns of Alldays and Senwabarwana receive the service on a daily basis.
Currently there are two landfill sites in Alldays and Senwabarwana. A waste management team is in place and
two waste removal trucks, plus a tractor, have been purchased. To augment the waste and environmental section
the Municipality enlisted the use of short term EPWP participants and distributed them across areas of high
volume waste generation. For the 2015\16 period the number of EPWP participants was increased from 140 to
200 with the budget of R3 million. In Senwabarwana and Alldays two Recycling initiatives were established with
PEACE Foundation playing a leading role in assisting with recycling initiatives at an identified location in
Senwabarwana.

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS WARD WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE ROLL OUT AND BACKLOGS

WARD | AVAILABLE BACKLOG
1 0 "

2 0 7

3 0 6

4 0 9

5 0 7
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6 0 5
7 0 6
8 1 6
9 0 6
10 1 0
11 0 6
12 2. INDERMARK UP TO DIKGOMONG 0
13 2 (BURGERUGHT AND MOTLANA) 5
14 0 7
15 2 (KROMHOEK AND DEVREDE) 0
16 0 5
17 2 (GROOTPAN AND LONGDEN) 6
18 2 (TAAIBOSCH AND ALLDAYS) 0
19 1 (SENWABARWANA) 1
20 0 7
21 0 8
TOTAL | 11 112

20. CHALLENGES

Capacity constraints: this involves lack of resources (financial and human) to roll out the service to the entire
municipal area. Available plant and personnel are not enough to render the service for all areas. For the past two
financial years the Municipality could not purchase plant and refuse bins due to budgetary constraints.

The two landfill sites available are not licensed since they don't comply with all legal requirements for a proper
landfill site.

Lack of education on the part of members of the community on waste matters does not help the situation. Lot of
littering occurs in the town of Senwabarwana around the CBD mainly because much business activities are taking
place there.
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3. INTERVENTIONS

Blouberg Municipality renders the refuse removal service in 11 settlements with the, households serviced
standing at 11 549. The backlog is 24 139. Challenges are funding for roll out of the refuse service to all
settlements.

The Environmental Management Plan (EMP) is partially implemented: the Solid waste and refuse removal by laws
are not fully implemented due to capacity challenges that are currently being ironed out, Intergraded Waste
Management Plan is currently under review. The neighbourhood funding from the National Treasury earmarked
for urban renewal shall come in handy to address some of the waste management challenges encountered.

The Municipality rolled out the function to eleven settlements with the recruitment of two (200) general workers
who were employed from the 2015\16 financial year. The programme was augmented by the integration of EPWP
and Community Works Programme. Such general workers were used to clean settlements, roads, cemeteries and
any other work identified by members of the community.

INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

The powers and functions for the provision and construction of housing lies with the provincial government under
the Department of Co-operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs. The role of the
municipality is to identify housing demands needs through the development of the Housing Chapter and
identification of beneficiaries. For the 2015\16 financial year a total of 300 housing units were approved and
successfully implemented within the municipality.

No municipal entity renders the service on behalf of the municipality.
3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT
INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Indigents shall mean (in terms of municipal policy) residents of Blouberg Local Municipality, who cannot afford to
pay for services they receive from the Municipality, the category of people being unemployed, disabled and
pensioners who are unable to, pay the full costs of the average Municipal accounts. Conditions for qualification
are that support is provided to households earning a joint income of NOT more than R 2,600 per month. The
threshold is reviewed by Council on an annual basis, taking into consideration the economic conditions of its
citizens in line with the national policy

COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT:

Indigents shall mean (in terms of municipal policy) residents of Blouberg Local Municipality, who cannot afford to
pay for services they receive from the Municipality, the category of people being unemployed, disabled and
pensioners who are unable to, pay the full costs of the average Municipal accounts. Conditions for qualification
are that support is provided to households eaming a joint income of NOT more than R 2,600 per month. The
threshold is reviewed by Council on an annual basis, taking into consideration the economic conditions of its
citizens in line with the national policy
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INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

The municipality is not responsible for public transport but the Department of Roads and Transport and Capricorn
District municipality have the powers and functions related to roads and transport. There was no road upgrading
project implemented by the Department of Roads and Transport through Roads Agency Limpopo (RAL).

Gravel road infrastructure

Kilometers
Total gravel roads New gravel roads Gravel roads Gravel roads
constructed upgraded to tar graded/maintained

2011712 786.98km 0 0 488.44
2012113 786.98km 0 0 488.44
2013\14 786.98km 0 0 488.44
2014\15 786.98km 0 0 488.44
2015/16 786.98km 0 0 488.44

Source : Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure

3.8 TRANSPORT (INCLUDINGVEHICLE LICENSING &PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)
INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT
PUBLIC TRANSPORT

There is one mode of public transport in the municipal area viz road transport. The dominant public transport
mode is the minibus taxi while another form of public transport is the bus transport with Great North and Mmabi
bus being the main operators. The challenge with the municipal public transport is that it is only available between
6HOO in the morning and 20H00 leaving most commuters stranded outside these stipulated times. The
movements of these modes of public transport is towards all the nodal points of Blouberg, viz, Alldays,
Senwabarwana, Tolwe and Eldorado while outside Blouberg the major destinations are Musina, Louis Trichardt,
Lephalale, Steillop and Polokwane.
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STATUS OF TAXI RANK FACILITIES

LOCATION STATUS DESTINATIONS
Senwabarwana The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of Blouberg
following facilities: shelter, loading | and destinations such as
bays, ablution blocks and hawkers' | Polokwane, Johannesburg,
facilities
Eldorado The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of Blouberg
following facilities: shelter, loading | and areas such as Senwabarwana
bays, ablution blocks and it connects to Polokwane via
Kromhoek taxi rank
Kromhoek The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of Blouberg
following facilities: shelter, loading | and destinations such as
bays, ablution blocks and hawkers' | Polokwane, Johannesburg and
facilities Louis Trichardt
Alldays The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of Blouberg
following facilities: shelter, loading | and destinations such as Musina
bays, ablution blocks and Louis Trichardt
Windhoek The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Steillop
Avon The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Vivo,
Indermark
Buffelshoek The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana
Vivo The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Alldays,
Mogwadi and Louis Trichardt
Letswatla The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana

3.5.4.2 PUBLIC TRANSPORT CHALLENGES

The challenge with the municipal public transport is that it is only available between 6H00 in the moming and
20H00 leaving most commuters stranded outside these stipulated times. The other main challenge is the bad
state of roads that increases the operation and maintenance costs of public transport operators. Lack of formal
taxi ranks with all related amenities in some strategic areas such as Avon, Vivo, Buffelshoek, Windhoek and
Harriswhich remains a challenge. Disputes over operating routes occasionally accur resulting in conflicts among

taxi associations.




TRANSPORT PLANNING

Right now transport planning is still a function of the district municipality. More information could be found from the
District Annual Report
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PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL:
PUBLIC TRANSPORT INTERVENTIONS

The roads and transport forum has been established and all taxi associations operating within Blouberg are members
of the forum. Recent conflicts between Letswatla and Bochum Taxi associations have been resolved through the
intervention of the municipality, SAPS and the District Taxi Council. The matter of accessibility of public transport
outside the 6H00 and 20H00 time periads has been referred to the operators for rectification. The state of poor road
conditions has been highlighted to the MEC for Roads and Transport for intervention. A priority list for formalization of
taxi ranks will be developed by the municipality and the CDM in collaboration with public transport operators. Taxi
and bus shelters have been constructed along major routes such as 01200 (Senwabarwana-Windhoek road),
Wegdraai to Eldorado road, Letswatla to Windhoek road and D1598 (Kibi to Schiermoonikoog road}. The Municipality
should explore the introduction of Blouberg Bus as part of the Bus Rapid Transport System as is the case in the City
of Johurg and Polokwane Municipalities.

Local integrated Transport Plan

The plan has been developed and adopted by council on the 31st May 2013, The strategy assists the municipality to
provide a proper transport plan for our municipality.

Licensing and registering autharity

The municipality has a Licensing and Registering authority unit at head office Senwabarwana. The process of
opening these services at Alldays and Eldorado Satellite Offices was continued in the period under review and
culminated in the functioning of the Alldays leamers licensing centre while other full licensing services remained
unfulfilled.

Law Enforcement unit

For the period under review the municipality had a Law Enforcement Unit at head office, Senwabarwana and Alldays
Satellite Office, which shares the service with Eldorado Satellite Office.



3.10  PLANNING
INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING

The responsibility of the municipal planning function relates to the following functions: settlement establishment and
formalization, processing of land development applications, Approval of land use rights applications such as
rezoning, consolidation, subdivisions and consent use applications, implementation of building regulations and
enforcement of building By-law.

During the 2015\16 financial year the following were achieved: pre- approval of Tolwe lay-out plan and the pre-
approval of the surveyor-diagram for the subdivision of the farm Monmouth. A total of 400 low cost houses were
constructed and handed over to beneficiaries even though the Limpopo Provincial Government had made an
allocation of 500 units to the Blouberg Municipality. Such could not be attained due to supply chain challenges in the
Department responsible for housing provision, viz, COGHSTA but only 400 units were approved and implemented.

Main challenges experienced in the financial year 2015\16 are as follows-; None compliance to Land use policies,
building regulations and illegal invasion of land in Senwabarwana and Borkum. 3 main Service delivery priorities -;
Service delivery and Infrastructure development, LED and spatial Planning. The attraction of investors eg.
Establishment of Blouberg Mall resulted to job creation for local people to total of over 584 employees’ part time/full
time.

Measures taken to improve the performance: Improved community engagement/public participation
311 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)
INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The municipality approved its revised Local Economic Development Strategy for the period under review during the
council meeting of the third quarter alongside the approval of the annual report 2011\12. The strategy identifies the
key sectors of the Blouberg Economy being retail development, agricultural development, SMME development,
manufacturing, tourism development and community based public works. Amongst anchor projects identified in the
strategy there is the development of retail centres in nodal points, the exploration of alternative energy sources and
agricultural development initiatives.

The previous financial year 2014\15 witnessed the implementation of the following key service delivery priorities:

Completion of the implementation of Soutpan renewable energy plant at Zuurbult near Vivo. The project involves the
harvesting of sunlight to generate green energy. Further, beneficiation of the project to the community will be realised
through the development and implementation of the operation’s social and labour plan. In the 2013\14 a total of over
617 local participants benefitted from short-term job opportunities from the project while the employment figures
scaled down towards the beginning of 2015\16 financial year due to the commissioning of the project.
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Implementation of the Venetia mine underground project with a budget of over R16 billion and the resultant work
opportunities for the mine’s two ;labour sending areas, viz, Blouberg Municipality and Musina Municipality. The
expansion has also resulted in an increased population for the town of Alldays.

Exploration of mineral resources by Ironveld\ HACRA at Harriet's wish, Cracouw and Aurora with strong positive
prospects of mining continued. The exploration has yielded positive results and a mining licence has been granted
and construction is expected to commence soon

The creation of over 1387 job opportunities through Community Works Programme, EPWP, and implementation of
municipal capital works programme through labour-intensive methods was maintained. Another community job
creation initiative was introduced through the Rakibang Development Forum which yielded over 600 job opportunities
in the EPWP, Health, Environment and Education sector.

Facilitation of the re-establishment and functionality of the Blouberg Business Forum

Place marketing through the development and distribution of the Blouberg Citizens’ Report which covered
development and opportunities available in the Municipality over a thirteen year period since the inception of the BLM
in its current form

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

The municipality did not play much role on community and social services such as: libraries and archives; museums,
arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres
duo to capacity challenges. This statement only excludes cemeteries wherein the municipality coordinates the
function in Alldays, Senwabarwana and, to a smaller extent, R293 towns of Witten, Dilaeneng, Puraspan and
Indermark,

3.55 CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS

The Municipality operated the cemetery function at Alldays and Senwabarwana town while some R293 towns of
Witten, Indermark and Avon were provided with a skeletal level of service.

3.56  CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES
INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

During the period under review there were no IDP targets for the provision of Aged Care and Social Programmes.
The municipality only played a coordination role with the Department of Health and Social Development, Public
Works and Education playing.

However the municipality had four IDP targets for the child care centres at Slaaphoek, Devilliersdale, Motlana, and
Bognafarm and all were successfully completed. Venetia mine constructed two centres at Grootpan and Sias as part
of its social and labour plan. However, Sias was completed in the beginning of the 2015\16 financial year.
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COMPONENT F: HEALTH
The clinics and ambulance services are rendered by the provincial department of Health and Social Development,
COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

Law enforcement: there is a law enforcement service within our municipality which has been decentralized to Alldays
Satellite Office, covering both Eldorado and Tolwe satellite offices.

Licensing and Registering Authority: our municipality has this function, which was also decentralized to both Eldorado
and Alldays Satellite.

Fire and disaster management services are functions of the district municipality; however, our municipality plays a
coordinating with regard to disaster management. A disaster coordinator was employed to that effect.

The licensing of animals is a function of the department of Agriculture; however, our municipality has a pounding
function, which deals with the control of stray animals out of the public roads and at unauthorized places.

We have a by-law that deals with the control of public nuisances but it is not implemented duo to capacity constraints.

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS AVAILABILITY AND BACKLOG OF STANDARD SPORTS FACILITIES WITHIN
WARDS

WARD AVAILABLE BACKLOG
1 0 1
2 0 1
3 0 1
4 0 1
5 0 1
6 0 1
7 0 1
8 0 1
9 0 1
10 0 1
11 0 1
12 0 1
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13 0 1
14 1BEN SERAKI SPORTS COMPLEX | 0
15 0 1
16 1ELDORADO SPORTS FACILITY | 0
17 0 1
18 TALLDAYS SPORTS COMPLEX | 0
19 0(SENWABARWANA 1
RECREATIONAL PARK)
20 0 1
21 0 1
TOTAL 3 18

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE AVAILABILITY AND BACKLOG OF COMMUNITY HALLS WITHIN WARDS
WARD COMMUNITY HALLS

WARD AVAILABLE BACKLOG
1 0 1
2 0 1
3 0 1
4 0 1
5 ! 0
6 1 0
7 0 1
8 0 1
9 1 0
10 0 1




11 1 0
12 1 0
13 0 1
14 0 1
15 1 0
16 1 0
17 1 0
18 1 0
19 2 (institution-linked) 0
20 0 1
21 0 1
TOTAL 10 WARDS 11
5.5.2 CHALLENGES

The challenge is that sports and recreation facilities available do not have enough facilities such as high mast lights
for night games; athletic rubber tracks etc. Another challenge with the amenities is on the available halls which are
not used as multi-purpose community centres but are only used scarcely as normal halls.

5.5.3 INTERVENTIONS

The municipality, together with SAFA and private partners, construct and upgrades sports and recreational facilities
annually. SAFA has to construct an artificial soccer facility as part of its 2010 legacy projects. With regard to
community halls the plan is to move away from normal standard halls and build multi-purpose centres.
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3.67  OTHER (DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF PUBLIC
NUISANCES AND OTHER)

INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF PUBLIC
NUISANCES, ETC

The municipality has a unit that specifically deals with disaster incidents and the rehabilitation of disaster victims. The
unit is working in collaboration with Capricom District Municipality (CDM). The budget is set aside annually to attend
to disaster issues. The District provides its locals with resources and personnel for proper execution of their duties.
The municipality has a credible Disaster Management Plan which gave the municipality areas that need an urgent
attention. The municipality held Disaster Management Advisory Forum sitting on quarterly basis to inform
communities about performance regarding incidents that occurred under the period review.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL OF
PUBLIC NUISANCES, ETC OVERALL:

Disaster management is a district function; however, our municipality plays a coordinating role to this effect. A
disaster coordinator has been employed at officer level to assist in coordination of disaster issues between the district
municipality and the local communities.

INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION
COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

All settlements have access to cemeteries though such are not formalized. There is one standard sports facility at
Eldorado while a semi standard sports facility is at Ben Seraki (Buffelshoek). For the 2014\15 financial year the
municipality made a provision in its budget for the upgrade of the Ben Seraki sports complex for the completion of
phase 1 and 2. The project was completed after a delay form the previous year which resulted in the relocation of the
facility from Buffelshoek to Scheiding and anticipate to complete senwabarwana sports complex.

The Blouberg area has 11 community halls. There is one Thusong service centre at Eldorado and it hosts the
municipal offices, Department of Education, Department of Agriculture, Department of Labour, SAPS and Department
of Health,
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COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services,
property services.

INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES, Etc

The components comprises secretariat, auxiliary Services , Human Resources , ICT Services and Communications ,
The main objective is to provide support and auxiliary services to all department s and the political components of the
municipality . Some of the functions include fleet control, Office accommodation Cleaning Services Effective
security Services reliable and efficient telecommunication services , timely and well-collated qualitative documents

3.69  EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL
This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councillors; and municipal manager)
INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

The Components includes: The Mayor, Councillors and Municipal Manager, Introduction to executive council
Blouberg Local Municipality was established in terms of demarcation notice as NP351 in the Extraordinary Gazette
100 of October 2000. The Municipality is a category B as determined in terms of section 4 of the Local Government
municipal Structures Act No 117 of 1998

Itis a Municipality with a collective executive system as contemplated in section 2(a) of northern province
Determination of types of municipalities ct (4) of 2000 Blouberg Municipality has however and approved delegation
system that seeks to decentralise decision making within the institution and improve the pace at which services are
delivered to the community . This is intended to maximise administrative and operational efficiency and provide
adequate checks and balances for line with the delegation system, some decisions making powers have been
cascaded from council to the executive committee, its portfolio committee and full time councillors. Other powers
have been delegated to the Municipal Manager

THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL:

The support for councilors policy is in place and councillors receive support in respect of the various aspects of their
daily activities as public representatives, in-house workshops on governance and presentations

370  FINANCIAL SERVICES
INTRODUCTION FINANCIAL SERVICES

The financial services of the municipality are in the Budget and Treasury office which is responsible for the following
Units: 1) Revenue services, 2) Expenditure Management, 3) Supply Chain Management, 4) Budget Management,
and Assets Management. For the period under review SCM and Assets Management were housed in one unit.
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Most revenue on the finance department comes from equitable shares, financial management grants and the other
sources of revenue, eg interest earned, Rent received, development fund and other sundry income. A full report on
financial performance is contained in chapter 5 of this report which deals with Annual Financial Statements and
performance.

3.71  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Human Resources Unit is comprises of Human Resources Management, Skills Development, Occupational Health
and safety, Employment Equity, Labour Relations, Compensation For Injuries and Diseases, and Employees
wellness. The unit priorities includes timely filling of vacancies to support municipal vision and objectives, improving
working conditions and skills development. All the funded positions for 2015\16 were all filled. All Human Resources
committee including the Occupational Health and Safety Committee were established comprising of employees from
all levels and work stations and were crucial in helping Management identify and address working conditions that
posed threat to the health and safety of employees.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

i. Human Resources Development - The Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) and Annual Training Report were developed
and submitted in April 2015 for implementation in the 2015\16 financial year as per the Local Government SETA
directives. The municipality has developed training programmes for councillors and employees, bursaries for
employees, internships and leame ships as informed by the WSP. There were no bursaries for employees during the
year under review while two learners, one enrolled for an MBChB (Medicine) while the other did Urban and Rural
Planning as per municipal priorities benefitted from the Mayor's Bursary Fund.an additional learner was enrolled for
civil engineering. ii. Labour Relations and Occupational Health and Safety — The Local Labour Forum was revived
and helped in sustaining employer-employee peace while the OHS had a committee established which met its full
quota of meetings which had a positive impact.

Employees Health and Wellness — Employee Wellness Day was held and employees participated in activities that
included among other various forms of testing e.g. HIV, High Blood Pressure, Sugar Diabetes etc and a few
presentations were made in respect of employee welfare by different banking institutions, insurance companies etc.

Compensation for Injuries and Diseases — there was no reported injuries on duty during the period under review.

Employment Equity — One aspect that we were found wanting on is the Employment Equity. Though the Employment
Equity Committee is in place, it could not influence employment/hiring of people from the designated groups.

Organisational Design — the Organisational Structure was approved by Council.

Compensation and employees benefits - all pension pay outs were done within fourteen days of application receipt.
Recruitment, selection and placement - all funded posts were filled.

Condition of Services - all employees employed during the period in issue signed their contracts of employment.

Leave Management - all leaves were captured
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES OVERALL:

The Human Resource Division performed relatively well particularly on the aspect of recruitment. Al the budgeted
positions were filled. Employment Equity is the area where the division was found more wanting with middle
management the most glaring. Out of twenty five (25) managers, only four (4) are female and none of those was
employed during the period under review. Capacity building was also compromised by the non functionality of the
Training Committee which managed to hold only one meeting out of a possible four for the financial year. Training
programmes were consequently not that well coordinated. The Employment Equity and Occupational Health and
Safety Committee did relatively well by complying with the schedule of meetings completing their quota though
implementation of resolutions taken in those for remain a challenge. The Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training
Report were timeously compiled and submitted and programmes thereof were accordingly followed

3.72  INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES
This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.
INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

Information and Communication Technology is but one area that is cardinal in ensuring that communication lines
from within and outside the municipality are maintained. Its major service delivery priorities include: i. impravement of
citizen participation within the municipality governance; ii. To enable and support technology integration throughout
the municipality; iii. To deploy technology for cost effective, responsive service delivery to citizens, business,
employees and government. The IT Governance Framework and a number of policies and plans notably Business
Continuity, Electronic Records Management Systems and E-Mail, IT Equipment and Systems Maintenance Plans
were adopted by Council and the Executive Committee respectively. The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee
was favoured with compliance monitor reports to track progress in that regard.

PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL:

There was improvement on ICT challenges wherein Auditor General picked up during the 2014\15 audit report
whereby the ICT did not perform well mainly due to want of budget and the Council approved enough budget during
2015/16 financial year for the smooth running of the system, Lack of user account management procedures also
contributed to the not so great performance. These safety and environmental controls could not be fitted due to lack
of funds. Council however, approved IT Governance Framework, IT Monitoring Framework, Operating System
Security (Server) Baseline Policy and Environmental Controls Policy.

- 40



O

Chapter 3



——

3 Apediojunu Aiojedjoped L sy ‘..,m

NOISIA

uojjessd
qof pue ymoib
21WOU0IA 10}
JuUBWUOIIAUS
Buijqeua LMCONSERoR

JO uoyeasd
qof pue yymob y ]
9]UI0U0Da pue
uonedioiped
Apunwwos
ybnouyy
LTV

semh_“w | 9T\STO0Z 1HOd3Y IDINVINHO4Y¥Id TYNOILNLILSNI TYNNNY S ALITVdIDINNIN D¥3EN019

aInsua o




£9-65 FTVROLLVY GNY ONINNY1d TVILVS 9 Vdi ¥
65-ir NOWYHIJILHYA JT9Nd NV FINVNYTAQO 0009 5 ¥dX 124
0y-SE ALTIGVIA TYIDNYRIS TVAIDINGN ¥ Vdd i
Se-TE AN3NJOT2A3A JIHONODT VIO '€ Ydi £r
47yl ANIWA0TIAIA IWHOLIYSINYDHO QHY HOLLYWHOISNVHL TYLIHNNN 2 VdX Tr
kL 1INFNOTIAIA FHNLINYLSYHINI ONV ANFANIQ AJIAYIS DISYE | Vi VE
Wd H3d LHOJIY JINVINHOI4Id TVNINNY ¥

9L0Z INNF OL SLOZ AT
2+§ | Q0Jd3d IHL H04 IONVHHOINT TVNNNY THL NO 1H0JFY LNIWTOVNYIN £
e SWANOHIV 40 18IT (4
[4 SINIINOD 40 T18YL 1
ON 39vd L EH] ON

SIN2INOD 40 378VL




toy luatwabeuely soueuty [edpiunpy YiNSN

1UNGY amnasg Jof Jsquisy 03N

obiejjop Mo Al

WeYdg Juswasbeueyy esn pue] SKNT

sopuUto) SeweN [polyceuBoag) B0 ONDT

justudoigaaq SlWoUoa 2307 a31

SIPILILOT |EDIULIA] JOUNOT SPIY 2307 A1V

IC{ESIPU| SOUBLLIONA] fay IdA

1Bty WY

BaIY BIUBWIONE4 KDYy Y

Lefd Juswabeuepy sjsepp pajesBaju) dNMI

ueld Hodsues] psjesbsju) dll

KBojouyoa] uogeuLIo] Al

Aing uo Anfuy [a]s]

SUOIE|Y |EJUAUILIBACDIBJY| 1253

e|d Jeswudeianaq pajesbaru| dal

SN AUBREAROUNILL| UBWNH AH

SISOINOKAqN ) PUB SASEISI PANIMISURI] Aeraas pue SO AH gL 1SvH

a0l Bununoday pazuboosy Ajelsusg dvd9

J2a ), [BIOUBHLY Ad

su0jsuapg 1X3

SRMILILI0T BANROKT ond

suweIBord SYIOM Dlgnd papuedxg did3

Bujuue)g pue JusiLdolaAa(] MMOUCOT ElE]

UB}d Juswabeueyy [ejusiugaaug 43

Aunb3 juswfojdw3 I3

aqua? wawdojaas( poouyppys el 2023
Ul Juewsbieuey puewsag

ueld uawabeuey Jajsesg dia

awwelbold spopm Aguntsed dMD

SIEJY [EUOIIPRI] PUE SIUSWSSS UBLINY *a3ueLIsAcs) samjadoo Y1SHO0D

uoneziuebio peseq Aunwwos) Qg9

BUIOIPUAS ASUSRLApIUNLULY pauinboy Sav

|BJauag)-10TpNYy oV

SUBURIES [DURUL [BRULY SV

SHANOHOV 40 1811



uetd Jualudoiaasg] s)pS 20B|tHION EE
Vg pano!du| paje|guaj diA

UE|¢] INOQE] PUE [ERDAG 48

ue uogiepiusdiy) jobpng pue Janjeq 2omeg d19as
wiuoy saajejuasaidey AWNYOd d3d

diysIaupEy ajEALd JgRd ddd

walsAg uawabeueyy soueuuopay SWd
Aajes puy yeay leuonedroag SHO
ajgesijddy JoN YN

JaquinN ON

abejjon wiipsiy AN

10y slweysig lediouny YN

SAILILIY SIURG00Y J1ignd [ediopunyy Jvdi
jueIg aimpongsesu edpuny B]I]




U UonBUIOJSUE) | [ediung ‘AIan|aq 2088 258 (| Y'ZIA JUSLILISACD |90 JO SEaNY 30UBNLIONA Aoy XIS AU} Jo suute) u) pabuelre s g1AG10Z Hoday souBLLONEY [BRULY pue Jigas syl
"MaIAD1 Japun pouad auy Joj Ayedioiunyy sy jo podal sauelLcyad
[ErUUE 3L} 0] pAINGUILED AjaANe|RURa SSHRI0NAUP S au (v “Jefeuely jediolungy au) Jo 210 {9) pue ‘seolnag [ealuysa] (5) :Bulue)d pue juswdojaasg otouoag (p) 'seomag Aunwwon (g)
‘saoisg ajerodio) (g) “Ainseayy puejafipng {|) alem sajp10jaaag] 550U "MalAa) Japun polad aip Buunp sofievew [ediounpy aujo sae auy Buipnioul ‘sajelopaup x1s pey Aedoungy o)
"HYAA TYIONYNID $311GL0Z JH1 Od IONYWHOLH3d 40 AYYNNNS '+

*SUO[O3]A JUSIWSADE) [ESO]
9102 10} suonesedaid jo Junodoe uo susieaq 2awo 2qnd jo Alqe(BABUN 0] aNp 915102 0} Modas Jalenb ypNoj JapISUeS PUEB MBIADI 0] LICISSIS MAIASY SOUBILIONSS [BUOnNINSU| ISE| a4} pioy
1ou pinod Aedimunw syl "930z AINF w5 vo play sem Bunaow sajuwed Suusals 1se ay] "nvdw jo tosiadiieyn pue diups eiyn sayesds sU) ‘Slqusll sapuwoes) sagnaaxg st Buisudwoo
‘UDIS5aS MAIAGY SOUBLLIONE L [RUOHNINSL] B1 0) stues Jwans Aeuy pue tapenb yoea jo spodas auy JapisUos 0} pauaAucd sem ‘Kedniund siy jo usiuaBeuely sy jo Buispdwos ‘sapruwos
fiuyaays 1eBpnaida) au siseq Apapent B 10 'SaNIANYE L0FIS Juswar0b [BO0] 9107 8L 0} ONp SEM SoUBULICHAdIapUN BY) PUE J|SGS 91\SLOZ 8Y) Buipiebial pajanpUos S1eM SUDISSSS Malnay
SoUeULIOLAA [euoanjgsul (F)no} Jo Jno {z)om “[IDunoo o] siseq Arspenb e uc pue safiUWIOD BARNDEXT BY} 0] JUSS BIAM JIEQS 3 JO UchelusWaldW) uo sHodal sIseq Auuow & ug
“1eoyi0 Bununonay sy} &g pa) wea) juswabeue Jowag ay) Aq sjuawaalbie pue sued aoueuuciiad jo BuuBis sy} pajeloe) Aedpiunil au) 'GLOZ SUNfLSZ 341 UG 9111 0Z Jigas oyl
Jo Buubis aU) uodry "saaliiueed S)t PUE [1DUNO O} PAYILIGNS AJUB)SISUCD US3q BABY YHym spodai Jeai-ul jo janpaad e s1 Ayjediajunyy Biaqnojg sy jo poda) |ENUUE paupelE sy

dVN QYOY 3HL ¢

*s3je[al Hoda iUy yonjm o} 18k [eoUBUY BIAG0Z BY Jo} AedioiUnLL a1} jo seqiAjoe Jo piosar e apioid o), e
sede soueunoped A9y xS AU slA-g-sta Aedoiunw su) jo sswweiBoid pue sapianoe auy Joy Algeunasoe pue Aouasedsuen sjowoido) -
leak [erueuy 91\G10Z awp 104 uejd uoneuswaldy 108png pue Alsaap e31M9s Ul aouewnopad o Hodal e jo uaishaad ay),

:sesoding Buimol|od au) weny 01 $3398 Hodsy aueuLIopad [EnUY sIy|
14043 IINVNLOIHZd TYNOLLNLILSN] T¥NNNY JHL 40 3S0d48Nd 2

“spodal Jeak-L1 pue ue|d uoleuswadiu)

1afipng pue Atsajaq saviag 2y} o) paubije s ) ey} pue Jeak [elaueuy 91161 0Z 4 o} 1alipng pue Jg [edipunyy au o) paublie st Ayediomny Bragnoig syt o Modas sty
"UBNE} SBINSEIW aancauca\Bulleliiw se (lam S a2UBlIRA Jo) SUOSEaT 10) uolsiold B U [ENje Jiey) pue sjebBie) pauueid jo uchosgat-jsod B 2i0ja10u) S]]

*dias Pue g oy by o} pauuerd semleym o) uore(al ul sauruupgad [EMIE S, A1RCINW BY) Jo UORIaERI B S1uodal aoueuLopad [BALUE SIYL * VIRDN 84 1o 2| taideya jo
W3] u) seaf [epueny Loea Jo) Hodal jenuue s Alediomi ay) jo yed wuoy jsnw podar of paliejal el Jew) JeyHRy pue Modas eduewsayad e Jeak pueuy yoea 1o} aedad
1snw Arediounu e 181 BjEIS YSIN JO G L0N0ES (60 PUB |} SIEMOID) SIBINDLD AINSE0] ] [BUDHEN PUB ‘E00Z JO 85 ON 1o Juswsbieueyy ssueuy [eddiunpy quswLaA0g [2307
'000Z J0 2 "ON 10 sWwajsAg (ediojuniy Juawwaaos [eao st suonersiia] yons jsbuoure Asy “uonesiBaj jo seosid snowea o} souejdwon v auep s yodal sig jo

uogendwos ay1 “uogisod [eoueuy s Aledounw sy pue ‘vogezuebio uaisya pue Jualedsuer ‘ajqejunosoe Ue 3q o ucgebige s Aediouny e jo ucpuBoga vl
‘safiuajeyo s [jom se 'sudLlasalyoe [guawdojanap Pue Asan)sp SOUes S olnsUI el 99|01 Jedar ssueuuopad [enusy 91\GL0Z Alledpuinp Biagnolg a1

NOLLONQOYLNI 4

9L0Z ANNF O 51T AN GOITd IHL ¥Od JINVYRHO4Td IWANNY JHL NO LHOdTY INTWIDVNYIR



3Lva
HIADYNYN TVHIJINNN DNILDY
N YBYHOV

‘Juatabeuew saouanbasuce se Jam se walwabeuew soueuuopad adloug

pue splepuels sapuas [ediotuniu §o uofejuswa|dul PUB UOISISY

“afejuadsad sjgeidanae aug o) $s0f Loqnqnsip AIOL02|a JO LONEIeSa sl asnpay

*3hUSAS) [ediRIunL uigjuIRW pUB aseaIauE 0) STiislERs uonsalod Juswaleuew jqep uapbuang

*sme| Aq [edount e Jo JusaoIojua Jiny4

safieyea [ejoueuy jo s)oadse B Buziuuiy |y uoije1auah anUaAa) paoUEYUS Je %0o| 14 Jely ABajells punolewn) eloueuy sjajdwos

di90S ZH910Z IHL NI NOLLYAONN] ONY AONIIDIE4T ‘FONVIHHO L3 TYAIDINAN SAOUJAL OL NOLLVYIGISNCGD OLNI NIMVL 38 OL 033N LYHL SHILIVW G

“Jeak [epuewy Juanbasans sy u) sawwelboid asoy) pelepoLINIcDIE SBY pue Yans aaueziubod ojul uaye) sed 418aS L1910z a4} ojium Hodan uiew ay) U pajoansl SIpaAdIIRUN
8l U0 SUORIE BANDBLIOD BY) "saledizunus pue sssumoxd je Jof Jaas} [eucgeu e Kouabe JuawsBeuew dujel) speoy Aq pajeniul Q1 Myy Aq paaejdal usaq sey yoium wa)sAs juswabeued: Jyjedq jo
uonejuswe|dw) pue ssBejia 2| piem o uogeoyuldae 'l sjuspedap J0)38s Aq weiboid jo aa1mss SWIRS JO YONEINdar PUB SPUN) O %8| O} aNP BLGLOZ I0) JIGQS BUi WOL UMBIPULM S,d1Y SWOS 2JaM US|
“uenisinboe puer] pue vojsuedxa ustuabeuew s)sep, ‘shiunasiu Juswsbeur [EUORNIGSUI WNIC) Y5 80T 'U0Ya||00 JustualiEueLl Jqop ‘Saoyle a))[ejes ) SBopuas Jo LofBZIeRuEoap ‘ueld [eucyeiady
jawsbeuew punod Jo LoNRIUSWAILI PEIINRSUOD SPSAIND JO JSGUINU "HUSY USTBULOJU| WSUND | BUBMIEGRMUAS 2Y) Jo ucezjeuonelad() au) ‘sapruwon sswep eoydeBoan (enc
'dnoif snao4 |eads e yans saaiuwos jo Ajeuonauny "siaujo isEuoLLe ‘Sprjoul i PUE SBAIY BIUBLLIONaJ A8y aU} JO JBpUIELLAI B1f} Ul FUNO) AIE S|y PaABILIEUN JO SEBIR JaY|0)

saafojdwa Jo sjaa2| [le o) Jwawafieuew soueunopad jo Buipeases e

UaWABC-UOU JO 2INJ(NO pUE SOUB]SSa1 SISIN0ISND O] ANp UORIA[I0D Jood AQ palsdley OS|e SEM SIS aNUSASI AU} L0 Fouellodad [BIUBUG BNISY  »

*sjoaford Jojem puols pue sieans jewsiu papeifidn jo souewauieULay) e

Jueid Buiabie Jo ynsa) € Se uejd SIUBUSIUIEL SPEG BU} JO JUDWIASIYIB-LUOU BY| +
SUIVAMVET ATH ONIMOTT04 FHL GILON NV INSNJOT1IAIA GILVHOIALINI 9NS10Z JHL 20 NOLLYLNAWI1dil JHL

"¥3|duwoa spods sAepjy pue [oyasald seig sl Jo uonajdiued pUE UORINGSUOD ) U] PAJRLILIND YDIYM UE]J INOGET [BR0S 9 Jo Uojejuawajdut ay)
Ul G 0] ol £y wol) sioa{oud Aowjoale Joj UORESO|IE dINI pesealou; tie paniacal Alledanu ay) -
‘euemIEqEMUSS Lt 103f0ud S)yBi) sisew By jsay si 9jadwos o) a|ge sem
Alfedpun 311 SUSWAMAS USPIM PUE SABPIY ‘suALLIaAIS "uoapis) oebucy jooisdalg 1e pajaidwes Anp aam sjosfoid uorealyuios|s sum £ seyd Xsiduwon suods pelag uag ‘) aseyd Ysoyusosy
pue uoAy 'z aseyd Yeunapu|'y aseyd Buesieqemuag @'l sjgafoid (aans [eWau)(y)ing “IBULSPY| 'BUBMIEGEMLSS 18 SHaaLS [BWa)U 331U yeuuapu] pue edioy| ‘sueejey) ‘eefiadeq
nsene ‘neby u sjeoyosaxd {g) 3 o uenajdwos auy u peynsal swwreBeid syom jeyded [edivjunul Jo uopeus|duE Y| "9z YoM U AInseol| [guoijey au) woy
uojius 928 ‘#Zy Jo Buipuny jeuonippe yo ydiadat ey Ul pajjnsel 1eU) G102 Jequiedag =3¢ U Aq Bujpuny I Jo %09 uewy arow uads o} pelisuew Ayjediouniy sy} jeu Jeypry puE JuRIg BIRKNRSEYY| fedouny awy uBnouy) sizalesd
|enden Jo uoneuaws|dw oy} uo Buipuads o00), Jo Juswaasiye te Aiedimiungy Blsqnog Jo A0jsiy ey} Ul sl 1s)1p 84} Jod 'sioalosd jendes jo uopeiustwedu sy o} prefial yim ssasboid Jueouubls -
SINOLSTTIN JAHSOd AN - NVTd INIWJOTIAIA GILYHDILNI 945102 SHL 0 NOILYINIWITdAI FHL
*g10g AJenuqad 452 84 O JIUN0Y) A UMEBIPUIM Al[BULIC) 1aM g pue payoe)e Hodal pafiejap e uo pajybyybiy suosess snouea o) SND POASILABUN SE PAPICISI SEM 9E B|IUM §F] SARILIR

o pabieuew pue sjabie} 90z J0 TE1) & pey Ayediounw ay ) "paubisas Q40 ay) AlSje] pue uoisuadsns uo Jnd aem 18310 [eIUELLY JeIyD pue JeBeuely [ediojunjy IO widsaym 20uj0 Anseas pue jabpng pue JaBeuew diouny syl Jo sou30
Joyosdsal v sjuawebueue Bunoe yw ssjeiado Ayjedioun sy “ajeuoney pue Buwued [ezeds {9) pue HAIgelA jepuesuld {6 uonedoniad ajgnd pue ssuewasog) peog (¢} juawdojeasq owoueas |eso (g) Juatidejeasy |euchmnsy|



Jaaopirey joafoid
PUE J3jeM ULO]S *jRanS
H0Z Jogem W0l [eWIBU] 0 UOJINISUCY
Jequiadaq 1z Aq Pue $33018 pue subjsap "Jang
Bunpuueyo sajem Bupoopau) puey 12afo14 uauabe
LS pue $Y20/8 wAngg [oA9] @aunag ‘rapiaoad
Bugoopaul wurgg I B3EINS B3LANAS J0 JuaLjuiodde
‘SfEIURY i S0BLNS 0} [anelb woyy pue uogedpnipy
voyadwoy pue samoid 0} e woy ‘uonenjeas 'bupapun PEDI L9JEM
*spodal ssaifiold $19901S [EWsenY| Siang |ewa PEOI 31EM 10 JuawasApy ULIO}S pue
Aaueny ‘sanujw ouyy jo PURVE | wojs pue jaang ‘NOS O3 IMGNS | 1398 |eudiv)
SRS 13A0 pUBY 8)IS *SIajje) uonadies fsrewpxosdde [ewsa| uoAy pue ‘uogeaydads uoAY JO
[Eaugaa] Waupdde ‘yaapy SU0N ouoN | peAROE}ebIEl [ JojeopujmaN | jo Bupeibdp jouoneidwoa 9y, | ¢ ay jo Juaudojaneg HOIISUGY
Jaaopuey 12aloid
910g ounr 0 PUE 13788 ULIOJS J82)S
9102 £q Bujsuueys [eUIR)U] Jo UOQINNSUAD
udy pzz g 13jeM LHoIS pue subysap ‘13A0
Busuuey Jajem puE SO0 puey 1afod Juawaaifie
UL0JS PUB $32017 Hungopsiur 19A8] 03LAI9G “1apiacsd
Buyacyieu) wuwing 2014995 J0 Juawuiodde  aseyd
‘sjelia) wwigg yim Uiw aaepns PUE UoReapn[py PEOI 1ajEM
uenadwos pue saunjaid 2384ns 0 [pARIG 0) jaaest woy b ‘uoRen|eA3 ‘Buliapuay uloys pue
‘suodat sseiboid WY Slaans Sjaeng rewsul | aseyd sajem wiols 10 uewasieApyY | J0al)s jeway]
Rpyent ‘sapnupu |EwsBn Jo wyp°| abeys Joun|"| | puejsals [Rwa)y 'WOS O UIGNS | Euemieqemuag
S0MIAG 100 pUBY 8IS ‘s1an8| 10 uogajdwoy uensjdwes | Asiewnoudde BUBMIEQEMUSS pue ‘uonesyesads j0
|Elutjoat Justgiodde ‘Baapy auoly auoN | peA@lyoejabIEL | le ¢ &seud jo BuipesBdny | jouogongsume oy | vz ay] jo Jusdofanzq uonansue
Ianopuey 1aafoid
5102 PUB JIJEM WI0]S |00U1S
§10Z Jaquinldes 1equeideg 0g [ELLIU] JO UORINYSUOY
a5z Aq Aq Buyjatueyn saniIoe) pue sublisap ‘ag
Bunaluey) roiem 1B]EM LUO]S |lenuos | puey pafoid juswsasibe
ULOJS pue SY00;g pue syo0lg aalem | |aa9) 201Areg “repiaoid
Bunxopaiu Bupooisu Jajesuniols | 8oAIas jo Juauguodde ¢ aseyd
KT E ] wwg s | 108{oad Jaaojjol wuweg PUR S35 pue uonesipn(py PROL JDjEM
uogajdwoy pue samjoid 20RYNS 0) faARID uonadwoo [EIEE T £ |ewaju) ‘vonenjeag ‘Buuepuay ULIO}S pue
‘spodal ssaiford woy sjeang | fuesuy  pue | ojpeasiBwon | eseyd Jajem wojs 'SpEOA JOJusWasIaAPY | 19ang [eLuu]
Kgopenp) ‘seynu Jeusiug g un | ueneuswaidiy | sieang |ewe | pueleans JBws) 3|qeUB}SNS 'Wag o1 wgns | euesmiEqemueg
SO0MAT J0AD PUBY DY "SI 1'} J0 uoeidwon | Japun Ajuauna jounj |'t BURMIZQEMIDS [HIE 3JES PUE ‘uopeayioads Jo
(el L aunuicdde ‘Pespy BUON auoN | PEABI|IY JeBIEL wolowd | Jouogsdwog | Jouoporusuca %, | )| eptaoed ol 9y} jo Juawdojerag | uonohuysuoy
LNIRG0T1IAI0 FHNLINELSYUANI ONY AUTANIA FDIAYIS J1SVa ) Wdd
ani0afq0
Aigisucdsay aNSEDly | aoueLwA 2oUBUIIOHAY auyaseg Em.__um&w”._o: "1 aqemseamnan __“_ﬂ moamw””mw% uandussap Jaafasg walord
2IUIPIAT JO Oljojuog | aapaauo) | sojunsesy lenjay i reuibuo ’




"spodar ssabod PUE pRONRASUCo JO JUAWASIIZADY
fuaueny ‘sajnuiw 20953 neby 10} pSjiEAR pue npesy WIS o pwagns ayaely
SHNIGS J3AD PUBY SIS 'SIHN| 1o wonadueg PRPUSUGY 10 vonansue pue ‘uoneayads npeby jo
[eauyoa L |uaunuiodde ‘paApy BUON |ucN | PeAslyoelabIe] | loEalpupaeN | pao3npeby | vouopeidwoos, | g al) jouaiudojaaag | Uagonnsuoes
sancpuey 1aelosd pue
BYIEIY JO MORINYSUDY
subijsap “12AQ
ptey 1afo1g juawaarfe
9107, oY oSz sa0wies {  [PA9] 30IARG tapiacad
8y} Aq uogednaoo Aumey | anams 10 Jusugiodde
‘Ajeaman 1o pRjlese 9407 aunr gg [B[20S pue pue uogesipnipy
uonejdwos pue saunjoid PUB PaJONISuod Aq uonedmong [euogeInpd ‘uonenieag 'buliap)
‘spodar $52.801d 2093 20) DBEAR DUE g JEND TS 10 1uBASTHAADY
fayeny ‘sepninw { euspu) pajpnnsuco € yeuapug g|gedejsns WIS 01 ugns YUY
S80IAIAG 1840 pUBL| B)IS 'SIaNa) 1o uonaduos 0093 Jo Uoonssuoa pUE 3jes pUe ‘vopeayadds | gpeunapy] jo
eaiyoa | Waunuiodde “peapy sUaN aucN | peAswoeIebIE] | olecipuimsN | @djeunspu] | uouopsidwoos, | t9 | apumeide) ay) jouawdojeasq | uopannsuoy
9L0Z Sunp 0F J3)EM ULDIS PUE 19I5
910z q Buyauveyn [ewIalU| JO UORONIISUOD
aunf Y2z #q 30]BM UD)S pue subisap JJarQ
Guiauitet Jajem pue sy0/9 puey j0aold Juawaaibe
uLjs pue syao(g Buntoojsau) {aAs| aaeg Japiaord
Bupaoyiajul g 30|A135 Jo Juawuiodde
‘e WUIgg Yus im S0EpNS pue uojepnfpy
uofadwosy pue senid 80Bns o} [arelb o} |36 woy ‘uonen|eaz Bupspud)
‘spodal ssaibory wog 55908 $I9ANS [EWa] “JJEM WID}S JOUAURSIFADY
Asprenty ‘sapnujue TeLUL 0 Wiy JOWNL'L g S1BaNG [BLIBL ‘WIS 01 WgNs | IBjeMmUNOIS P
S99IAG J9A0 pUEY YIS 'SIapast Jo uonajduion Aejewrxordde I0PWOIY pue ‘vonesyisads | sjpans (ewsu)
[edluga | Jusiujuiodde ‘ysapy SUON suoN | PeASmjoejabiel | Jojealpuj map | jo Buipesdp jouoneidwan s, | g e Jo Juauidoanag Naoyosy
|~ " IeAopueyjoaloid
9102 aun g PUE J3)eM WI0JS J33I)S
#g Buauueyo [ELIS)Y] JO UOIINYSUDY
9102 judy 49z Aq 18]eMm uLIols pue subjsap ‘JaagQ
Buysuueyo Jajem pue sx00[g puey palosd Juawaaibe
LI0]S pue s3o0jg Gunoopiaiul |#a%] 29|0008 “1apiacad
Bupjoopem wweg g [0IAIaS Jo Jusuguiodde
"ajeanIeg IRIM S0BNS }M 20BHNS pue nonempnipy
uolaidwor) pue samnpid 0] [AiB wous 0} [aAelb woy ‘uonenjea3 ‘Huyspus)
'spoday sseboryg S]RANG [BWB) sjeang |ewajul “JIJEM LLI0IS 10 JUDWIISIIIADY ¢ eseyd
Aiapenp ‘seinuu jounji°p jo abers jowy'} 3 sp9aAS WS ‘WIS O jWaNS | Jajes ULO)S R
SIS JaAQ puey aNis 'siana| uopeydwos uoneidoo | Amewxoidde ylewuapu) pue ‘uonesyizads | 539345 |EWsS)
[ElRETD Wewiodde '‘Heapy UoN QUON | PIAIlREREREL | 12z aseud | Jo BupeiBdp Jouonsjdwoa s | 'y 8y} Jo Juewdojarag leurapu
9L0Z aunp og

Aq Bugauueyd




subiisap ‘JoAg
puey 13afo1g Juawaaibe
|8AR] B31Alag ‘lapiaold
ALOZ SUNT pWZg 2911135 Jo Juaunuiodde
‘e et £q uonednozo pue uonespnipy
uepsjdwnn pue samgpd 10 pojeAe 9[{z aunp ‘uepenjess ‘Bupapua)
‘spiodas ssaibioly pue paongsuod Aq uogednaoo J0 JUAWAISIIAPY
Aayean ‘sapnunu 2G93 nsieng 10} PAIEAR pUe YD NSENY ‘WoS o1 pugns EIEST)
SENABS 13r0 puey 3Yis "sRYE| 10 uopajdwon PAIONASUOD 10 UDROIUISUCY pue ‘uoneayrads nspeyg Jo
=S ITRET Juswiuiodde ‘paapy auoN BUON | FEAGIGOEIAbIEL | Joleapul MaN | DN nslend | vouoneduod o, [ ‘o) 2y} jo Judwdeparag uopanisuc)
Jaanpuey Paford pue
813242 JO UORANNSUOY
subisap Jaap
puey 12aford Juawaaibie
[oA8] a31Alag Japlaoid
9102 BUNP wOE 294195 Jo jusjuodde
‘alednynen 3y} uo uonednoae pue uoReapnlpy
voajdwoy) pue seunjoid 10} pajieae alQg euar ‘vogen eag ‘Butiapusy
‘spoda ssaubosd PUE pajInnSUY Aq uonednono JO JUAIASIIIAPY
Agpents ‘sepmun 20793 adioy ), 10} pejlEAe pue ay2aly adioy) ‘WIS o) Jlugns ayaaly
SA0IMAG J3A0 UL SIS ‘SIS Jo uoadiion PAISNASUOD | a1 JO UORINSU0D pue ‘uoneayidads adoy} Jo
|eauyoa) wawiuedde Py BUON suoy | FeASgoR ] | JomEapuimaN | agodadioyl | uouvomspwoo s | sy} jo uswdojasag | uonansuoy
Jaaopuey efoid pue
213912 JO UORINNSUOT
subisap Jarg
pueH 1alold Juswaibe
[2A9] ao1ag Japiacad
9L0Z A Dl o3A135 J0 JUatinujodde
‘gleaypen) aly Aq vonednoo 9107, sunp pue uopeaipripy
uonaldwoy pue semod 10} pEjIBAR £q ucpednozo ‘uonen|eag ‘Buuspuay
*syadal ssaiBoid PUB pajaNsuco Joj pSEAE pue 10 JUBWASTHIAPY
Apayenty 'salnu 2003 aueleyl pajongsuoy alpalr) suejey] ‘WIS o Iwigns EIREI L]
SATINBG JOAD PUBY S *SIaN| 10 uonajdwos felate=) 0 UDIRnSUCI pue ‘uonesyads alejey) jo
LAl =T Wawmodde ‘paapy oy ouoN | PeASIYIE abIe] | Joeoipul may aueeyl | uouopadweos, [ g ) jo wawdojaasa | uopangsuo)
sanopuey paloid pue
813242 J0 UCHIN]SUDD
sufijsap 21aa0
puey 19sfoid Juaweaife
[oA9] 3310138 ‘tapiaotd
9107 Aol ubg 22{A19s Jo Juauguodde
‘e atg Aq vafednaso 9EOZ =unr pg pue uogesipnipy
uoneydwos pue sanjod 10} pajiese £q uonednoce ‘uopenieag 'Bupepua)




[1)2

KlJaueny) ‘sejnuju 13JSUBY] BJSEM pue pajajdco 8](EU|BISNS ‘WHS o} jjugns
saomeg 13A0 PUBY BJIS *SIa|ja) 10 uonsdiod AJioe) UCHEIS | HIOM UDHONISUOD PUE 3JES pue ‘uopeayisads yIseqEe] Jo
{ENNpE, wawnupdde ‘uaapy SUON suop | PoASWOEJOBIEL | J0jeipu] may | Jajsuen &jseps | jouonsdwooajo sy | vkl | eprord o) oyl jouadojarag | uvondngsuoy
“anUes ARG
asodindgjnw
10 UORAMIISUDY PUR
suf|sep ‘19Ap puey
120f0ud Juawaasbe
[oAD| FTIAg
‘lapiaoid aoinias
10 awnuodde
S10z Anp 5102 pue uogearpripy
‘sleale) 1& Aq Jeuoijouny Ainp 1¢ 4q ‘uogeniea3
uongjdwon pue sanpid Ay pue  anguan [euonouny ANy anuag ‘Bunapua)
‘spodal ssaibolg Ajuniriosy pue pejeduod asodindqinw 10 jUaWRAs|IARY anuan
Auapeny ‘sapnuiw asodmndn)ngg abels anus) UBBIBAU] Bt 10} ‘WS 01 puigns Aunwwon
SAOMIAG A0 PUBY 35 "SR Jo uonadwod ucnajdwod Aunwwon | ypom uogongsuod pue ‘uoneaydads asoding
|eajuyoat auauodde 'paspy auoy QUON | PoAdIGae JabEL | Je Yalord asodmdniny | Jouopadwoojo % | "g1 al} Jo Juawdojass( | -nin| UERIBAY]
9102
YR LE BUFAQ 9107 Yaey 1g wejdwoa
(Awoupa)3 tsiep) A (foinoai3 suods jo uofansisuc)
SUNDDULOY USem) pue subjsep ‘1940
SaaMBg SUONIBLILCD pueH yoalosf jusiusaiGe
'asNoYpIERY SANBEG [9AR] 2210195 “1apjaoud
10 UOIMSUGT) ‘aSNoYpENg eo1Alas Jo Juewuiedde
) ‘sajeb ssac0e 10 LojonsUCy pue uopeaipn(py
uegajdwosy pue sanid o vanejersul ‘sa)eb ‘uonenjeag ‘Fuliapuay ¢ aseyq
'spodal ssaubod pUE sau8 mau & S5SI0E JO Appoey Bupods JO JUAISIUIAPY x3|dwog
Apapent ‘sejmum 10§ UORDILRSLIO:) -abegs | uoneyeisw pue | meles uag ay) o} ‘WAS oy gas spodg
SOOAIBG JaAD pUeY a)is ‘slala) jo ucpadwon uopedwon B0UAJ MBU | YI0M UDROTUISUGD pue ‘uoneads Hesdg uag
|EYIL Jawuicdde ‘Hasgy QUON BUON | PEASIYIE JebIEL 18 Zasely | Jo UolmIsu0s paljdwoo o 9, | ZL ayl jo uewndojaaeq |  jo BuipesBdp
Jasopuel] jasfod pue
813912 J0 UORIISUOYG
subiisap "lorg
pueH 19aloud Juatuaaibe
28y 39tnes “apnerd
gH)Z suUnf yOE WAL Jo Judwiuodde
‘aleaye) aip Aq vanednaan 9i0z sUnp pue uopeapripy
vofajdwey pue sangaid 1} pajjese £q ucpednozo ‘ttoljenjeAs ‘Bupaptia)
*spodai ssauficig pue pajOMSUCY 10) psjleAe pue JOJUBLUASIIBADY
Apayenp) ‘sajnunn 003 eebadey paorisuod | ayoau) eeffaded "HIS 03 wgns FITRET )
SIS Jan0 puBy IS 's1apa| 10 uppadieay felaie=| o uoRoRNSUoY pue ‘ucgeayizads eefaded jo
Lol Va1 wawupdde ‘paspy BUON uoN | PeARpREeBIEL | Iojeaipu] meN egfiaded | uouogedwoo 9 | L1 a} jo Junudo[aadq | voRINISU0D

1aA0pUeYy yalard pue
392 JO UORIANLSUC)




1T

Buiewsar saInpngs puey 10afoid Tuawaaibe
aU) M jnoLim [2A3] 921n1ag Yaptacad
spioyasnoy alls 0] enp 9107 YLBH ¥ 99ALaS Jo JwaLuodde
aelsn | palaal g payeuuod | sy o pazidiseue pue vopes|pnipy
uonejdwoy pue saimoid | 3EUUDI 0} | 810U PROI Pug psjIsuiiod ‘uonenjeag ‘Guwapus
spiodal ssaifiary | paysejusaq | spioyssnoy SpHeyasnoy BLOZ LUJEW L o juslttasiieapy
fApeyeny ‘senu | SBY VOISR £ ¥1 0B WY fq peafiaue v shepiy WOS o} pugns
SIAIRG 1340 pUBY BJIS "SI [ea1199(3 | 10 repureIwa) [EEr=] pue pajIBUucy 1O UGB pue uoneaydads | pa sfepry jo
FBauyea), wsunuodde Parpy ayL ayL jouTeble] | Jcjeajpu| saN | Spoyasnoy Ji uogajduiod 3 | a1 jo wawdojaasg | uopeayal3
“Aoigaea
1o uoannsue)
pue subjsap ‘13a0
puey joafosd uaweaife
A9] 221858 aplaod
99[Alas Jo Jusunuiodde
‘slealuag 9102 YIBN whl pue voReapnlpy
onajduiey pue sameyd ay| uo pazifiisus 9107 Y2IBw |E ‘uonen|eay ‘Supapus)
‘spodal ssaifiold PUE pB38LNaD £q pazibiaua 10 JUBIASIHAAPY
Aaapenty ‘sepnupy spjoyasnoy PUE pajoauunD 13 UBJI ‘WOS o1 ywqgns
s20|A5 13ng pUBY B)s sIape £85 10 BIOY Y spjoyesnoy Jo uofeAyDaLE pue ‘uojjeoyizads preIEITTY
leaypa] sunuadde ‘paapy auoN auey JOJRIIPU] MAN £85 uonsjduoa 4 ay) jouawdojaasg | Jo uoneaylpey
E e
10 uenamjsuen
pue subisap 1aa0
puey 19aloig wawaaibe
efipng |9Aa] a01ALaS “Jopiaoid
jojuem a1y 201188 jo Juawutodde
0} anp sEM Addns pue uoheapnipy
[EMEIPIM gk {uostung Aasap ‘uonenjeaz ‘Guliapua)
BUL | [eRnuedy [1/9102 5102 Anf g ‘uedions) 9]¢e|ja1 pue 0 JUBLOBSIUAPY {umespyym
8U) 0} paiejep abels | Aqpeziblaus | ‘seig) o £| Pl BjYEB|EISNS ‘WIS o} lwans 1abiey)
'S30IIAG umepyia | umeipuis | useipuing | pue TRBIDUIAN ucfie|duon | pue pajoauuod 10 uogesyLoeie STONURUGD pue ‘roneayidads SUOISUSNE |
eauynal =LA 1861 1abue) Tebie] | 18 aloid | sployasnoy f uona|dies o, 11 apwordo) oyl Jo Judwdojaraq | aseyd 1) prep
[T
BJSEM J2)5UR])
1O UONIFSUGS pue
subisop “9AQ puey
yaload Juawaaibe
[AB| BIIAIIG
‘pacd a01A19S
jo usunuodde
“Appioey puE uogealpnlpy
‘SEoya) 910z 910z uopeys ‘uopenjeag
uonsjdwos pue saungeid eunp oL 8y} aunr yiog £q “Aj1oe) UoljEys 13jsuely ‘Buysapuay uonels
*suodai ssaiboud Agy Anpey uogels |euonauny ANy | JajsUBT) S1SEM IO} JISEM JoUWasiuaApy | Jajsuen ajsem




49

“Aipoale o woRonisu)
pue subisap ‘A0
puey yelold Juswesibe
o8] aoweg “Japinod
‘sjeolis) 910z Menvep 0inlss Jo jusuruodde
uopeidiog) pue saimpoid 4§z uo pazibraus $10Z Bunf Og pue uegeopnlpy
‘spiodat ssaifioly PUE P3ISULnS uopesone | Aq pazifisue ‘uonergeag ‘Bunspua)
Aayrent ‘sanupw Spjoyasnoy SI\PE0Z | PUB pajaauuay loojsdaig Jo WBwasIBARY ‘WIS 0)
SBOIMIAG JBAD PUBY B)S "SHa)9| 90 |y wouy Spjoyasnoy 1o vonesyunasie JUGRS pue ‘volesynads joo|sdalg Jo
[Baluya ) st uodde "paspy auoN auoN | PeAsIoE1eBIRL | siiun [euonippy o0 uonajdwos o | gz Qi o woawdosag | uenesyinosy
1500
{euopippe -Apaizaga
MNOLR BUAP 0 UoRINIsUC)
SEM pue pue sufijsap Jarg
sployasnoy puey 19304 Juawaaibe
pajpauuco 98] 821095 Frapiaead
Bt 23]A1aS S0 Juaupuiodde
‘aeaymag o) ueoepe 90T uel pue uajiesipn|py
vopadwey pue seimpaid sployasnoy | gL wo pazbisua ‘uogenjeag ‘Bunapue)
'sp0da) $5216014 pasearu) puE pa1osuuco uojesolle | 910z aunp g O JUAWASIIAADY {ucamg
Apsyent) ‘sainup 0] 8np sem SPiayasnoy g Shbloz | A poabiaus 07 PIEM 'HOS opjwugns pue |pegopy
sasneg 18A0 pUeY ejIs 'siajja| LOR2aUUoD pessedins pue Sy ey § PUB pajIBUL0R 10 uoneayLIad pue ‘tiogeay[sads Joz piem Jo
|eauyoay wawupdde ‘paspy BuoN eqxa Ayl | PAARIORJEBIEL | SJun [PUDMIOPY | SPrOYSsROY 1| uonedwoo %, | 6 8y} jo uswdojeasq | uoneantnael3
‘Rloinaee
10 uopanysuey
pue subjsap Yaag
puey yaalold WsiLaaife
[oA8] 221A1aG Japiaald
B0AXIS 40 Juatujurodde
‘ajeaya) 9L0¢ sunp pue uopexpnipy
uogsidwey pue saunjod 0g £q pazibiaua L0z sunr gg ‘uppenjeag ‘Bunapua)
‘spodal $521601d puB PajIsULa) uonesoje | Aq pezbiaua 10 JUaWaszApY
feyenp ‘sepnuny Spjoiasnoy SHPLDZ | Pue pajpsuucy WIS 0} pwgns
SeNIAIES 1940 PUEIY A5 ‘SI2YR) 20 81[) Won SPlOLasno pue ‘voneoyads | ufuuaayg jo
[ealyoa ), luaunuiodde ‘peapy SUON aloN | PoARIZE JOBIEL | S)|un jBuapppy 0 ‘8t 84} Jo Jualidojaasd | uoneallnRall
FEEETE]
usaq sey
s
|Ewiio} MR LETE]
usym pue 10 UoKINNSUDY
Se jeusiew pue suBisap ‘1980




€T

|anell pue “13|EM WIOJS
padepng PUE s}aals [EWajy| Jo
e o | soveusjuRW USwWaINIerd sjaang
saInPId pepesb spans ueld pape SOUBURUEU ‘uofeayioads |ewayuy jo
SEIBS papeJfi jasns |ewisiu unjogy | oueusiuiew | papelbleang |eans [pwajul Jadod ‘UaILISSBSSE ‘SeaIR L= LR
(ealuga) |etsau) Uo spodayy Buoy QUON | PEAS[LSE JeDIEL uonesadQ | [ewayul unioy JOUNOON | ¥2 ansus o), {BoNUD Jo vonesyiuep| | pue uopeladg
swby isew yBiysieans
JBIO5 13 UONINASIGS
oajoid -pazibiaua yek pue sufijsap 1eaQ
agjo 10U J3ASMOY 9107 puey} pajord uswzabe
uojlezi[eLiy fepl sl € B uUO |@AB] 821A1S Japiatid
‘sjeoypss Ll ok BURAIB(EMUZS uAWIYSS 9102 sunp BOMIBS JO JUsWUiotde | BUBNURqEMUIS
uonaiduiod pue saumad | on ise) 0} pauajal ) pa[leIsy| pue BUEAJEBGEMUBS |  (f Aq UdlLDjIeS pue uagesipnipy 10} sjyby
‘spodar ssaifios] | woysaypm | euyszbieva | parujsuoco sjybiy Ut pafjeIsut pue BUBMEgRMLIES ‘uonenjea3 ‘Guuspua) jsew ybiy
Auayreny) ‘sapneiu da maojjof olwoys3 | sisew ybyy snoy pajansuco Ul psjjejsul pue 10 MDWASHIADY WIS 0) swbpeens
SRS 12AC pUBY A)S "S1BYD] Jejnfal Aq Aejep paaIyIe SB[ pepnnsuoo sjyby Jwqns pue ‘voneayoads 1E[0S
1eaugaa] Juewuiodde ‘yerpy ey o1ang JoUTIBIEL | sojeorpu| maN 1sew ydy ¢ | ssew ybingjo-oN | g2 ay) jo Walidopaag 19 woIspAeid
GL0Z SSquianoN
8] UO pajeiduiod
pUE JBAA [BILRUY
GLPLOZ woy)
joafoud JaAcjjol
SEM PARBLIGD
Spicyesnoy LE1L
g pue Loz fpirae(2 jo uogonsuoy
O} pauiajep pue subijsap JanQ
186png PUE UMBIPYILM puey pelold uswaasbe
Ieak 10 UM 0} AJewwuoy |eAs} aomag ‘lepiaoid
‘Sepus) {BlouBLYy | &np /1/910Z SIalM pue 201nas jo Jusunujodde aury
ucpejdwsos) pue seumaid | fLgL0z oW | o) pavalep pazbizua pue BUNy pue uosdwig pue uaeopnipy | pue uosdwg
*spodes ssaifiond | w) pajoalivoo Aj[euwo) PEPELUDY Jou Uofeaole | 9Lz ualew LS ‘vedjools ‘uolyenjea ‘Buuspus) ‘vedjooin
AapzEny ‘sanup aq Iw aiam Spioyasnoy 2y Skk0z | Agpezbiaue 3 20 pem JO JaWASHIBARY WIS 0) ‘sefg Jixg
S30IMBG JOr0 puely aYis 's19N3] | spjoyasnoy | sproyasnoy ParapE S way | pue pajosuuod Jo uoneayuaLe Jwgns pue ‘vonesyosds L} PIER JO
[ERUYIL uswodde ‘Paapy | pausjal ayt reul PR | syuun jeuomppy | sployasnoy iy uogapdwoo % | 7 ayl jo uawdojeasg | woNRILINIIT
Buizibiaia pue
Ayapjosia jo uogangsuog
sufisap ‘Iaag
pueH wsfod wewsasibe
[2A2] 301A19G “Japaoud
=TT 82188 JO Juswjuiodde
uogajdwey pue saanjoid a0z ey pue uopexpnipy
‘spadal ssaibotd gk} uo pazbisus vopedoje | 9HOZ SuNf OF ‘ucfienjeas ‘Buuspus)
ANy seymuiy PUE pajoauuod Shk0Z | Ag peabieus ojebuoy 10 WRWSSILRARY 'WOS O
SA0IAIET J3AD pUBY B)S "SI sployssnoy £ i) woy | pue P 10 ueneEnIAR Jgns pue ‘uonesyasds oebucy
Jeanuyaal aunujodde ‘papy auay ouoy | PORGIROE [ER/EL | SN [BUCNIPPY | Spioyssnoy [) vonadwea ¢ | 1z oy} 40 jususdojaaag | o UoRELNRAIR




pouueid 2.om Auews Mot :[ZeoUiO] paquatiio |

papeifl aam Aueus o :[T20130] pauatuwo) |

I

Aqyun uryonw | sy oy paysiqe|ss
sN0oj [eads panguuod uaaq aney *sBuidnosb
sa)siBay aje)oeded fpedes | e Joj uswom paseq 5107 Jequiaydag snooj |eads
0O aouepusly 0] ssao0ud 80IN0S8l | PIEM |Z |[B JoAeMOH L] Jo sjsaiul
sJabeuey poday JuawynIoal uewny FELEUEE iepudjes pajeosnsal WNJO} S,UdIOM pue spasu snoo4 |evedg
|ediunpy ‘sajnuipy | spen-sej ol ajenbapeu| joujabie] uauwom LUNIOJ §,UBLLIOM | ajeyosnsal o) | ‘6z | ayyajowod o) 1o} poddng
IN3Nd0T13A30 TYNOLLYSINYOHO NV NOILYWHOISNVYEL TVdIDINAW T Vd)
aAgalqQ
Ayjiqisuodsay 20U3PIAD |  ainseapy 8IUEBLIEA aduBLLIOjad auljaseg jaBie) [enuuy | ajqeinseap/id) N mu.wuu&ao 1aaloig
Jooljopod | eAoauion | 1oj uoseay [emay |euibug 143 oIbaens uopduasaq joalosd
‘payoddns
Ppue pjay uasq
sey sbunssw K Bupioooe
22IWWOd weiboud
wes) [eauyoa MaUl [BUOCHEU
PUE S8JILIWIOD Jedioiunw
Buuaels psyoddns Buipeoses
sBunaau ay) jo sapnui’ YOOSH (50) aAi4 pue pjay 8y} ‘wesboid yOOSIN 198(01d
$8]eJ0j38.IP ||y J9is16a1 souepuany auoN auoN POASIJIE J9DIB] | Jlojeoipul MaN sbupesw jooN | '8z voddns o) 8y} Jo uoljejuatue|dwy YOISW
“J3)EM WIOJS
pue sj2aJs [ewa)ul Jo
sainjoid pue SUBWBIIAS |  BUOP SUBAND soleUBjUIBLjUSWAINd0Id
saliepysuaguosiadiieyo 0} papiaoid Jo paau u SPaAIND spaAng ‘uoyeoyoads
S80AJBS oljojod SUBAIND Z| | sjuswapes uo yym papiroid UIm papiaosd ‘Jusllssasse ‘seale
[BAYa8 ] £q peubis spodsy 8uoN BUON | PORBIYIE jDIE] | sishjeue spaay | sluowelyes g| | sjuswapes jo oN | “LZ [E21U3 JO uoEIUEP|
*1apiaoid
30IMIBS
|enuajod
yimued | yueid Buebe
BoUBUBJUIBW | JOYNSeJE Se
901M3s | paouauadxa “13JeM WIOJS puE Sjaalls
sanoid pue | dnubispue | umopyealq |BUIB]UI JO BOUBUBUIRW
salieoyauaq/uosiadiieyd Jueyd mau | eoluByOBW ‘papelb azam uejd pape.sy ‘uonjeoytoads
SA0IAIBG oljojuod | Jo aseyoind JEld | punoig spods g | @aueusjueWw puno.s) papeb punoig ‘|usBLuSSasse ‘seale
[B9IUYD3 | Aq paufiis spodey | ezjoudo) | jusjsisuop | EAeIpoE 1eblEL uopesadp spods 09 spodg Jo ‘oN | "9z |o1u00 [BINUO JO uoeoyruap|
13)BM ULIO)S PECIN
pajejal PUE S}23J)S [BLWB]UI JO
puE SpeoY | souBUBUBW/UBWINIOI]
saInjold pajesesb-aljaens ueld pajeelb pajaneib SS8008 ‘uojjeayioads
S80IAMIBS pajanesb |ewsajul jo wy 0z |  SIUBLBUIBW -aljeans | -e118aus [euislul pue sjaaus ‘JusLssasse ‘seale
[BOILYOB | -81]924]s [BWajul BUON BucN | PpaAsIyIE JableL uojesadQ | [eusRIUI UNQZ JOWMI0ON | ST |ewsajul |EQNUD JO UoREoyiusp|




ST

SUOqM;0sal

Jo uopejuawadwy

Bl JopLoM

pue suopriosal anjdeg
“s}siBal vonn(osas

}40 Justdopasa

O} S[EIHO
alqisuadsal
Bupuiodde {suonnjosay
Aqyun 10 JRquiny
N0} jeioads ‘suofnjosal [e0ypaLBLLS)d
ajejedes anpy “SUonR[osal jo suonnjosal jo SuopnuSal
a0 olsseooid | o) szeusiew | uonejuswsidul %, 0 | Suonnosaljo | TON 'SUCKR|CSAl winio4
g Jafieueyy Juauynga) 10U PO PIAN9E | uonejuawsydw) | jo vonejuaLua;dw) USLOA JO
fedpuny auoN | yeegdsejo) | sbugsew sy JoUTebIe], %001 %001 | uoneuswadingy, | (1
"9LOZ AEl 4} ) LD
PiaY elam snones
uawom [ediojuny
Ayediouny
B[eeyda
1e Aucurauaa Buisc(s
Ayedouny
eBeweyinpnipeN
18 U:pIu3
pue ustom jsuiebe
WSIANOE Jo SAEp
g} 4o Buyoune|
qi0z
lequisydag 97 at
UG PARNEUD 1AM
SuDISsas 1akerd
18ns}
lednjunw | -aserd ool uaipiyo
18 Wrc} PUE UBLIOM
‘s[RIl 5 LBLIOM sUIESE WSO
ajqisuodsar ayjo | jJoskep g} uo suap
Buguiodde | uoneosnsas | 2:am SANALIY PO
fqyun ut yanw "PE|RIoWBWWOD
SN00J 210908 pajnqUILIOD A SjuBad
asifar [ aeyoedes fpedes | Jepus|eo susWop
PO SoUBRpUSlY 0} ssa001d 200504 ney
s Jafieueyy Woday | wawpnioal Lewny ‘PeAElEY Jepuapes *play sbunaowr Bunaawr wnioj
|edpiunpy snoo} [eioadg | y0BJSE) O] ajenbapeu) Jou pable] LIWOM 8,UINIOJ UALLIOM JURwes jooN | "0E
“oAg]
|edpiunus
1e wruaj
"S[EIHYO 5,uBUIOM
a|qstodsal a jo 910z
Buguiodde | uonejosnsas | Aeruged gzl - w10

Bugsawr pue
slapujwal uonRgUIsp
‘Bunasiu & 10} uogEs
ii# UONEUAWNICE
jojuawdojaaap
‘sJaployaxers

TUBASIHN [|B 0] 9155
‘sBumeaw jo ajnpayss
Jouawdojarag




91

“s|eoyo ~aoejd
a(qisuodsa | aye)jou pinoa
Guguiodde s6upasiu
&g pun wruey suognjosal
M0} [erads UIping 0 uonejuaLA[diL
slepoedes | souayaved | suonnjosel wioj jo suognjosa g} Jojuow
feallllo] 0) $5300¢ W uag sy | uoneuswad %0 suoynjosas ] wnio4 pue suoinjosas anjden
s abeuey JUEN T ] sUCAN}OSAI PensIgoe wruaj | Jo uogejuawajdun uapIys 30 *reysiBer uonjosal
[edioungy BUON | Woeip|se oL o oy jou jabieL sSuAIPID %000 | vonewawsjduns, | "pe Jjouawdojarag
90z
KB s} aUy uo piay
Hoom uonsiod
siybu s,pige
pue g10g Al
wEZ 810 LD om
o) Pl b e e
‘paysyqeise 102 Jaqualdsg
‘s|eije wnioy §Z 8Uj uo EBupaai pue
ajqisuodsal SWOPIYI | SpIBMY 20UdRong Slapuiwal ‘uolnguisip
Bupuiodde aney suonnadwos 'Bunaaw e 1o voREIALg
fqyun | o1 Kjargebau £100108) {jm UDNEUBWNICD
SN00) |R100dS peinquivos | =oed yoo] sappay 0 Wwawdojaasp
ajeyoeded Apedes (e0) 8211 1889 )y ‘S18p{OYBYElS
2000 1sybay o} ssasord NS UBASIAI (1€ & s8]
s obeuep OUePUANLY | uBWNIDa) uewny PRI [ispuejes Pay wniog *sBugasiw jo snpayos
fediunpy ‘yoday | peatseyo) | epenbepay) JoujaBiEL usipiydy L) UsIpiug JO°ON | EE jojuaidoprsg
*PAYSIQEISI
“Wwinio} uzaq aney
SEMHO [ SUSIpIYS0  BSRIMIWOD UIPLD
ajgisuodsa | uswysyqese paseq pIem, 90
Bunuiodde SPIEMD) 'G10Z Joquiajdag
Kqjun Aaanebau uy paatudde pue
snaoj |epads paInguILod |  pazeuy uasg sey
Jejsibes | ajeoedes fipede | JudwysIqeISY Jo) §10¢ Jaqualdeg
:ullly] aaleplsle 0] ssaooud 90IN0SA | SOSUAIBNe) JO SUNA L «0E A9
s afieuey ‘sotralglal | Juswinioal UBWNY | JAASMOI PRAIIOE Hapuajes “paysygeiss | wnioj suspIyD USTUOf S,URIPIYD
ediony 16 Wi Yoy | yoen-ise) of ajenbapeu) jouebre] Uaipiiyd | oy uaapius | SEOSNSAI 0L, | ZE JojusLysgelsy
“weufoud ayy

volureyo




LT

0| B4} uo play
sem Bugasw Japenb
PAIY) 341°9102
1aqusaAoN
w0l spuopRy
sem, Buysaw zepenb
pucoss a1 'GLOZ
Rqusidag fugasw pue
w87 3 LU0 SISPUILIAI “UORAqUISIP
Pjsy sem Gugaaw “‘Gunaaur g 10} UniEpAY)
Auiqesip ayp Ll uofejuswnoop
‘aly Jo juzidopaap
1s16ay uo pjay sbupesia f10z 49 ‘sapiayexe)s
EellTTs ] DOUBPUBRY wniop Apapa aluanoxduy JUeAafal B 0] 3nss1
s abeuey poday 0 pue fiesiq ¥ | eoejd w wuocy play ey winuoy yesy | 'sbupaaw jo amnpsyds
[edoungy ‘sejnuiy 8ucH BUCN POASILIE JaBIEL Agesig sBuysaw wruyy AujgesipjoonN | s Aunwwoa Jo patudojpasg
18504 OS|E
18)siBay Ppalelmsnsal 510z Iaquiaidag DUE LOnau
00 BOUBPUHTY Blo} Azepi3 w0t Ag SCHYIAIH mau
saobeuepy Haday pue Appgesiq | soepd ur wnioy pajempsnsal | wruo Aygesip 1o voijanpar
[edpiungy ‘sapnuIy SuoN auoy [ “peAR[YDE jabRE] Aujgesig wnioj | alepsnsaloy | -gg | supModdns op
suoqnjosal
o vonejuaLwa)duw)
SUONN[OSA ay} Jojucws
Eallllg] Jo uonepawsduy | suogn;osal o "HORN[OS3L Suonn(osas PuE svorjosal ainjdeq
s Jabeuey Jojucky %00} | uoneluaws|duy | Jo vonequawajdwy | {oUNCY ANOA [0 *sop81B4ad uchn|osar
Jediojuny ucqriesay BUON SuoN PaASJYIE JaDIE] %001 %001 | voneawsidusy | 1g 1J0 juswdojarag
‘810z |ung
10 PUB 9107 WiRl funaai pue
9l 'oloZ Aenigad skapuWal 'uepngLsip
52 "010g Alenuer ‘Bugestu B 10 UORE)IAUL
§2 ‘SL0Z $aquIsAaN Ui uopejuswnzop
+Z U o pjay Jauawrdojasap
1a)siay sBunaaw paunog) ‘slapjoysyels
WO B0UEPLS)Y IROA wrrsiuf 50 Py JueAsjal |[B ¢} anss)
s Jabieuey yoday {passeding |  swweiBoid sBunaaw [punosy ‘sBunagw jo sinpayos
|ediunpy ‘sapnuiy auoN suoyN "paAayoe febie] RO A *pley sbugasu ¢ ynoA jo-oN | 'gg jojuawdojaag
9102
Keniged yzi - sl0
Bl Wy paysiigelsa
SIM IOUNDO | [IUNGA YINo,
Jaysibay WINOA wisiul wpawy jo 50z
0 BOUBpUAY 1 '3 SWIUO} LNOA | S0US|END pUE Jaqusidag yog
s Jafieuey veday paseq piem 1z | swweiboly £q wmio) sainoj,
[ediuny “sejnulpy auoy auoy “panonjoe Jebie] nos, L BlEJOSNSalo] | ‘Gp




8T

510z Jequizidas
0 9tp Uo paloung|
Jeysibay PR pousIae|sa 10z Jaquiaidag | §10¢ Isquiaideg
20 SouBpUSTY spryprep | evedul 0¢ Aq paysiaeisa | w0g Aq 0un0)
s afeuepy ycdey (1) suo Luam) | pounod sgiv (unoo spie PN PIEM,
[ediuny ‘saInuN auoNq SUCN ‘parayoe 18bieL Gragnojg pieM) DM 12 SlBISNSAI0) | ‘b
Bupaaw pue
SIBRUIIA) onnqusip
910z Aep BB 2 Jof LOGRIMI
24 ‘910z Aerugay Qi uofEjUBLNIOD
6Z 'S10Z JoquanoN paziuebio 10 usdoRAsp
ssiboy 0€ 'G10Z Jequisidag shupaaws ‘slapoyayers
0 BOUBpUANY £0 &4 Uo pjay sapIwwod JUBAD[OH |[2 0] SNSSY
s ofieuey Hoday sbugeaw n v #0 | swweiBosd [BAULID} IUNOT ‘sBueawr [o ajnpaLos
fedpiunpy "SeIU BuUoK auoy | POASIHIVISEIEL | SAVIAIH ‘paystupeaw ¢ | Sp [BOTJOON | oF Jo Juewdajsasq
SUC(N|058]
suann|osal 10 uonejUaLLaldEY
‘uqnjosal Jauney au Joyuow
AP0 30 uogequBLUAIdLY SAOVIAH e pue suopniosa) aimde])
s afzuep sasibiay %004 sucnnjosay | "uoneiuswadw) | uonejuawa)duy 3151641 uoyriosal
[edpunpg uagnjosey auoy suoy |  [BASHOE Jabie] SAIVIAIK %001 o | 340 juawdojasag
9102 Bugagw pue
aunr 809 9102 SI3pUIWaI "UoGNGLSSIP
IR €2 5100 ‘Bupeau e Joj uogeyan
Jagquazag w10 UJiM LO[JEJUBLUNIOP
'5H07 Jequizdag 67 jo uawdoasap
JasiBay 5402 Ajnp g0 ay) uo Py ‘saployels
8210 SOUBpUBNY pazjueblo sBuyeaw ‘play | Bugaaw youno) JuBAG[el B 0} aNssy
s Jabietiey uoday |BUNG) SPY 50 alweiboxd | sBupsaw Jouncs SAVIAH ‘sbuisaL Jo aNpalds
[edomnpy ‘SaInUIE BUON aloN PIAINIE J9BIE] SAIV/AIH SOVINH ¥ E007 JOON | “IF 16 wawdojarag
S suognjosal
alom Ja)senty 10 uoneuaLwaduwy
BU) Joj SLORN[OSAN HONN[OSDN NI} &Y} Joyuow
aulio 1o uojjejuaLaiditn SUosal SUoNN[osak Aingasip jo pue suonnjosal ainjdesy
s Jabeuspy Jojucy o001 wuo) | Jo voneyuewadw | uopejeawalduy “1oj51691 uon(oser
[Ediouey uonnessy 3UON suoN | “paReIjay jebIeL Agesig %004 % or 440 jusurdojaragy
910z
QTP 10 g B4 U
pieY sem Bunsaw

Ypnod'gLoe wiew




6T

Jaisifiey 510z Jequiaidag
SBOIIAS SOURPLINY peleyposnsal w0 iq pre safanoe
Kgunwiwo?) yoday #IUN0a spadg aaeyd uy [ounog) syodg Buodg
10430110 'saInuIYy BUoN auoN PRAS[PE J9IEL | |unod spodg SERISNSAI0) | ‘B | SEMMONI Of liaune) spodg
90E LN £
pue g0z Kenge4 Duaaw pue
60 5107 Jaqueio SIApUILA) "onnqusp
IZ "GLOZ J2quIsAON *Bupraau e o} uojeyay|
£2 5107 Joquides Lt UDHEUBLURIOR
5l ayjua 10 Juawdojaaap
1sifiay piay sbunaaw wruoy 'sIBplaysels
YO aouepuay 089 (50} 2n4 US| |2 0} 3NSS)
s efeuen uoday {pesseding) sfugeaw *sBunaaur jo ajnpayas
fediiungy ‘sajnuiy auoN auoN penalyoe jeble] | aseqelep QgD ¥ | ocaoveseyol | ¥ 10 Juadoasg
gioz few
£} 3.9 9107 Wiep
915102 JHqUIBAON
02 5102 #8q0100
0€ ‘6402 saquiaidag
6z ‘5107 equa)deg Bugsaw pue
10 'SLOE A Slepujlual 'uoanquisip
62 B U0 PRIIRPUOD "fiunaaw e Joj uonepsul
asam uonuanaid Ploy suofuasald Yjw UOSRUBLNI0p
pue subredwey g) pue subjedwen o juawdoppasp
Jeysibey 2 ILS ' SAIV 3 AH) ssaualeme ‘SI9pjoUSNElS
O sovepueny 1SVH {10) usaeg (a1 oY JuBAS|8) |iE O BNss|
sJefieuepy Hodsy {p@sseding) sjughe 11S SAV GNY 'sBugaaw Jo gjhpalrs
|edpiungy ‘e auopN auaN PeREIETE JeBIe Jepuafes t| AH)ISYHIOON { "oF o juawdojeasg
81 PIEM-9307 [udy
£0°281 MeM-D10Z
B 9L 7L R 9'E
PIEMSEOZ WIEH
SEIOZBSHEL Bunsewy pue
PIEM-ILOZ Yorel SI9pUILIA) ‘uonngUis|p
¥ 1T 36 PUBM, *Biunsety B J0) vorEA
-910Z Yoie 9'91 I uolieuawmIop
PIEAMAGLOE Yo £ Jo wswdojzAsp
Jagsiiey Pt sBunasw 'SIspjoysiels
o ltreY aouepuayy DYM (ZL) oaamL pazuebio |ueAS|8] e 0) anssy
s Jabeuepy yoday shugasw ouneg “sBueaul jo sRpayos
|edomingy ‘sejnupy SUON auoy ‘PaAa]ae JebIET | 10EDIpUI MBN sBuneaut p | spiv puem o oN | sy 10 Juawidejasag




RRHIE JO JUIWIASUOIRIIAD SEM 5D

az

343y Lan 3q e snuw suaseay J[£IOWIO] Pay

Fpureuineg FbaEens

aowosd By J0 uoneuaLajdwy

os{e pue sdef pue jeaoldde

slipis sagyd | |jouR0a 10} SANISNS 0

Jom ssaoppe | uossILgNS ‘sindu) )

Jeanudde Joy Jlouno £q pesoidde 'uucsiad | Jo uoep)osu0D ‘sindu)

ucpnjasal |uneD PUE pamairal MalA K0} pamaiIAal ABajens pailRs J101j0S 0} S18p|oyayElS
SRINEG pUE JUSLINZOp ABaiens uoyualey enp Afiajeng ABejeng uopus]al 10 HONUHN SLf eaaper o) Afisjeus Wwawdepaaag
ajeiodion | ABatens uonusiey UoN auoN FeraoE FabIE] uclusIaYy UOSITY a1 mawsl ol | gg SSAIppe O SU) SRULIBSSK] | @2IR0S3Y Uewiny

paziuebio

STNAIDS Iaisibay shep spodg ueyd EEELGTL TR |
Aunwwon 8oUEpUaNY (g wbio Auog | uewdojerag poziuebio sdep Joj uswdojanag
Jopaug pue poday AUoN guoN |  PRASIYSE JaBIEL spodg 8 spodsj0oN | 8 spodg

fugasiu pue

SIS ‘uegngLIsID

o “Bunastu e Jop uogElALl

_TieeKiepuely 1M UONEURLINIOP

91510z 9t Buunp {10008 Jo awdojaasp

1516y piay sbuneaw pue Bupog 'siaplayayers

S8IIAI8S 0UBPUINY UiijEiepe) spods {g) ueyd Py sbuneaur JuBAS]8l || O} BN§S)
,J. a.,_._:EEoP uoday . A (PESSEAINS] |  juewdoEAeq suojelepay ‘sBugastu jo anpayss ueeu|pieoy
.l FERET] ‘sgjnap 36N | alioN PeATIIE jeble] spodg sbugaaw ¢ woN | 1s 10 juawdoaasg spods

sUofnjoses

SUOfR|os&! Ja uonejualaduy

JIUnda spods Suopn|osal aU} Jojuow

*S80|A198 10 ucherawa|dwy Jounos spods jo pue suonnjosal aindes

LTINS Jojuopy %001 goed u voneuawaidun "1aysBay uoynjosar

o104 uonnosay AUCH auoN ‘POASNOE JaBIe] | [1ounod spodg %001 0% | "0 }jo uawdopasg

spods yBnonp Bupaaw pue

sasfoidwe | s1spupual ‘uognqusip

ysbuowe | *Bunssw e 1o uonEYALE

yjesy Yf3im uapeuBLLINdcD

peob pue 10 JuswWwdojaAsp

Jorsifiey Buipying wes) ‘S19p|OYAYES

53010185 asuepusHY play sbunasw pleY acwod of JUBASIBI {2 O] ANSSt

Aununueny yoday UNCD SHOAS H# = ] sBunasw younca aifisaN | 'sBunaw Jo apnpayos

Jopalg ‘sepupy BucN auou ‘PAARIOE JabIE] | pounco spodg ¥ spodsjoon | 6k | Ayyeay 1ejso) 10 awdojaasg




TZ

sawuriBod sawweiboid
sl sdysusjuy
pue drsiaues) pus sdiys ulelj pUe S18Ues|
yBnony pajejoedes Jawieal ybnosy) Jo uoyze|as \fidde
salemyeuaq SApOYBNES peienoeden s1pwesy ‘awuresford
S80S Jo saurRN [ewiapa 00g UEld SIIBIS sieployayes dys Jawes| $1 sy
sjesodion spoday atioN uoR PARIYIE JIE] $oMm SIAWes 08 lewiapg oy | 2§ LB SI0[0UN0D AN
"G10Z wdy V13S0 01 ) Jwans
uDE 8ul A0 V13597 5102 udy 0F pue jeeLuebeuew
\dis081 o o} papRuqns fqvi3gono op1uasad ‘AT1 01
5301ag | Juawabpamousoy Jodar [enumy dS, s podal |Bnuwry Wussald ‘poda: [enuue
aesodio] | pue poday dsm JuoN BUON PaReISE jobTe] dSM L] dSMIWENS oL | 98 45M Jo Juawdojarag
"GLOZ iy
V13891 uDE 3UL Aq Y1359 SLOZ udy VIS897 0 Hwans
auy) &q 1disoat jo o} papiwgns 08 AE V13SO] pue juswaleuew
JaLabpamotyy pue padojanap 0)wgns o)) juasaly
S30jA195 pue SEM dSM pue gsm ‘I o uwasalg
sjeuodio) JUBWNS0] dSM auoy JUON PeAsjyoe jeble], | pasoidde Jsm 1 dojesapoy | g5 'dSM J0 Juawidajaasg
V13597 01 jwgns
pue yo Buibis roy
W 01 Jwgns © eroidde
aapwwos Buy
“sapunuod Guuen
©) JWQGNS PUE WO} 2
Qjepyosuo) ‘uanajdwos
peurey seafojdwe 0 seafodun
SANIAG {56) 14bie Ajsuy ueyd paufen juawdojessp 0} Ut Jipny
ajeodion podey Bujues), auoN 3UON pans|oe Jeble] SIS JIOM g6 | seakoidwajooN | v S|y SJINIS J0 uonnqustqg




w

“femiapun SUeqN
st uedjooss pue uebiep ‘eadieyey
"BUBOIBY BXAOWRY 'UoAY 'ojoudely ‘Ixa
"UgRIgAL xed'ipoqaiuopy 'ebeded
"EBIPIO0IS) e
1eak safieg zg PRSI SJPBAIIO JO UOIMISU0D
leroueuy | Bunewas sy SHBNRD SEBIE S|ualLaas PUe ‘uswamooid
jxeu sy 10} [eUajEW () 1n0j v Aug [eanua ‘uonesyads
$90WIAS | podoy ssauborg Ul paz)jeuy Jo Kianjap ‘pars|OE ueld wnuue 1B PAINISUED SpsAnD  ZL uBwssasse ‘seare
[euLpeL pelorg paubig sqoy | ayuifepq OURheL | souusuEN 1ed spanno zi SUSAIROJOON | "€9 [ ONASUOD O] | [ESRUD JO UOREIYUSD| SHaAING
"Jsanbal
1O SINCY {Z; Uit 0
Papuajje LMOpyEalq ‘sanba; N (]
8SEUZING J0 Jo0Id SIRMOISURL] Jo sinay ¥7 pue uswansnd
53085 pue saurged %00 | sumopyeaiq ujy) paseyaind SIFULGISURI | QUGN
ieojupa) | ' sucdal Uasifiey auoy SUON POASISEIA0IE] | Jawsojsuel) %008 | sisunojsuely %, | -za | Jo Buiseyound | ‘18enbau jo uoissiugng Slaulojsuel|
SUMOPYERI]
payodal
Guissaippe
pue oMU
sanbal jo shep "Jsenban et
¥} Ulyiim passalppe joshep p| 8140 | “ecUBUSUIELE [EJU[B)R
35EL2IN JO Joaud umopyealq 3ompau urfw passaippe aouBLg|IEW Pue JuswaInoId
- SHINRS pue saunpad fyoaze3 o 4001 |eaw2ary umopyealq 1adoid uAlISSESSE aauBUAUIRY
leawyaa) | *spodal ‘sspsibay auey BUON ‘PoASIYIE Jabie] Bugsmg 00 Aoupap sy | (1 amnsua 0] | ‘senber o uossigng 1eataalg
‘anyLuny jo SB01Yj0
aseyomnd uo jusds anpn} 8)j|eleg mau
saomag | kodes | uopoes 126png 1o 9001 s0 aseyand uo alf) Joj a.njung ainyny Buseyund ETLIT Y
ajelodion | eseyaind Jo jo0d ENTO T auoy ‘panenoE JebIe] %00l %001 | wedsiabipng o | -0 aseyound oy ua 1efipnq Bupuadg 30 dsEYIINg
Japo Buppom
‘ueyd aoUeuajuEw ueyd poab u1 u deay UIEUIBW
1ad se fjbupiosoe BIUBUAJUIRW 0] 18pJ0 Ut pue SIUBUUEW
pauejuew @y} o) Buproaze wawdinba pue pue eduss pasu
spoday Ajuyuoy uawdinba paueuewWw uepd [edirunue ey} a50y) uo poday
SPINGG BN pue ped jo %o01 ueyd jusudinba UIBJUBLLE E SiUM 'eadinbg Jusudinkg
ajelcdio) pue Jiedsy suaN UGN Panempe jebIel | soueualuepy %001 poejueld % | ' | Anuesuod ol | pue swed jo vonoadsu) pug jue|d
apesbdn
pUE 'JUSLISINI0IH
‘uopeneag
a5U0N L4 £10Z39W0 'JUaWIBSIaARE S}
pue poday 0} £00Z wol S o 002 Ainseat] pue jeBiprg
SeolAIag | UCNERend ‘Panpy paseyaind aJemgjog €102 UBMYOS S eayo SW | 01 wqng ‘wonesyoads Buisuaai
ajeseding ‘voljesyoadg BUDN BlUCN “poAeIYOe Jabaey, a0 S opabdnop | g apesfidn o] 10 udurdopag pue aJemos 1y




x4

‘seaue pajadie] ay)
"Ieak "BISEM JO | 1] PATRLIDIOND Lisaq
|etouewy | uofjaajjoc-uow aaey] subredwen Ayedmun
LLaLoz ey | o pa) syon SSauRIEME jusabeuew au) UM
Jotapenb Jopeduns 291) JaeMOoH 8jsem sabepw sany OpeIOp|J PuBR amo]
1S 2y} a1seM sabeypa yim fuoisuapxa) o UonUIed | ‘YalYMSILIEH “BOEYIEK uojsuedxa
SBNES uoday | uipazpuoud o) auyLJe Perajyoe | g| e pajpapoo | sebejy ey o) papaosd sjsem 10 Spioyasnoy Juawabeuew
Anuiwo?) | uoioeio) Aruopy aqoy | abeyeas ayl 160 GBIEL J1SBM | papurdxa dlsem sabe| o oN | 68 puedss o1 | e uraisem Jo uomosljo) QISEM
~ Spodan
voneuawaldu) RO
pue Jaisifey Buiuswaldw)
uojjnjosay T Aq | uopejuawadun auy pue
‘eacudde Jo) 10 uoneaAwa|d) D "M ug o JUDLILICIAUD ‘leavidde Joy %3 0
S80IAS | uORNOseY OO o001 dWA | Jo uogejuawsdwy | uogejuawajdu) uRa pueales | pangns ‘ueld uonoe Wwaabeuep
Aununuosy 'ueld oy SUoN SUoON PeRIgIe ;eI pasoiddy %00} 0% | '39 B 8ISuU3 01 e jo Juawdejasag 3)sepm
Wawsaba paseyoind Jopesb
asee] pue ¥ (1) aug pue SAOLA
saowmag | aseymnd jo jooxd 1qusose (e aug S3ADNJIA Jopesfiyl | [edounw sses) SB1IYBA
eyelodio) ‘0N AP suoN 3UON “PoAB]jIE JabiEL ledunyy | asea lquoy X1 | pueaseyando) | 49 aseyond o1 aseyaang epP[UsA
udp ale sdnyjpeq paonpad podal
S80Iag | spodar Arapenyy [ElBWSKY| wnuie | wa)sks dnyoeq wasks dmyzeq swayskg
suodiog | wesAg dmypeg 4 suoN suoy | PORePEEbIEL | ojedipulmey | ted spoda: grg 110 saquiny | g9 0 oy dnyjaeg [
ued
SOUBLBJUIEL
yoday ‘aLiop B1e 0) Buipiogoe Jawdpba uojypuo?
S8IAIAG asueuaEn SonALE 1] Ajeg paueueIl O pood e uj jdey sAeme wawdnba
ajelediog Aok aloN aloN “PaAB[OE JableL %008 9001 | Juawdinb 1) % | 6y [ LI upuew o) waurdinba 1) soy0 1 240
pajonpucd {non
15168l sufedwes Anp uo seunfu)
SURPUIY ssougjam {7) subjedwen afieuew SIsquaw
SIOQON/UONEAY| oM pue a2ue(IsANs | subiedwed pue subiedwes z s5aljjom pue pue ssauep | Hels (B Joj subizdwes
SanlAleg wodas |EaipaL [Z) oMy GOUEJ[IBAINS |  PUB BOUE(IBAINS BIUB[IBAING eafojdurg aoue]sissy oafojduig SSIM
aelodion SOURjlBAING atoN auoy PaAAIYOR jeble] [EAP3W oM, [IpR g BIPEN JOON | ‘%9 ajowoid of juesad pue azuedin aafojduig




e

“leoges

S Zugl] us)eH

@ udy 10 "abepn
uapiap @ 9102
YRy £2 ‘RUoENY
1 oefiyen © 9102
yasey ol ‘fauoyiny
"L Ipewepy

@ 9107 WuEn 0L
‘SAEPYIY 38 AON ||
ReYSOl

145485 12 9901 80
2029 2 40N 21

13091 pue

WaD Ayedoun
N0 uAaMaq
diyssauped u) auop
SEM BUBMIEGEMUSS

Jo B0
8y “Kaagoadsal
Opedop3
1B SL0Z Jequisidag
Z ey
[ BUBNURG MRS
25102
Jaquaidag gg)
au} ‘nsiela e 5102
tequieidsg w80
“seaue o | lGueueyiog e 5107
w1 subjedures sequajdes 1510
1o puewEp SMOJI0) 5anssy
ySw cyanp | se Ajnysseoons play "pajpnpued [RIUBLLONAUS
1z)s)i31 pesseding | s20m subedwed gy ueld pajanpuoa subjedwen ue SSaURIRMY
SANIBT souepusye uaaq SeY Tpessedinig) | jeuawuoaug subledines leuogeanp3 g SANUALUIOY pue uojeanpy
Apunwiwo?) pue spodey auoN whiejayl | “peAdIqIR JebIEL pancuddy SSOUAIEME T | | SSoudiemyJooN | '12 [lEINps af [ejuBILOIIAUY
{dw3) veid
uwafeuey
'spoda |B|UBLIUEAL]
uehesua|dwy ay)
pue Jasifisy %001 Bunuaue|diur
VONNIOSHY 1e pajusLuadu) Aq | uonustuaidun sy pue
“eacxdde soy ueyd yowabBeupw pajuswsdw) ueyd ucpoe sweosaua | escidde Joj 0% O
sasmieg | ueoAnosey 00x3 HATTEHNA L= pue padojasep | JW3 juswajduy uesp pueajes | pajiugns ‘wejd uogoe awabeuey
Ao “UBjd UoRay AUON auoN "PeAAIfoe Jabiel | JW3 peaciddy | weduonde dwa | puedopaspor | oz B 2INSUs 0] ue jo juawdojasq (e TTTATEE




L4

"aBEfih EVBNSON
SY07 1aquisroN
0F ‘Bupep-Ay
1E SLOZ J3QWaAON
wig ‘WUSOOK-E0)
1 G102 Jequaneg
w8l Byl Lo play
ar submdures
S33UIBME
{¢) aauyy 15eay *PRPNpUTY 5aN35]
suodas “paonpucs sufiiedwea I3SESIp UD SSUTIRMY
S30IA13G pue JaisiEos N=LEINETS subiedies |euoijeanp3 @ SIRUNLLILED pue uoKeanpy
fununuogy aouBpUARY auoy auoy TONTIEL | g pasnaddy SSAUIIEME §) | SSEUBIBMYJO ON | "£2 [jeINpa 0], Jayses|a
‘panoddns
PuB paleuipiood ueyd diWg o
Ay uerd vonoe UORZE 4Na O uonesuswadw) | uogejuswa)dwi sy pue
uE|d Juawabeuepy 0y pouoddns | vonejuawadw) aul [ ‘resciddesoyooa o | ueld Juswabeueny
SP0MAS “sjodas Jaisesig pLIR pjEUPICe el Joj podojeasp | pemutugns 'ugyd wonoe Jases|q ouy
Aunwwos Ueeuiploos oy aloN | “PRAIIgoR WERIEL | WO bsaolddy | ueid usiae dWQ seuplosd ol | ZL werd Uonay e Jo Juaukiojaned Jo Ualjelpion




ot

YUPNCY
Jequa)dag
8L PUB OAIA GLOZ
Jaquisydag
2] "woose
510z Jequieides
gL'shepiy
510z Jaquierdeg
i * eqeydisam
Jaweidag
£0'aM01
§10Z 18nbny
2 "PEQJ ueuRjE0Ig
1snBny 21 :smojjo ueyd
sainpid SE play a:am [euoljessdo slaploysiels
spcday suofesadoop L | Jwawabeuew “patoNpUc JUBAS{8) ) SINquIsIp
S3IMIBG siapsifias {pesseding) | Suisuaon pue suojelado suonesado ‘ueyd jeuonesado
Aunwwe?) FIUEPUIANY AoN auoN ‘PIAIIE JANIEL | open Loz WIOr Z) JuiofjooN | 22 10 usiudopaag
“podslesy
Ppue specy
Jowawpedag
‘saedpmnw | [euoneN Ag pajeniu
pue sacuwaid wayshs Ol HYY
0] awwelboud Jo uonanponuy
aUES Jounoooe
{(nmvua eppadal | vo 910z Lerigay ued
HiM Hodsuey wBZ Y} JO Juncd |euonesado paseyand wa)sis
TEGRVA) aseyound puB Specy £q umespys | uswsbeuew wajshs Juewebeuew
BRIV 10 J00Id/RI0U joyuawpedap | usaqseypbmeyaur | Buisuan pue Juaurabeuew aiyen NYMUQHLIM
Aunwwoy fzaeq SUON | [euopen Ul | UMEIPIIEEIEL | e SLipLOZ el eseyoind o) | 02 135UVL
*s|ioda)
ucpieuawadig 001 SUDjIR|esal
pue Japsifiay 1e pajuawajdwy ueyd ueyd jeuopesado S0 vonepaualdun
uopnossy uelq "panoidde pue [euonelado Jawabeugw s35N a1} Jojuoiu
‘[eaosdde Jo) oox3 jsnbmy eyjui | juswabeuew ayen ay) jo peod Jo Algjes | pue suogniosas amjdes
SB0MIBG | uoNnessy 093 panas ued uondy | Bupsuao pue uonRwawadun | voneluaws)duwn &l aansua pue “JajsiBay uoynjosal yuawabeuey
Ayunuiiosy ‘Uigyd Uonoy auoN augy ‘PaARIe BRIE] | OEn SLLDZ % 001 %[ s a0zl o) 1o wawdopasa aleay,
“sHodal SOIIAIDE
uofejuswajdit 001 *saolyan Jo Buisusz| pue
pue ssifioy 1e pajuawa|dw veyd uoljensyfal pie uonensita
uonmosey e ‘panoxdde pue Jeucijelado Busuaay =y o ay) aroxdui | -uonejusiwejdun aup pue wawabeuey
‘[eaosdde s0) oo isnfng eyju | usiwabeuswr pojusiwsidw | juswebeuew sy ojued | '|eamdde o) 0IX3 0 SAYSA
SIS | LONROSEH DAXT panas ueid vonay | Bujsuany) pue pue padojarsp 10j weld uogoe uoee Y Jo | peunugns 'ueid uopoe 1o uonensifas
funuwo) 'UEld uofoy auop oy olen SLiPL0Z ueyd uopay doprepo] | g2 | Jwewdoaasg ue Jo juawdojeas(] pue Buiguasry




Lz

saalAlag
Aunmuwo)

Hodoy
vonejusLagdug
ueld jeucfesadp
punog

“1eak
|elouEuYy
Pau ayy

i s{eriyo
ajqisuodsa)
Buguiodde
Aqyun

Snaoj [etads
apeoeden
o} ssaaoad
TN TAET]
¥ORIHSe) 0]

aBpng
Jouem aut o)
anp ue|d ay}
3z||puonerado
[DEATL N
BN
aenbapey

10T 1By

Joj Bums X3
] a10jaq pantas
ueyd jeuoneiado
punod sy) azienjoe
o} ueyd voyae

Uy pue e07 cidn
pajuawadl usaq
sey ue(d [euogalado
atf) JanemoH
‘paraypoe
jourabiey

ueyd vojesado
punod pio

%001

ueyd [euogelado
punod jo
uogejuaws|du
%

‘8L

uEg uoperadg
punog
Al JO MmAIAEY

suonjasa)

o uoneuawadw

A} oo

pue sucgnjosal asnjden
*ja)siBa1 Lognjosas

130 uawdojaaag

uawabeuewn
puned

SAepIIY Te 6102
aunf gz'elleydisam
188102

aunpg) eiedisam
w8102
Aewigz'woonsely
29,07

|udy §2'amyo] 1B
ey |z'eiewalen
129102

Uty 62 RIBH/OAIA
@ 9107 Aerugay
L1 °vapoun|

SUIY ENAUBA

@ 910z Aenuer 62
‘Gusuaena @ 9102
AIBNUEN 77 'ONA
@ 9107 Arenuey
90 ‘eleydisepm
18930 £}

Bueveby je 2ag 51
ENeydsap

12 AON 81

0090 woy
Blleydsep Je 0 8L
00°9 woy

peos eiydisap
121061




BT

‘SONYO * Jabpng
gljjales Jojuem
Buywenauny ayj oy anp
omy 8L} SA0INOGaE o yIs
U} pasapual uewny oy} paysiiqelse
SIOISS ajenbapeut Koede pue
ejeaydal 10 Junosoe iy un Bunuogauny [euonesedo suogauny EUBMUEQEMUSS =
pue saale us Any are opesops | Jof peyrewses pue s1amod 53010 lysemey
Syjeies e | uomounyjou pue sepjyel uS BR YR pajebisep gjjeres o} ‘Mol e
0} 532IN0SA) | PINOS S3IYO S8Oo ejfjjales | Ssowo B)]|e|es ) Buipsoe poTIRuRRY ‘opeiop|y <
UBINY § 2Ees sy (2) omy Jseapy jeuonoun} Buguogauny QI8 530AI95 SAepY) . S00JA1IS
SA0IAIGS Gupenoedes JapuIeas PIRGIOE  Apuaung SO |edpiunw o) stamod Bumolop edisiunw jo
selodio) spoday azqlioly oyl JoujaBIeL 208 alay |, %00} SySIes % | g8 | eyl ansua o) sl azjejualop o) | uonezjenuadlag
J1akoydwg pue SUCN]DS2A
soafojdwz 1o uonejuawajduy
SAep ¢ shep skep 1} uaamaq 2y} Jojucw
UIYI% S8SES JNOGET Pl uypmo) | sAep Buppom py uiypm papuaye diysuoness | pue suonnjosal amides
S8IIAIBG *pajpuey 0] SOUEPUSE SL001 | PApUSHE Sa5ED UUysm papuane S35BD UO{e(al Gupyiom poob gsifies uonnjosas
deiodion | se8ea Uo spoday sUON BUON TRAS|(Pe JeBIEL | noqep %001 SB5E7) %4001 Inoge % | "8 UBJUIELS DY, Jjouswdojarag | suonejainode]
papEIE
8 jou pinog
Aguruneg
~dneif alym ueld Anbg
Auousu Jejnojped uejg Ainbz aufojdurg
ay) Gupiruoay ul dnoufi ugld33J0 | eetua) Uedsiy juswiodwz EINANTEY ueid
u; yoeozdde Apoun jo | uenejrawaidu 9466 aup ‘Bl 8y} jo el uj 8u0p fynb3 yusuriojdury
S8oltag siapar | Buguny peay | o5 Buwewss FErETEn) [euoissajoid uonejuswedw) [RIETTRET] ax)) Buimeno} Anby
ajesodio) Wwaunupddy | szpuoud o ayl Jou b aup SLo0L % | "18 | ey amsuaor |ouuosied jujoddy Juawkojdwg
suopn|osal
10 vonequawadi
‘padjuesent §) 2y} Jojuow
yoday pajuawalduw) ue|d §HO aup 10 ssakodwa auy | pue sueqaniosas ainjden
SIS ucneuawaldu) uejd SHO %00b aapd uoneuwadwy Jo Ajajes ay) *jaisibas uogniosa) | Kiayes pue yyeay
aeindiog ugld SHO SUON Juoy | “PaAaiIe PHIEL ut ueid SHO %008 % | 08 | R} SINSUD 0L 1o udoaasg leusnednasg
“%00%
“spodar 12 pojuawa|du pue
uonE AL dwWy paraidde aouis sem . SUORN[OSA
pue s)siBay pUR SLOZ 1nBmy ueyd Ajages SafunILIcs Jo uogejuswadun
uopnjossy Jo Bumis 003 Aunurson ane jo Aajes [y} Jojuow Kageg aand
. AU} AMSUI 0, .
leacxide Jo} A0[0q panes ueld Aajes ;1o ptre suennjosas ainjdes
SaIAIBG | LOAN|OSaY QDX ueyd uogoy ey Ayuntowen uopejuawajdwy *1asiBal uognjosal
Aunwwes ‘UB[ UoROY Quoy BUON “PaAsIoe JabIEL pannsddy %00L % | 6L 1o wwewdoaAe(




6T

“AESiEansaa BT
P3|l PUB WINDT -pajustuald pUETTEINLIT)]
aojo [ uoisisa auonas|s Jo uonejuawaydun WIKOT WIKSTI0 Ay JUIWHUIIA0D
sabeuep WINDT 1wqns %00k Jo uonguawsidu | uonejuawwadul s pokoud sy HIWDT o uonaduica {ea01
fedijuny pue ajaiduoy auoN sucH PRRRS[UDE AEIEL | lojeaipuy MaN %008 0% | “28 [ 1By 2unsud of o sleoed 10 UojEUPI00]
-ssa00id
JUBLILUIBACE)
[eo0] uealh
“oung Juauodwoo
Mauumm | Jojounoo jo
squodss | Agepeseun
jopua kg fojuncooe ‘DL0EN0/02112
1aa)ja axe} uo J1s Loy alf) 10 SUQISSIS
sigisifiay | (wuoissas | pinoo waissas | Jayenb puoces pus
BOUBPUSNY maiAal malnal | jan aly) pasudiwod
spodsy Auspenty | eaueuucpad | aoueuuopad | palanpuod suojsses pajanpucs |eaqudde [i3unon Joj
YO ‘uonnjossy | jeuopnsul [BUCHNIASU) | MatAal BoUBULDHAY LOJS595 SMANOS 23O SARNEXT of
s sabeuepy 12UNGT ‘Ueld pauiguios | Jepenb qunoj | (euonmysu) (Z) osmE ued soueuueyad 1 gns * ueyd sseo0id
Tedaunp 553%0.d QI ayl | puepayiayy | paAGIyTEjoUEDEY | $s800d df {1oyenb Jedy) | euonmigsuizo o | "gg daLyoe Jualidoaaq
9102
Anr gl g 9102
el =1£°9102
Kenver oSL'5102
130010 w1
siajsifisy 1) UD PaJEUIPIOsO PaIRUIRIO0D
ouUEpuAy sBunesw sBunaay
sunday Aapeny sapue: Suuseis EENTTIG jeaqudde jpunog 10}
Supueld pue ‘uannosey BOUBLLIOYSY Buusaig ALY aANIEd O
juawdojarag {uNey ‘ugld (p) 1noy ugyd sBunaswt 20UBLONE] } HWLGhS * Uy S53300d
olwoucod S58003 (] aucy ouoy | ‘PeAampEjebief | sseomud 4O Kusyenb oo | 58 da| jo atwdajaaeg
( 2apenb
's50001d | PUOISS J0 JEA PIN)
UORISE | PAIBUIPICOD UOISSES
rawiuaaob WBLISSHSSY
‘9102 80| fewuoy {Lg)suo
BAquades ol uonil pue sapenb pay)
10 Jsuoduky PUB js1} Yj0q 10}
pusalojeq | JojpuUnoojo | UOWISSISSE [egion
sisifisy | ecedeney | Augeeasun §  (Zlowy paspdwoo
aouepualy | Iwaropenb | openpavsed | piey suam suoissas ‘paropuow pue | saakodiua |8 0] uMOp
spoday fuapeny 15| 8L | 8xey U pjnad Juslussasse PIRNNCI paleuetu 5| | 1 epeose) "|oureg o} uopequawafdu
Bumueyg pus UONNIOSaY | 10} UOISSAS | JURWSSISSR {giany 1588) v PUE PHIBUIRI0D papanpucs saafojdua ayy BapILLILIY BANNDBXT wasis
awdojasag ounoy) | Juswssassy | Jauenb isetjo paasoe SUDIS5AS UAWSEASSY 12 Jo rom auy 0] )1 purgns “Aoyjod jwswsbeuey
2IW0LCAT ‘fo104 SNd ayl anpisal oyt TONhe] | Aojod Sd JALNSSESSE b fuspenbjoon | 'yg | Mg ainsua o) SId Jo awdojaasg 3OURLLIONA




0f

“Kayod
SWd 2
10 MBIAB pUB
W) INOGET]
(0] ybnouy
Jualabeuey
pue
Lo INOGE|
pazuefuo
usamjaq
wzwabebua
ueak § Bury Jo ynsas
[EloueUY § B SE paNNX0 (saakodwa
MaU aUj Ul saako|dia Jo # ewysueld Iesinsadns ajelpatuul
BUOP 3] [ Kq sugid suzid L seakodwa yum Bunbis pue
saafojdwe | esuewwoyad | souewuopsd paubis o #) sueyd sindu) Joj Joswuadng
YO SUE|d o} suejd paubis [y sesfolduss %o gauewnjad sje|pstul 0} Jugng
s.afeuepn SOUBLLIONR, | eoveuuopad | Jo uDissiugns PORSHIE S|gEjIEAR paubis yym ! SUB|d oUBWLIONAY
ledpiungy paubig paufiig auaN OUTRBEL | Axjod Sind %001 § seskoduisjo g | g6 1jeuq jo swdojsaag
“Kaijod
Sid 2y
10 Manal pue
WO} JAogET]
12207 ySnoug
1awabeuey
pue
uolun INogE)
pazebio
esk ugameq
eouewy | juaumbebus
mauaypuy | Buny jo ynsas (s1abeuew
auopaq M | e se paunazo jo# [E0yysued
sizbeuew siafieuews sued Y siplierrent Iosinsadns ajepaL
gGuogoas | qun Ag swed | aaueuuopad paubis 1un jo ) sued U BuwBis pue
suou | saueuucpad 1 sieBevew ouewIoad sindul Jo} Josadng
o0 sueld 10} sueyd paubis wn o %0 paubiis BlRIpALbL| O] JgnG
s abeuey @ouelULglad | souelepad | [o uoissiwgns PanafoE 3ENEAR Ui srabieuepy * Ul SIUBLLIOYSA
[Ediiunyy paubig peuig aioN JoUaEieL |  Aolod Sind %00k WNP% | e Yeiq jo weuwdojaasg
VISHO0D
T V12004
1dim08) 0} pajUgns siodas Y1900 “aAREqIUl
a0 | Wwelabpa)mowioe Ruuow soiseq 0} pIIUGNS |euopeu weaBoid
s Jabeuey ‘pepIwgns o} yoeg(zL) saam) pajIgns pue pajidwes o} aoueldwos ‘az2d 40 s3|seg 0) yaeg
[edRmngy syodal Apyuopy auoN BUON POAAIUOE JabIE] | I0)aalpul MaN suodey z1 spodorjoon | ge | (neinsueo] | uopewPICOD BYEY0RY 40 uoljRUIpIOCD




TE

SUORN;0S8] E]
sGunaaty JUETIETT] Jo uonepRwadun
Juawsbeuew 0y sBunasw uopejuswajdiy] *pajuawadiy QU] JojMous
0 Josbunys 1 awabieuew %59 uopinjosal suopnjasal PLE suonn|osal aimden
s afeuey Josifey Jejnbial Ju] [ELETIED) Jo uoEjLaLBdw Juewabeuepy "JansiBal uotnsas
fedieuny uonriosay ansug sBupys uoy joujeble] uejd Jeas 245001 0% t6 o juswudojeasg
910z Aenigad
Pz R 8l02
AWSKIA HED
2 G10Z tequiatoN
95020 'SLOZ
1390130 92/50
‘10z isnbny Bunsaw pue
9Z/02/E0 "SHOE SIRPUILS) “UORIQUISIP
Aor Qeigive su 'Burjeaiu e o voEYAUL
uo piay sfugesw “Bupoyuous M LOTRIUBWINIOD
Walwabeuey pue Buiuwed 0 uBwdojeasp
SopoR 21 15eqly Jodod "SIADIOUNEIS
Lalils] s1gjsibal S5eq |Punaa Play sbugeaw oy sBupeaw JUBAD[! i 0) anss! shugaaw
s abeuey aouepuaNy | Apeamuo s | SjqeploatUn ‘paree | pedojasap Juswabeuew jawsbeuew | ‘sBupeaw jo ajnpayos Juawabeuey
Jediunpy yodeyssinuy | o) panosay Y0 Joujabie] ueyd Jea) (Asomeg 1) vz JOON | 26 pioy oL, Jo wawdojaaag [euonmpsy|
SUESY [EUOHIPEIL
pUe JusWwaRes
UBWAH S0UBUIAAOT)
anjesadoon
10 uswpedap
104 33N 341 0)
wawsbe soueunopad
oY Jugns pue
Buubis 10} Jofew sy
0} Jabeuew |edoiunw
101 pue Gujubis
J0) Jafieuew redounw
0 srabeugi Joes
10 BoUBULONA Jeuy
sjuauzesibe slaaaifie a1 g ‘sisbeusw
aguetuopad poubis gouewnopad J0UBS JuBABjBl
080 sjuswanibe ypm Juawsefieuepy paubis yym abebug ‘susurssifie
s afeuepy LT 101138 90 Jyeeae wewabeuew aoururapad
fedpunpy pauliig Aoy auoN | pansWoEjeBaEL | Avod Sid 9 J0UBSJOON | 16 RIp 40 Juawdosaag




[43

“Annod
Sfoyodey
10) pajonpLod
Apnys Auyqisesy
“uosipg ung
10 FUeSIsSE
at ybnoay
papoddns
813M 89NpoIg
Ysald 0400
pue fiayeq wauxdopnsp
B[S[anS|ESY asudiojua
Ajpwueu syafoud PUE UOREZID
uonewa|je qol Jo}
Auanod JBLIUIAUS
£ ‘PARnpuco sialox 20npuoo
*sindu spalosd aoed uorewg|e e 3)eam pue
Guued spodas sindul jo spsfoud jo tr 103 sISA|EUR w s)2afoud Apanod Aurouods
pue juawdoeasg Buopuow | uswainoos | uswamsond | 1OMS ‘PIAIIGOE vonewmale |  papoddns pUE|sns [ediinty uenelAd|lY
QUOUCOT 9123f4d | woensejo] | sy u sfepg jouyabie fyanog | spekudy | pue poddns o, sy moib o) Ryarog
ANINAOTIAIA NWONOIA TYIOT € VA
Tebuer 3ARDala0 uondussag
Apqisucdsay 9uIpIAT | 2Insesly PIURUEA SIUBULIOHE] auljaseq {enuuy | qenseandy m&w_“uu—ao 1afosd yaafoid
30 01OUOd | aaposuos | U0y uoseay [enjoy reuiBug leuifiug ! pajens
Jeak SuonR|Csal
[erauewuy jovoneuawajdw
M3 By} Ly suDNosaY Yol jo suognjosai SUNN(0SSE BY} opuow
WO pajuawaldwy uonequawsajdu %0 WY} ¥o| HoI 30 pue suoinjosa anyden
s jabevey aq o} | Piak 10U 2Jom PeASOE | sbugsaw ay) | jo uonejuswsidiy | ucpejuasiw *Jays1Ben uognjosal
|edspmngy uou | suonniosay sBunaapy JoUjabiE] | Josnpayds %00} 0% 56 110 Wawdoeasg
Bunsaur pug
wrgonb SJapuILa] ‘vonrauisip
103408 “Buodiy 2 Joj uohenm!
o} anp a2e(d ‘L0z AInp it LonejuBLIRIOR
1eak | ayg)joupinoo | Jo yjuow ay) Bunp 10 uawdof@nep
|EIoUELY sBunasw | pjay sem sBupeaw 'SIBploysyElS
0 s)sifio) Mau Ay} wnio} 49| o 8207 |0 Aug JUBASH [z 0] S15%) suone|sy
s Jofeuey eoLepusyy | i pazyuoud {e0)aauy; penaloe | sbupeew ey wnuueg | pley wnod yey *sbiupestu jo sjnpayas | [EUBWUBAGEIOjU]
[EdmIny Hodayse)nuig aq0oL Jayjo ayy TOUBBIEL | 10 gpawdg Jed sBuyaaw ¢ 0] B JOON | b6 10 Juauwdojaseg 120




EE

spodal doySSos 00z PARAPUGDY
Buipjing Bupabugy sBulen
Bujuueryg spodey fyoeden ¢ SU0ISSas | pue sdoysiiom
puE JuaudoASq slaysibay FELETITE] pauen Buipjing Buipying Juawdojarag
luguae3 sovepuspy SUON auoN PORE] | sJNNS 2y | Awedesy |  Awededjoon |-zol INNS
SL0Z
1390190 482 pUe
510 1snbny Ly (yeys awueresbord
SYj U0 pAY dAND | Woddns pue yiom
0 ucneupsoos | suedioped dmo AuRwWwos)
Buued ayuospodZ | yiod) I87) 0 U0fELIRIC0D dmo yBinoagy
[ Jusuzdoeaag spoday ParaNEe | ywmsozd u) At ueness2 gof jo
BIHLTGE| Kpeypenyy aloN Y] ouEhEL | awwelbold syodal v | spodsyjooN |"MOL UCHeUIPICO?)
uognjossy o “ued uolpe 037 ued [(ECID)
yodai vofejuswadig uonae £Bajens ugld upnoy
Bujuueld | uonejuswe)duy w00l aoeyd u) a31 o KBajens g3
pue juawdoaaag Ayaypeny Pars|yeE | Abalens g3 uoneuswadu ayj v salwjoe | uonejuswssidu
AOUKIT UBjy Uopoy QAUON sUoN FELIET panoudde %001 o [g0) Juawdd) ABagens a1
srqlall
Ueld G0 W
-paysyaeise | wowsbeueyy | paysigelsa paysigelse
angesadooy | a)sep | aagessdoon sanjeladood
S80S AYunuiog Jodsy BUoN auoN | FRRAPE bIEL pajesBa] I J9ON | "66 Hyy Biaqnelg
*uoijo|dwod
oajod
axjeq A
S|EMEIPIIIM 51102 aUl 910 sunp
Asessadeuun | juswXojdws u pejearn | ewueibod | Aq swwesSoxd
ajeunus Jo posd sapunpoddo S}IoM sylom [epden
pue au Bupnp qof DIW [edes Jediounpy jo
sianoqe) | saatmes aay 00Z 130 pue edipunpy | uonejuaws)duwg
pug MAIPYIM o ybnong | A4 FLELZ ybinosgy ybirouy)
Buuyeld o} penuoa | sjiuaqunaw | pajear sqolggl ayu pauejsns paurBISnS
pue uswdoiaasq § 391 Aepysusq | uawdoidwa | Z) Suuewal PORaWTE | pajeas sgol | pue pajealn PuUR paIEAID
djwauary g spoday dojaasg auyl FEIRELZEIN AN S sqol 00z SQOfj0ON | g6
9107 8unf Ag
did3 M| glozeunt | dmda (edounw
ybnowy pajeata [ GLpLOZ oW [ Aadmd | yBnosp supuow swuresboug
saunpoddo U psjeats yrougy 24 Joj paueens YoM [Endes
Butiey qof 00z | senunpodde | pauejsns puE pajealy) (edjajuny
puejuswdojaaagg | s Alepyausg ‘PASIOE qol | pue pajesio saunpoddo pue 4Md3
Huiouoaa § suoday BUON aucy PEEL | dmd3 0Ll sqo( 41 q90I00N | "6 tediaitiny
*PEjanpU0s
Syoda s1aalod

Buuoyuop




143

ompad | uonez|euoneado BUED
S 4ons 10) NES uoneuloy
S30JAIAS sawesfoud aoeyd anuag wsuno | apjo
Buuueld Bugssuibua WSUNG) J0 Jed ujanus) | uonewloj| | euesuegemusg Ayeuonsund
pue wawdoag o "PAAINIE | UONEWULUL wsuneg szeuonelzdo awdojarsp
Wousr3 QUON auop | Aypgeneaeun JOUTOBIEE wsunaj | - |eucgoury ol |50l ) wsuno]
“sagurpoddo
wawiodwa
04
s101985 sjeaud
pue sapuabe
uewwsaAoh
SYLI0 s
yur 'acidde
10] oUnon
Pue QX3
ojyoda
FSEgElEp
suosiad pafidion
pajidwod aoeyd pafojdwarn "Suko)
Buueld aseqeieg Lo | uaseqereq 10 a5eq ucyeo)dde aseqelep
pue jualdosaag Hodsy ‘PoRemae | pafoidwaun | padopasp -gjep ajepdn paAasl suostad
ojwoumg aseqerq aUoN BUON JabiE| Biaqnojg | aseq-Elep { puedojgaspo] |'goL an|desy pafojdwaln
sodar pue
“eak gm0y | ased umg) Suo[Nosal Jo
|EDUEUY sfepiy pue | -Ag Buipen T AT ]
xau BUEMIEQEMUSS |eurso| B} JojuoLl
Y Ul Mer iy pasiaey aoeid suoyed puie suegnjosal
-Aq Gupen | Aedeunu § pamesal 9155102 soeid usjels | jouogessewsp anjdes
Buueld WS A Yum Jo) shuuad up S|els slaymey pue spiuwad "1)sifial Juswabeuew
pue Juawdosag spoday | (eusouye | Buelsdoos "PAAAYOE SRy pue 10 [EMAUDI uogniosal} jo Sioxmey pue
alloueI] siajsibay | uawadong | 1ou siemen Jou J9BIE] | pue ssymey siaywey | Jojuonendde 3% | koL juawdoasg | SIIES SIaMeH
"8L0E sunr
20 pue 9102
Ver 61'6107
Ainp 15z
‘G107 AMr igt 585N0Y
Buteld syoday ol o spoday | Buwmu yim pajeLIpIo0? toney|piood
pue uswdojarag sug)sifiay "poAdlaR shunsaty | wnuue Jed 4158y ue ue|d Jnoqeg
oluiolioog FNEPUINY BuoN auop Jab¥E] Auapenp | suoday g spodoy jo o (g0l puUe [Bj30g
‘8102 suor
YIOE PUR 9102
634 11°9102
Anr yez 9102 53lNS
Anr yigy s o lenpiapul




S€

Jeak
180Ul0) yodey ToAa[E Ay oy platy yabpng ay) jo
[enueuld JeD ‘sainuipy auoN auoN @hrer | ueld ssaonuy sBugeaw § | sBunsswjo oN | 0Lk
Pajanpu)
puE ysiqelsa ‘|RUOALTY Ayedonut
aamuwey) | pejenpul pue pue au} jo
Bupaayg paysiqeisa | pausigeiso PARIKISNSDA SHRYE [BRIVEUY SWNI0YSMINNS
sRIsPaY 19bpng RNy L= BaRILLIY ay; sbieuew uawabeuey pue
Jsun BOUEpUSY FETEEC Bunaalg Buwsesis Butiaa)g Rjuaye pue AigeiA [enueury
lenueuiy Jaig | ueld $5930id dat AUON BUoN bIE] 1abprg 1abipng whpngjooN |'s0) | Apamegac) jo poddng
ALFNISYIA TYIDNVNI TYAIINDN:Y Vi
BoUBPIAT INSEIN JTUBLEA Q0UBULIOHEY jebie] erqaelqp | oN' [ seanzelng
rsuodsay 10 oa100104 BAL)IBII0Y 10} uoseay |eray aujaseq _ |esuuy _ ajqeinsesmllad | [y afaens uondyuosag 9afoig 133014
PaZIEU]} a0M
UOEUIAP Pk
MaU JO uogeoBR) uchejiw|sp sagsanom
‘uogengap Jo sassao0id |1y "SpJEM uojiewRp piem 1oj pieoq
Bujpue)g plem uopEjwyep | ucnenwsp Jo vojejLyep piemjo | |esodosd mau uogesewap
pue swdojaasg | 910z pasoidde “pasaaE PIEM DIEM MIU | MBU LD (DUNGD $5a00id Jej | [0 UOISSIIGNS |edioiunty jo
FOEILl =] pue sjroday atoN AUON WO | daw L0z pannaddy ajepdn o | g0} aInsua o] UO[RUIPICOD
9102 ue 5z
‘5102 J3quiageg
14 '5L0Z dag
LL ‘510z Anp aogd payoddns wrnicg
Buniueld | syodayssamuipy 02 Byl Uo pjaty ul wruo4 PUE pajeuipJood ssausng
pue uawdoaaag sig)sifioy atom sBunasy s$ausng slruoy Buaqnojg i jo
2LLOU0aT souepUaNY aucN auoN | PeARIYIE JRBIEL Biagnojg | sBunesw ¢ |  sseuisng jo o |20l Aieucnaung
uniog
ssaujsng
faxqnolg
*8|gE[IBAR
suoday
“19)EMm pue “pajuaius]du
UBGHRULIOS anuag sy jo




13

“paziesl
il “UONIANLOY uaq sy
0] SISEq Ajjuot Japun | UORIB|OD |qOp s)q9p
sinpayos Ua 510123)|00 o} paynsal | Jo %Z¢ 15ea| Y sioigag | Bujpueisino 8107 aunp
1900 1ojucdal 195p afiefiua |  juawabeuew PoAsyZe | woy uopajoa | jouopas)od | (g Aq pajoajoo
[ERLEU JBIUD LA uojag | pueyg pasiey | 1Requod Jood joijatiie] %09 %001 1P % |51
‘Jusunsnipe
419102 gy
o} Afialens 'SSOf | £6F'G9E 0%y
JURLRIUBYUD uonnquisip | o Bugunowe *pajesyoe
anuaas) Apupepe | papejoavesq | Apedoung (89552 59 [eAoLUB
MANAL PUR pue S:0j99p sey Juaasad a0} papREe | by 9L0g sunp SR puR "Arioage
{ainpayos | sapod parosdde Aq siq 6215891y |  onp anusall anugaal | of Aq pajoe)iod ‘saen Apadoud
1800 ojuodal JUBWIION]D [edpunw yo paAGHYE 10 U030 paraloxd SNUBASS 'S8 LIRS $S0IS J0 Juawafieuey
[BRUBUL] JaIED 12 Uojjoag jiny szuond | wewked auoN Jou jebie] %001 %001 | pewalndjo % | ik Jaufed jo uoios)o) anusaay
foajeng
JuBWEILEYUT SUONN[OS3
[NUIAY JO AGmens Jo uonejuawa)du
ueneuawsydu JuswaIueyu B} JOjlUCW pue
%001 anuaray ayp Jo suonnjosar anjdeg
Iaollo Hoday [FEIETEES uopejuLajdig “13)516591 UoN|OSBY
[EluBUl JolDy uoneyuslus|du L] BUON wbIeL %001 %001 % |ELE 4o uatidojansg
uognjosal
|ounos) ‘soysiBal
BoUEpuUale |eaoudde
‘Hunaaw pano:dde 0} [I9UNGD 0} JIugns
asabeuey pue padojarsp pug justeSeusw o)
Josenuiy ABajens poscadde Juasaud ‘sindu yoos
ABaiens Jutugougyu fBaieng ~padojassp ABaeng ‘sinduy Joj sjusLpedap
juslBaUeYL anusAsy | juawscueyugy ABaje)s Jsauateyul 1310 0} ) SjBUnUSSSID -ABajens
120 ANBA FELEINES anuaasy | juswsouelyua anuaney ‘Afiajens juawaoueyua Juawagueyusy
[eOUeUl JAND {eurs yelg auoN BUON jebize] pamainey anuassy sl mamal o] gLl anusAal a1y yelg INUIAYY
sjuawainba)
|e69]
padojorep paquosaid alWeyawI)
ueld Eoueuy | paacidde pue ayius | pannbal uiypw
JLETR S padojaaep 186png uejd jerouety
1800 PoAR[oE | UEld [BIOUEULY Sig 8 eaf g Buguuelg
[EfueU Jaltsy ueyd [eroueuly Buoy BUoN JebTeL leapgle | ouondopy | s dojeaspol L1 1EjauRUy
Ppajanpul
Pue ysigelss
SORIILIO
1e)s1Bey Bupasg LT
BIUBpUATY 1ebpng ¢ Buusalg




LE

%69 18 Buipury
[EuonIppe
Buipnpou)
uofieao(e
[eunou
Uo uads ‘6H
(00016269 “oday
Sedialeg 10 DUOESBYYH) {1ebpng 1.2 UOR0SS 30 U8}
[euaL %004 | (eBpngiejoL | [ejog Aueds ul yedas Bupaads
pue Jabeuey | poday [eueuld PaRaIE | f)uads 1abpng 1=6png 910z Bunf 0g epduroy) ‘palord o
[eciomingy fsyeng BUON auoN WEREL | (el Y uce | 1E01) %001 | Aqiveds omi % uo Bujpuads aimde)
sbuiaes pey
sjoafoud awog
(eco .
26 OLYIO spuads 8i voday |1 uogoes
S9264709 Y ) 1abipny Jo suns} up spada
53010810 %001 spuads |  aunypuadee GLOz aunp Bupuads spdwon
v Jofeuel | yoday epueury Péaa|ise einppuadxs [eydea 0f Aq juads 1oafold [eydes juawabeuey
Jediounpy ApayEnyy BUON SUON 19l | enden Yool pagealord | 1e6png (endes o uo Buipuads aimyde) amypuadxy
uoyjdope
10} {UNca o} Jugns
*synduy o} 24gnd Jop
Holiod sajes yeip ey
sapijod uasaid ‘uonedioped
pajera) 196png saood ognd 10§ [eacudde
episbuoje | pejejeaiebprg 103 [OUNCI O} fuogns
UO[NOS8) [IoUNay pascdde apisBuoie \uswabeuew
sia)siba pUE pasiAal pancidde wasaxd ‘sinduy jnjos
Buiugyd pue a0uEpuaneE Koo seey pue pasiaod Kod 010z few 18 'sindu Joj siuswyedsp
waldojarsg “honod PerenoE fenuue | seerpesmas | AgAonod sajel J3410 0} }l SJRURLASSID
2uouoag | saed euy geig aloN SUON feBIeL |  Aoyod sejey parolddy sigasaala] |21 JFonod sajel sy yeig
sreak [enueuly
soejd u1 o snowmaid
Kejuawaiddns &gy do}
pue |  pepdwos jjo
ol |10 Uofienep, | Aesursiddns 810z aunp pg
Buiuueld pue Aeuawaddns palban 3auy} Aq JIo1 uonenea
wawdojaasg pue podal “porangeE | sndaoedu) | oJ uonenjea |esauab
QUGIH | vonenjea payms) GLON BUON JeBiel | o1 uoeniep, palan 2 ahdwod 01 |91}
*ssaubioad

uoneiuawajduz




gc

Rinseaup
pue 1afipng

Hoday

DUCN

auoN

palanpuicay
Buunoa
Joois

pue padejrap
ajnpaLps
Bunye} yoois
PaASIgE
JabieL

wnuue

Jad pauvopad
Bupiey

19015 Jo ON

‘521

Bupunos
Y30 op pue sjnpayos
Bunye) o015 dojassg

Aanseal)
pue y36png

poday
uogesya

auoN

BUoN

1ESR |EYOUELI
9UGI0T

Ay} o 2ucp
UOHELIBA
WSSeZ
[EErE
JebeL

papnpUeY
suonEalyuas
sjasse g

ejsifar poxy
0} pIPIOI
PUE payue
sjasse Jo oN

pajonpuos
SUGHEYUSA
Sja55E J0 0N

S]35SE JO UORBLIBA
pue suswpedap

||e 0} ejejnona
‘UONENINBA |35SE

lej ajppaups dojareq

juswabeuey
o3|
pue sjassy

Kinsess)
pue 1aBpng

odai jerouBuly
Kuapenp

aU0N

auop

puads usag
sey 1abpng
a Bujelade
10 %06
peAajyae
jebiey

UE)]
ueusbeuey
pueusag]

“spuads
106png
Anjipuadxe
Gunesado
19 %06

ads 1abpng
Bupesado jo 9%,

€z

yodai | 7 vonass

10 $una] u) suodal
Buipuads spdwoy
Jrads

1wbpnq Gugeiado

o Bupuads simden

Ainseal)
pue jafiprg

Hoday
aunypusdxg

SUON

BUON

elb
Juatuantdg
wejsds
fedijuniy

uo Juads 9001
PaAIIE
TaBIef

%L0L

%008

9L0g sunp
08 49 DISW %

Ainseal)
pue yafipng

Yaoday
ainypusde

auoN

auoN

{1uads wy' 1y
owgy)
wads

6001 Weah
wawsfeuew
[eRueuy

U0 %008
ParaNR
jebrEL

%001

%000

910z suar
ae A0 9N %

R

“Lodal

1.4 UOIAS JO SHIa)

1 yodeu Buipueds
adwoy jaloxd DisW
Bupuads anydey

saolAlRg
[eajugdal
pue 1abeuey
(edpingy

poday [eueuyy
Ryapenn

aloN

BUON

fuads wy y
Jowzy 19Bpng
Juads %00,
paAd[ydE
Jabiey

(1afipna (301
Nueds 1abpng
1101 ) %001

{1aBipng
|01 puads
Jabipng
1216 } %001

910g suar
0g Aq juads

SMEBLD) JIN] %

Joday

1.2 UHOTIAS JO SUWB]

u podal Buipusds
apdiod Joafoid
Bupusds aimden

yodal

1.2 U295 10 SUlR)

ur poda) Bupuads
alicog “efoud gan|
ue Supuads aunyden




6E

jussaid uswabeuew
o] jussaid ewaels

1snny ste 49 [ERUBUL] [ENULY
[BI3USS) Tojpny B MAASY USWRIEIS
|y U0 oY alg oy yoda! [BIOURUL [ERULY BU)
O] papuIgns aoueuLoped 2)idwoy) *‘sapwuios
pue paredaid PUE SJUSWUALEIS JIpRE 0) JWqrs ‘syndul
JuausEg S4V SIPL0Z $pI0d3I telg [EIDURUY 10} juawabeuew
Kinseay |eroues)4 paiage [epueul{ | ssestud g4y | [ENULE JWGNS 03 ywiqng ‘ued
pueyolpng | jenuuy jo Adog auoN SHON jabre], $LISL0Z | JoAgeesy | pue edad oy [-Le) §53001d SV adwog
Ainseany yjuotu
0) peyuqns ay} jo pua ‘[eacudde
pue pajdweo ay) saye skep gL 10} 12Unca o) JWgns
sa|nseal) voda) ungm Ansea “pua yjuour Jsye
Aq ydieoss jo Lt vonag podal uoissIugNs 0} papluIgns shep QL v Ansea)
Amseas] | yeawabpapmouyse [EIETE L2 uoneas | wodas eniue podas Lt 0} Jwgng “Hedas
pue yabipng jo Adog BUON BN V8bIEY | Sukl0E el uonoes g} | uopeasjo oN [0gt |4 tianoes ay) sydwo)
Jrounca [Eadidde |euy jebpng
01 papigns 9407 fep U1 THUNS pue sindul
uopnjosay 106ang [eul [Runoy 1€ Aq ouno ayesodioou] "ga| i
Ansea), ‘PaRAIOE | Uepd 88004 | oppepugns | o11a6png ey uonediied ayqnd
pue yebpng | puesbpng jeuly oUoN auoN JabreL 1e6pngrdal | wbpng (euy 8y uqns o} [ 621 1o} jjeip ay) ayeL
[enoidde
[runod 1o} [unco o} juigng
0} pejge "Juawabeusw o3 jyeIp
yaBpnagdal 4102 YaeN 81 Juasald ‘jefipng
Bumued pue uolnjosay uelq fraunca 1¢ Aqtounca T
Juawdejaneq Jlounog PardIaE | ue|d S58001d ojpejaey | ©1196pnq yeip ‘sjnawpedap uofjeledald
ojwounog | pue abpng yeiq 2UON auoy jetief | jebpngign | 386png yesg sl 8jqe} 0] | "8zh wy 6pNg 191109 yefipng
ueid
‘ugd | aoueusjuIR
oueuduE 13588 pajuLa ey
[euogmpsul {ediounty pue uelg
0} pavagal dojaaep padojaasq “1eak QOUEUBJUBY
oy} dogarap | o) sajesopanp ueld | ayjso) sueyd 5]assy Jo uejd
Ainseay) | ueyd souevsiuew | 0} S|RIOLIO SIGSSY 10y foedes PIARGIE | BIUEUUIEH 10558 J0 | uoneawaldw 80UBUSJUIE}Y S]aSSE
pue1zBpng 1essy alejoedes aenbapeu) joujabie] 53955y | wawdejarag % | 1z1L 10 uegeuaLaldw)
1) deig sed
SE ppUNGUR | S1855Y paxld | pauswsidun
sjasse Ul papJaoal pue soed
anjorulsequ | pue pamamar 1 Aljod 71
5600k sjsisse | Juswabieueiy {21 w0l
HAnseary PaAINTE ledomuniy 1955y | plepue)g jessy S}9SSE aUnjonuseyul
pue 126png J)siBot ssy auay BUON JebIeL I8 10 %001 parorddy § o] eaueydicn % $o Brypungun




oy

shungaw
wies) [RoIoe)
PUB S3[ILILI0D
Buuasys
yBnoiyy
Buueyuow weuBoad
sBunsau ay) jo puz padolansp YOOSH *fjfupiosoe
lefieveyy | sanuwe sajsiBal ued weBoid jo Buipeosea "wiesfioid UonBIUStL ey
ledpjuny asuzpuIY VOIS SIEY[RE; pUe YOJsH ansua "8jEp anp 8Jojeq
pue rasye ‘padoErsp PeAalty padojaasp | uonejuswaidwn pue sbeuew wreiboid oS
[EROUBUI J8IYY) spoday SWN WON PBaRL | JojeopuimeN | ved voipy Iind {-9g1 | Kampayaoy, | aypjouapeuewsidw) | 103foid VOIS
a5eqeep
Iausno
a|qipaso asequep | 9SEqelep IR pue
1eak Jo uonRe JBUI0JSND sek SSEQEIEP JOUO)SHD
Ainsealp e5eq |BrauBLf Mae uo Bupjiomn TEE 8sEQEjE] agIpad JBIp ‘UdnBULGHL]
pue 1abpng EJED J5WOJSNY | 8} ui suop ag of Auaung JoujabIe] | iojEvpu MON QP10 e dojaasp oy, 10 UCT29[0T
usbipuy ue
pajepdn uofensibal pue ‘suoy
18181681 uogesisifal Juabipuy
abipuy rapsfiay pa|uaw|dw Jo Buinss) ‘spusbipu jo
Aanseal PaABIE Juabipu) pue psjepdn uonesypuapiubiedwen [ saopuag analag
pueiabpng | JesiBas jusbipy) BUON BUON JabIe] | Aojod juabipul paiepdn | 1e1siBar ebipy | yel Ssaualemy aIseq 8844
Kinsean oy
papiuqne pue
padojasap veyd “gLQz aunp
yodar JUETIEN] <53 pajuawajdi) q0¢ 4q ued
uonejusLa)duy [enuwy ueld pug Wawainoxd
Anseas) pue POASIYOE | WAWAINO0LY padojpasp [edmoiunw ued JuawsaInony Juawabeuey
pue yaspng | ued uawmnig suoy aucy jabize] paweng uegd dojpaop o gy [enuue dojsasa PuBRAd — WOS
{uoneaipnlpe ioy
sNp pue pasoja “3ey)() Buunoooy sy
s1apua) Jo 0} podas uoneaipnipe
(uvoneojpnipe |/ pajeaipnipe aluM “(1epue) ey jo
(uoneaipnipe X} anp SI3pUS) aInsop Jaye skep o6l
pasop 10} &hp pu PUE pasop #) pousd olrey
peiesipnlpe | pasoje sispua) slapus) # aIRsCp Jo S LIGIM S13pUa)
SI3pUR) %001 | #/paweopnipe | fpotedpnipe | shepos UM Aespnlpy “sejuncd
Anseal), spoday PAAIOE siopusy SIopUR) pajeaipnfpe uageapnipe
puesebpng |  Jopusy Aoy BUON BUCN PErL #) %001 #1 %001 Sispuslio % |ggl 70} ejep jag
Oy o jugng

'HARIURLOD JPNe 0)




v

*sassancid
[ueWaAch
pue
Jawabeuew
{51 ‘sussishs
ueyd |0AuCa |BLIAlUL
Hpry el L Jo sefuiTe
paseq ysty jo ueyd Bugynsuco way
werd uoljejuawu|dwr ued ypne paseq YprE (U} PUE SIUEINSSE aebpur pue
om0 | uoieawaiw] 3 %00} ¥su panodde jo paseq 351 0 oo sysu uspy
sJebeuey | ved upny jeuse) FaANIE ueidypne | uopejusws(dwl | ucgejuawadwy Juapuadapul ‘uetd ypne
ledungy PasEg Loy auoy BUON BheL Paseq 1Sy %001 % |81 apwaid o) ¥su dojarag
*sassaoud
soueiarof
pLz
justusBeuew
AU ‘SWB|SAS
panoadde {onues 218U
pue padojeaap 910Z aunr o L1 J sajiAde
ugd £q reaoidde Jo) fugnsuco
HoNNoSa) Jony [eriag) [19UNGY o} Pugns PUE BUBINSSE
Yo |pLnod paseq ySiy ue|d jipne pue ueyd yipre aAnoafgo {eaosdde so)
5, Jebeuey | ueid ypmy [eLeu) PaRagIe peseqyisly | ued ypre paseq |ewsaju) paseq juapuadapu) ueld (ewejuy
|edpinpy paseq ysiy SUON BuoN TebIeL pasoxddy ¥su Jo paroddy | ysU dopAep o), | ieL apinord 0] ¥su dojaaag Bupipny
ROILYJIZILHYG JT8Nd ONY INYNYIADD GOOD 6 Vdd
@IPIA Anseay aoleles | BouBUlOHA] eAl3alqo | oN uofidiiasag
Ryqisucdsey joolojuod | eapgoaucy | Jofuoseay jenjay aujaseq _ 1abae] [enuuy | ajqemsERN)dN _ IdM _ saagoalqo _ 1aford _ 1afoid




(4

apew
DIEMOTY R
LT pred SIaquaw
1pny Jo SoUED|[B SEIUEMO||E a2 S1aqWal AL
wawied %001 SANRUWOD ELIHITEL aapuwwag ¥su ¥ Ipne aouBMO|[e
Ansea) podsy ‘P supsaw § sy g upny Jo ySH 2 upny S RUPRY | O} SEOUEMO[E BIRLNLIY
pue 1a6png amypuadig QUoN SUCN TeBIEL Josnpeyog | awded soor | Jolusutied Joos |zeL | 1eu) 2unsue o) Bufed | ¥ys;y 7 upny
ssaubord ssarboid
Ul s sie go up podal pue
pue ‘panjosal o] pusye ‘ipne
B1am Gy |ewapa Aq
sialew | A@enbape | "oy Aq pesie PRSIE SaNSS)
Buipuesino sBupuy BI9M Sanss] "0} papuaYe Jun pne [l aamdea
200 auE |1 $s3uppe v {9458) JIpNE |EWaXa |ewepe 1) Aq ‘ue|d uondy
saofieueny UB|d UonaY Ut }40m, 0} Jou pip PeRs[yaE ueld £q pasie) sauanb pasel ssuanb | upny jewa
fediojunpy lpny [ewepg | Wausbeuey | owebeuey Jou PEEL uopsy jipy %001 Wpnejo % |1yl [ liessaippeol dojersg
ssaiboid
ssauboud uo podat
ul s g1 pue pue sanss|
Parosay 42 0} pusye ‘ypne
Tpmy [Bwiu| padajaAsp [ews &g
Aiatenbape £q pasier Arenuue pasies sanss|
sjapew sBuipuy QoM 58NS ueyd ypne *0} papueye Jpne | ainyden
4Ty} Buipueisine ||e ssalppe g (%09) |enuue pue JUN Jpne [ewdu) |ELLIBIUL U Ag ‘ueyd uonsy
s Jafieuely uonoy UD YioM 0] 00 pip PIRIIE 20e(d 1 Jun Aq pasies sauend pasiesaand | Jipny [ewe
|edounpy Upny jeusau) | Juswabevely | wewebBeuey jouetieL JIpRE [eLaU| %00 Nenejo <, |"ork | B sselppe o) dojeaaq
Buyeaw
pUe SIpUMR
‘uonnquisip
‘Gunaw e oy
Uogejiau) gys
910¢ wonguswniop
11dy 92 *5102 o
uer gz ‘6102 aludojaaap
03 20 '5302 ‘siap|cysxels
Ainp gz oy up ViAW Juensjss
play sad se play |1 0} anss1
O suodal alem sBuasy ale Burdaw pjay Bugaaw prey Sugasiu 'shiunaatu
sJabeuey | “senum ¢ spsiba paralyoe ST IV BJILLLIOY 10 B{NpaYss Jo
[edoiunpy BPURNY oy aloy bELTET pny 1pNe fr nprejo o | 661 justudoiaAag




b

“Rjedpmu
o)
10 ucpoadsu)
o
30UIS SIBADD
yodel uazpp
10} 4I0M
1o 6doos aig
Bl sty
Ranpp
YISHOO0D QIS
Aq parenjul sieok
Jepeya BAY UM
Kamap apwoid 0
8owas | sayedounw pejuud
Sieafk 10} 5L0Z pue pajajdivod
SAUUO | YISHOOD Jaquiasaq ie Aq SUSLOZ 10} vodai jeui4
Bujuueyq pue ajou Aiaaag Lo $no) A pstepiu syodas suszme yodal suazipd | *poda suazniy
wawdoaeg Loday pue jebie weubosd Jo LB 2aeid ul QASUIYRIdUD pesiAal yeipejo
210023 suszo jo Adoy | ety mewey uoeslday Jolgahie] | podai suszmp [l eonpoido] |'s¢L | eeonpoudo) | juswdojprag | podas suszniy
[eaoidde
10} aunng
0} panigNs
I Bu pue
910z Yley
1£ 49 uaydope
Jop runag
Q) popigns
pue palajduics
LL19L02
founoy 1efipng a1 o} 1ebongrdal
0] pajwgns JUETT Ly paubie st ey yeiq ‘eseyd
Buuel pue dal lku sBugesw 1eBpng/dal wbpngra) | sisdleuy 'werd
wewdojaaag vonr|esa) paAalyoe 10 gjnpayog sjqipar)y 9UGLOZ | $SICI Q140
D{IOU0IT Jlouno? ‘dal SUON BUON Jehiel pancuddy 1 dojpasp ol [“#kl | eyimenaso) | uawdoesag LETETRT ]
CITTYETR]
pue Jayeads +sBupsaw ‘sl
atjy jo 4O PR Fpapenb 'sBuneaw |ediiunus ayy
saayo eyl | aemiapenk 113w ploy {piem o ajnpayas U] $3p|LNWW0a “{sBuneaw
spoday Aapeny) | o} papsemic] 58| 2 Aussisuon yoea sad 1eak panoidde Jad pue Heq
sBunsow 31am | Joj pejnpatos Jou pnoa Jad sbunaow | se saunwwoo siapiofjayes | Loday) sprem
o sRpais shupaaw sbugaow SPIEM LGS ¥ Jspiem | pue ssapjoyayels 1o uogedaned 129l e
SOOI aisiboy ollgnd | pue wmonb "paRa|IE sBupeaw 12 li2 10y 189K 10 sBuneat obeinooua pue | Bugesw ajgnd uopediaiged
o)exdio) eouepually | uospodsy joyoE] FTFETT 10 anpayes | Jed sbugesw pg SleuIpIoD) 01 [*Erl saordwy op | pueps, ploy oy Aununuoy




Bunaswl
pue slaptjuls)
‘uongursi
‘Bunjsew e so)
UOREYAL] Uz
RAusuwes | wonejuawnoop
8143 Jo paeu s} fo
o) oastodsal | ualidopasp
saUApS | ‘siepjoysiels
siupas 8ouetarob jueAgjal
Wbisiaagy Wasedsues) {le 0} @nss|
spodoy 2 ] -sBugasw pajeulpIcos pue ‘sbugasw
saoeg | salnuw ‘siaisifial “paRRIE 10.3jnpaydg sBugaaur B|qRIuN0de | JO JINPaYds Jo sunuefolg
ajeicdn) FUepUSY SUON SUON Jabre] panouiddy [3 1ybis1A0 Jo ON | 691 pinqoy | Juswdojaazq YN
sa5Uade
1ayood *SOYILLLICD
10100 s1a1p pled pizm
Q1M SIBQIBW Jo) sasuadxa
LTI pugdis 19504 ino SSHMUWGI
SOALLLIG PIBAR PIEM |y pled siaquisiw 10 UONEsO[E U B 10}
SIINBG 10} |01 Juaurked [FEIETLE Bajjiuwo (1o Juaied sasuadxg
alelodio] | uswéed jo o014 auoN QUON FELTITN [i]¥4 [1]%4 piem joopN | g¥l dojgaaq | s19920d jo g
pazpyqnd
LT E] sauzefew
|edioiunut pue solpes
I O SjuBAa sauizebew
SIS faranpy paziaignd s)uaas |edpiun |  pue sojped uo
spewdion HaApe jojoasd SUON auoN bl %001 %001 Jedriunu % |ivt azoygnd of | siojs Buunoag | sjuauasiaapy
Guind
‘sJeak |efoueLly o} Japiaold
snothaud syl SIIAISS
siseq Arapent 0] Jjwigns pue
e uo paonposd Japasmau ayl
fumsisues 10 uchezijeuy
‘pajuud uaaq ‘sindu Joj
puee payps Sey ‘smaN sjuawpedap
SJ9)j[smau fiagnog e o
Jo suogipa enHsmau paupd suogipa Jajeismat | 11 91BN puE
{o004) |edtamingy LIENETEET] |edpiuntu U NRSMaL
SoonSs | Japsismau jo Ado) FEEE JuBLunzog Aununed fmpenb yeip jo
alerdion ajou Alasjag aop aloN ThIeL 201 9HSL0Z suoppd ¢ ooy [ay sonpoid o | uswdopaag JapajsmaN




v

Bupodal 3574

Bayojuow

sy

-Kyjedonmi | dsucdsas ysu

ey 8l uym Buunusiaq

padojasap | uogejuatwdi uogdnaoo JBWssasse

g 1a1s1bai iy pnelJ pue 91T BUnr 4ot pue pney sy
s Jafeuepy Poragoe |  uswabeuey U] Aq JaysiBal 10 uotianpe) LofeIuuaD) uondnie)
[Edtomny Lajsifiad Y31y QUON BUON T#eL ¥ | Jeys)Bes ysp | ysu dojansp ol [Z51 8INSUS 0] IS | Puy pnes4-puy

punj
‘[1aunod 0} fzesing Jofew

Ppapigns uasq Jlounc |0 saueIoyaUaq yodar pue

aaRy spoday 0j SaliBjoBUS] Bunsixe LE TR

W0 {p) no4 Kesang Jo ssauboud Bugspe

5 Jabeuey PRAIYIE Salepyausg watue Jo spodas BlEnEAs uo ssaibioid

lediomniy | suodal Apspen GUON SUON jebiel Mesing g Jad spoday ¢ Auapend jo oy [ "6} | pue Joyuow of 10)IUOK

siappord

B0lIaS pUB

suopapsut Ked

pue seandde

njss8xons

01 55919

UOjjeuNIL03

puny ayj Kesing

o} Bugyeuaq Jo Buinssy

Apueun pue sjueandde

{o1) ust o ei0 auj jo Bunsy

sy Bunjew HOYS 'Sunc)

pury Aeging uogeondde

siokepy ey SlquBw fuesing pue

woyy pajyaaq SanUMUWIC s1aquaw Aunwwed | jualiasgaspe

sJesing (9) \g ay) ;0 sisquial Apunwwes fpasu 1N 8nss|

0 Apasu papreme Apasu o) asuesisse | 'Aood Aiesing
5 Jabeuey suonnsul o} PakelydE | Kajod Alesing | euj o) saresing | of pury Auesing |efuRL s Jofey pung
jediownpy | uewied jo jooiy SUON 2UON FELITN s,104Ep 0 uoistOrd apinosd 01 |05} epinoud 0] dojasg | Aiesing siokey




9

Bunaaw

PuUE SIpLILEI

‘uoRngaIsp

‘Bunasiu e 10)

Slopea | uchEpAu y)im

sawnesfiond [euciligel), | uoljEjuEINI0p

ucpedioyed PUE SIO2UNOY) jo

agnd ‘dum o | uswdopasp

£q spaszans pue ‘sayeadg | 'sueployeyels

sBugsew alom sBunssiy Jokel HIZSET)

8y} Jo 3o Jounoy ‘papoddns ay) 0] poddns |Ie 0 anss|

sanuisuoday Aeupio pUe pajeu|piocy AMJBASIIpE 'sBunaaw
SSOIABG sigysifiay iV ‘PRI Jepusen sBueaw pue oifisiens | jo enpayss jo uoddng
sleledi) BOUBOUAHY BUON BUON FCLTET [unos I 1ouno Jo oy | 654 apperdoy | uswdojaneg 112una)

papoddns SI5N0Y IEpI[ED

PRIEUIPI0 asnoy [euvogpey) | pue pajeuiploco [BLCINEEN B JO Jlad se

sjuaag Jad (1) uoyjadiuad SUOIRIQR)3D SIaplousels

Ll sbiejey g0 aLg)pejzuipIoos [einyno abejuey jueAsyel

ssefeuey N CLEIVE sjuang J9)smia pue o Joddng 0} ajnpayos
{edmungy poday auoN QUON jable] ueid ses), | abeway {cp)oay abiesay jo oN | 981 b o) dojeaag | aunyng g suy

59559004

souguiareh [eanidde

pue | o} [onog of

yswabevew | pue aspwwes

payoddns st “ureishs 093

PUR SRUIPOOY [04UC [BLIBjUI “SERLLIWOS

ubiedwes papoddng AU} JO SAPATR | 1PNy puS SRy

Ssauaseme pue pajeulpIon?) Bupnsuoo | “juawabeuew

uondnuony sufieduen PUE SOURINSSE 0] pajuasaid

00 gpneld Z ssaualeme saloelqo | eq o) sbues

s tefeuey 19562 [ELOIE uordnio) mapuzdapur | o sinpayes jo

iediuny BOUEpUANY sUON BUON JobIe] J1ays1Dau ys1y 4 PpLE prey Jo oy [*g51 spraido] | uswdojaasg




Ly

“uolingesip
‘Bueaw e Jof
UOREYAY) UM

UOIjEUBLUNAOR
10
ualwdoiaasp
'sIepjouayes
JueAB[al

Ile 0} 3nss}
‘sbugaaw

0 3[npayas jo
Juawdogaaag

‘PINPAJIS
se pjay
sBugasiu alam sBunoou papoddng
By) Jo BOHON SORIIWOT) PUR palRUIRIn0:
sejnupspodsy . EINHAEy ] sbugsaw
SANFS salsibay IV "FeAs[IE JBpUBED aaliunuon
apeledion BoUBpUalY ALION BUON bl Jauncsy Tt aaqnoaxg Jo oy | 85l
FejnpaLos
sepay
sBugaw a1om sbugeaw pajioddns
£11] 30 BINON aagunueD pUE PajEUIpIcDD
sajnuiysHoday ofjojuoy shunaaw
sP9RS slasibay Iy “PIrOoE IRpIREY EENITE]
ajeiodion 20UBpUALY auoy auoy Jebiey [ ZL ofopod o oN | "251
910z
sUNJ g pue
SL0E Youew
2z ' [ooydg
-a1d Buzpewza
i i
13G010 iz
‘looyag 9g
0yoga Efoy je
5102 Anriste
AU} U0 IUNCD
AIBUipIQ Bt uo
pajeddns pue
sBuasw pajevipocy papeddns
3y} Jo aaloN asam shunoaly pue pajevIpIoos
sajnupseday ysobepg-sofew shugaaw
SIS sJg)sifiay ‘PAaIgIR IEpUSED msobiepiiciepy
sjeundio) axepuay AuoN auoN JabIeL fiaunog ¥ 0N | 951

Bugaawl

PUE SJapuwa)
‘uogngusip
"Bunasiu e Joy
uonepA] Y
UOREUSWNI0P
10
Jawdojasep
'siaployesels
ueas(al

1e 0] ans$1
‘sHupaaw

J0 8|npaijas jo
juswdojaragg

Bunzawr

pUE SIBpUIWal
‘uennquIsip
'Bupeaiw e 1o}
UOlleNAU] yim
UCHEUSINICE
jo
Jsiudojeasp
RIaployINElS
JueAsial

12 0 anss)
‘sBugesiu

10 apayas o
awdopasg




14

Buaawr
Pue SIapUnLaI
‘uaynquisi
*Bupaeiu e 1o)
UOREJIAU] i
UonEjuSWNop
‘pRnpoLos Jo
Se pjay EmEn_o_m»fm_u
alam sBupsaw 's19p|Oy3Re]S
Shuasw EERTTHH ) payoddng jueasjal
10 8jnpayag prem iy pue pajedipIon] |Ie 0} anss
Ja)s\Bay a0 sBunaap *sbugaaw
s30T anEpualy “FeABIIE Iepuaes T 10 ainpayas jo
ajeodioy | Bunaaw jo 200N auoN SUON jebiel |edounpy PEM JO ON |*JaL Juawdopasg
Bujasw
pUE SIBpUIWIAY
‘uonnquisip
‘Buieaw B 1o}
UCHEYAL LM
LTl ATEIT T
0
pspoddns pue uawdopasp
PpajeunIond ‘siaployaye;s
shiueaw sBunasw ]IBAD[)
i 8npaps sbupesy o1qng papoddng {|le 0} enss|
20 Jorsifiay VN £D PUE pIjeupiong *sBupeaw
s abeuey BIUBpUANY paAaloE awiueiboy sbuyeay ayqnd 10 ampayss jo
lediounyy | Suyesw jo sonoN auoN SUON 3bIEL V¥dW VAW JOON | 091 Wsukdojpasg
“oyqnd
ayl o) shoda)
o vopejuasad
saltielBold pue syoda) o
uonedpmped aurdojsasp
sjqnd diysseuped | ‘siaployasels
£q spasaons oy PUE UORORIAJU| lie 0}
smpsibay 23am sbugasw saunweiboid ‘ucedoiped | saoqou Buinss)
AURPUSTY BunGa vonedoned 131508 1Y) ‘sbunast
SEING uopedpmed [ELEIUE JEpusjes aignd sowwesboud | jo anpayds 30 uonedisiped
alesdion anqnd jo sofop AUCN auoh Jebiey |ounco pemiooN |'gsh | webebuaoy | awdojpreg alqnd
Buaaw

pue SrapuILIal




‘18151601

“SUIS “Jg)sibay PRSI | pue Wnio) a1 uonejuaE)duy uognjosal jo
Aunuswoy uonnosay BUIN auoN wBIE] | o Aygeyeay %001 % |59} jusiudosas(
Fusau

PUE SIpUIWIRI

‘uonngnsip

*Buyiaaw & 10}

UOREALI il

Uolleiuammaop

jo

wawdcjeasp

2 9L0Z A2 90 ‘sispjoysye)s

80 JUBAS{3)

ssifiay 'GLOZ AON 10 ued I|E 0} emss]

asllepually ‘g0z Bmy 21 woawabeuey ‘shiuaau

saolag roday PaRAGE [ASEM Pidy wnaoy {0 8|npsifas jo
Runwwos ‘At SUON SUoN JebieL pajesBaju) ¥ a)seM Jo ON | 431 Juatidojaaagg
*Bupjaaily

PUE SIapUIILIS

‘ueanquisip

‘Buedn e Jo}

wolEgALl Yim

UOHEUSLLNICP

papaddns pue j0

pajeuipiocy SMoys Juawdojeasp

sBuneaw peospapoddng ‘sIaployanels

uagedioped PUB pajeUIpIOGS U2 ETE]

13)sifiay Hqrd sbugaspy |[e 0} 2nss

U0 BoUBpUANY [es0dep g1 uonedioed *sbunsaw
sJabeuey yoday parale Jepusien o1gnd 10 SNpauss jo
|edioiuny ‘SenuIn Buoy aUoN JabIeL Jounasy gl |elokely Jo oN | €91 jueiudojgreg
Buneaw

pue sIapua)

‘uonnausip

payoddns ‘Bunoaw & Jo}

¥ 8jeUpIoaD UCHENAUL Y

sBugsaw UOIBJUBAION

uonedoned o

olqnd papoddng uzdoarap

Sigjsn pue Pue PRIBUIPINOD ‘siapjoyexels

SUDIUN S13uiey sBugaapy JueAs[ay

*lysofiepw SIa]sy pUe uenedioneg |fe 0} anss

Bupuuerd pue spodsy ‘wrue) doy 5o SUOILN Slatue) olgnd ‘shumasty
suawdojarsq pue 1sjsfiz Parenpoe ueid "Wsobey 18Bpngyda] 10 Bjnpauss J0
DLOUHYY JouEpuelY auoN QUON JebiEL 8800040 40y | ‘wruoy dey Jop g 00N [Z9) Juawdejaraq




0s

Bunaa

puUe s1spuel

‘uennaquisip

‘Bugasiu e 10}

onegia] s

ucqeUswNIap

10

B Aey Juswdojoasp

80 ‘GEDZ AON "stapjoyavels

i 'Bery 21 21 UBAB[A)

Japsibay UC play alaM 1@ ¢} &nss!

AREPUANY sBugasw ay| uejd *sBugasw

‘SIS poday pera|fo¥ |  juswabeuey P8y wruoy Jo ajnpayos jo
Apunwiwo? ‘sanUI auoy LY bl Risesiq ¥ Jajsesip o oN | 831 Juawidojanag
“SUoNjusal

Jo ssazBoid

suofn|esal Buadsi pue

wioy uonejuawaduy

yodsuey} jo pue suagnjosal

uoreuawa|dus spoday wnso) podsuer ainjdea

G01 S1-¥10Z 8 J0j suognjosal Jo "a)siBes

'S3DIAS “saysibas “PAAAIYTE §  puB o) sy SUONOSA | uopeluEWS|du) uo|injosal Jo
Aunuwen UORRIOSaY AueN [UGN WbEL | o Angejesy LHMUO; %008 % |15 Jualwdojsasg
Bunasw

puE s1apuat

“opagUisip

‘Bulsal e 1o}

UCfIBJIAU i

UONEUBWNIOD

0

juawdojanep

9102 ‘sRployaes

A2l 60°q93 ued ueAd|a!

ey 80°'l0Z | juawaBeuep |l 0} anss

FNepuBNY AON 0 ‘B 24 yodsuel| piay ‘sBunanut

*SANRS voday FEEE paresbaug $UINjY) Yodsues 10 BjnpayRs 30
Aunumoer ‘sajnuiy auoN aucN SEiT [Zeep] ¥ pue speor Jo oy | *agl Jualidojaaag
I

Jo ssaifioid

suonnjcsal Gurpoda) puz

LUNs0] 1SEM JO uonejuawadun

uopeeaLusidug spodal WnIoj a)sem PUE sucn|pss!

%001 SLAPLOZ BLY 0] SUGHNIOS3 JO amydes




13

'uognqusin
‘Bupaaw e 1oj
HOMEIAY] 1M

uojejuawnIop
Jo
Juawdojaasp
"SIBPIOYSHEIS
JueAs{al

te 0} anss)
*sBunasiu

10 3npayds jo
juswdojsaag

“SUCN|GSal

1o ssaifioud
Buoddas pue
uopejuataldun
puUE SUHNosa
emden
“19}s16as
UoNOsA Jo
Juawdojpas

%10Z994 92
2924 ¥0 ‘5102
AoN 0} ‘Bry
ZL SYIuo play
Jasifay auam sbugasaw
Buerd pue BOUBpUSHY iy Suisnoq
Jalidopasg noday pareiyoe lepusies p{ay swruc4
9|Wweucay ‘sanuipy suoN sUoN bR |BUnoYy ¥ BuisnoH Jo o ["ZLL
SUoENjosSal
ued Ajajes
Aunuawea jo wrug) Apjes
vofejuaweajdw) Riureuwos auyy
%00t veid Aajes ‘pauedaud | 10) suognjosai ;o
*SPOIGS -Jaisi6al [T Aunuiuoy suognjosel | uoejuALIB)dwW
Aoy suonnjosey SUON BUON REREL panciddy WNIo) %001 % 1" b
9102
msibay 934505102
aouepuany AON £0 "By ap ugid Apjes play wruo} fajes
‘S80S poday PaAa|qIe Anurceuod Aunuwwios
Aoy ‘senw UON UoN TebleL panoaddy ¥ Jo oN | 0LL
weo)
Juswabeuew
1158810 10 U0
uchejuatuaidul suodas ey
%001 Sl-bL0Z o pajuatwa)du 1315E81p AU}
‘SRINIBS apsiba PIASIYIE |  puB WO} BY) suolnjose! | lof suoinosal Jo
Aunwwos suoanjosey auoN BUON OOIEL | 4o Anigeyieay wruo} %001 | vopeswedwly, | g1

Bugasw

PUE S13pUIWAL
‘uonngusip
‘Gurastu @ Jo}
uonenal igim
uciiEUALINOp
o
watdopaap
‘sIaploysyels
IS T

|| 0} anss]
*sBunasw

JO HNPaYRS Jo
awdopasg

“SucHjosal
Jossaibord
Bupoda) pue
uonejuawaldu)
PUE SUON|0SDI
anden
‘e|sibal
uonnjosal jo
awdojaasq




[45

Bumueyy pue
Juswdojasag
SHWOU]

5168y
suofnjosay

auoN

SUON

'spodas BIo
a37joped

BIB SUONNIGSAY
“pordmoE
PhEL

1epUEs
U0y

‘pasedaxd
SUOY{038]
wriey %001

wruep 31

10} SuoqN|oS3! o
uonejuaLz|dw
%

713

BGuwery pue
weurdo@aag
AWELI]

1jsibiay
BAEPUY
poday
‘samupy

suoN

sUON

‘910z AeiigL
pue gL0Z
gLl 'sL0Z
1BQUIBAON

04 's5102
1snBry g1 3y
uo pjay swruad
PIRANIE
T95IEL

JEDUBED
[1ounogy

pjay stwoj
03140 0N

“SUDgN|05al
1o ssaiBosd
Bujpoda) pue
uopepuswuayduwl
Ppue suoqnjosal
aindes
‘1q)siBa1
uoynjosas jo
Juausdojaseg

Bupwerd pue
Jualdojasag
DRUOUCIT

“saysifar
suopnjosay

auoy

auoy

SUoNR|oSal
wnigj

Busnoy jo
voneawa|du
%001
ParanGE
b

Jepuajes
IBUNGD

“paedaid
suaynjosal
winioj %004

wirgo} Fuisnott
J0} SUDAN[OSEI JO
uongjuaajdu
%

€L

Bupaaw

puB SIapUILal
‘uopnqusip
‘Guyasiu e 1o
uoRelAl Yt
UOABIUSLINIOP
Jo
Juausdojarsp
‘ropioyssels
ueAsfal

|12 0) anss|
'sBugasw

Jo ejnpayas jo
|uawdojzaeg

“sucnjosal
Jjo ssasfoid
Buijodas pue
uopejuawa)du
puE suonosak
anjdes
‘1asifor
uonnosal jo
juawdeaaag

Bupsaw
puB SIBpUIILAI




€5

[ZTTEE]

PUE SISpUUIa)

"wonnausip

‘Buneew e Jo}

UGTEYAUL L

SLOTEOD Vol EUaLwnaop

2 GHOZILLIOL jo

'GLOZIG0IET \uatudojsasp

"H02/80I50 ‘slspjoyayejs

ayuer pay JEABRI

Jasifey eom sBunesw 112 0} 8nss

@ouBpuUaly wrugy Afsaug ‘shugaow

SBoleg yoday PoABIYOE IBpUS{ED PiaY SuIrueE 10 B|Npatos Jo
EAULAY, *seInuy auoy auoN T TET Junog + ABlauajo oN | gL uaudojaaa(]
ENT

10 ssaxbord

Bupodar pue

"spodal ei0) wnioy voneuawajdu

wsynay pue uawdojasag PUE SUOAj0SaL

@310 ped Lusuno} anyden

Buuueg pue BJE SUOINj0SaY pasedad | 20 suoynjosal jo ‘181621
Juawdojaneq sifias “paAII oE Jepus{es SuoIN|es3) uofeuaua|diuy vonnjosal Jo
oL sUogMosEY alcN BlCN 1eBIEL Jlouncy) wwrue} 9001 % 1Ll juewdojareq
Bugasw

PUB SIBPLILI

‘uopngusip

‘Bufjsal € 10}

UcRENAL s

‘9102 feng) HONEUHUNION

pue 9107 0

QadlL 'sipz juswdojasap

13quizA0N *5I3D|0YYE]S

0} ‘6102 WA

Jeysifiey 1snbny Z1 su) |I2 0 ansst

Bujuuerd pue SBPUSHY B0 pley SUMIog PiaU stusio "sBuneals
JusLudojaaag yoday “PaRayIE Flerellt ) Juswidojaaaq 10 A|NpaY3s jo
TG ] ‘salnuy 8Uo0N G bELI LN [[s00 4] 1 wsunoy Jo oy | g1 swdojaaeg




s

910¢
3ung* £2 2102
aunp GL'gLoz
UNf 60 '8L02
3UNf 20 9102
Aew 979102
1B 60 ‘9102
ey 109102
92481 '5102 Bugaauw
1aquiancy pUE StapupLa)
‘BTIZPVL0 ‘wonnquisp
‘0z% ‘Bujiaauw e 10}
£ '1aquiaidag UCTIE}IAUL tjish
0E'01'9L'20 uolEUsWRIOP
SIS ‘snBmy o
sbunasw [unos 0z g 11 ‘A awdojanap
QaWiWos | 1ayjo o} anp Is0 =4 ko ‘siopjoysxes
Gupears aaeid axel | piey sbunasiu JUCAETET
uoEpA] upny 106 pjnod QaILIOD Bunasur Ie 0} anssy
200 sanaw/spHoday 10 sBugys sBunaour Buusas G "sBugaaw
$Jabeuepy 1aisifiey 12inbex tZ ParsQijae Buuaas 10 A|NPAYDS JO
ediouny BOUBpUEY ainsug 16U b veld Jea ) 74 1pne jo o |18} Juaurdojanag
Bupast
pue SI8pUALSE
9102 AInr g1 ‘uopnquisip
‘0L0z ‘flugasw e Joj
ludy 97 ‘9L0Z UOREJIAL] Lt
fmemeep gz uojEjuSNacp
5102 o
Joquianag juawrdojaasp
10 pue fnp ‘siBpjoueyEls
&2 shunaan "Wbisiaa0 jueagjal
uanRaug EE) T angoeoid [ie 0} 2nss|
a0 | sanwwsuoday Jpne peleu|pInGo yBnong *sbugaaw
s abeuep Jasifiay [EIETE sBugaaw Aigepmoxe | jo sjnpayss jo SAIWIWo
|edrngy anrepually SUON BUON TobleL Uejd JEIA [ upny jo oy ["0g) | uswpbuajsol | awdopasg 1ipny
“suojnjosa
Jo ssauboxd
SUDYN|0Sal Burpodar pue
wnioy uopeguawa)duy
Kbiaua jo pue sucgnjosal
uojejuawaydwy wuo} Afuaug amdes
%001 “paedaid | oj suognjosal jo ‘1)sifial
saojues 38181681 "PIASIOE IepuaEn suoqniosar | uenejustuadu uonnosal Jo
[EALPD) suopr|osay auoN SucN JEbIe] dnag wng) %001 % |'6LF \uawdosasg




58

“sjeRll)
“flsjepaunuy [equaled
o} papusiie 1suiebe
sjuaptau| Alajeipaiuw) saakopia spoday
0 AUeoas 0], 3oed 0] papuaje pue sapuadosd dojarap
s Jabeuey I ELEE U SPESU00 spuappul ledpinw | pue sjsprw Juawobeuey
[edioungy | spoda sjuapiou| BuoN auoN 195 Aunseg %001 Auncesjo o |'ge) | eppaudo) o puaiy Runsag
|eatudde
o [rounag o}
PUB SARIUILICD
o3
‘saa)LULo:)
Hoda Pajeulpioca 1Pty pUE YSiy
wawabevey sbupasu “uawabizuew
ySky Jgysifiar BajpuIwen PSlEvpIO0D o} pajuasald
W0 aRIEpUNY ASIH 0 ueld sbupaaur oq o} sBunaaw
s Jabeupy Buyoaw PoRBIUaE | uogejuswajdw] EL T 10 9|npaes jo
[ediouny 8U} Jo SeUY aucy BUON JobreL Lt ¥ AsUjo oN | '¥3l Juswdojasg
sa55900.d
gauewanol [eacidde
pue | g} UNoY 0)
(uswabeuew | pue sapwwod
ASY ‘Walshs o3
syoddns pue |oAuo0 [EUIB)UI 'SaafIUILIOD)
PeEUIpIO0D ) Jo saniAoe | PRy pUe SR
UBjedwes papoddns Buginsuca | ‘juswabeuew
ssalaleme pue pajeuIpIoed pUE SIURINSSE 0] pauasasd
WO ASR ued sublediwen aanoelqo | eq o) sbuien
saabeuep | woqepaur fJsisibal PaAGIYOE | uonejuawaidw SSRUBIEME Juapuadapuy | jo sjnpayds jo
tediunpy SOUBpUSlY auoN 0N FELTLT ¥sTy 4 jsu jo oy |£el epwoid o) | awdopasg
Burodal ¥siy
Bupeyuow
151y
asuodsar ysu
Jusudoaaap Buunwalag
15351601 Juawabeuziy "ysy JUBLISSASSE
MO ysti pafoig ¥sU 104 J9ysiBas [equsiod woy ysiy
sabeuepy PaRaIqoe %Sy jasfmd Ayedpnme uoreamuEn) juawabeuew
tedpiunpy 1opsiBay Yy auoN 8uoN JBBIE] | Jojesipul man ¥ doarap o), |-zl | eypaledog ysiy Akt




95

PEREEN sassaoosd
0] paP|WaRS JusuR0Id
suonesyoeds 10}
peroIddy fBaieng "papioid WOS o) igng
$50M135 ‘ponsldY | Bupuesg pue SIBPUSED Pue ‘uepeaywads
aelodno) alou Arsalag BlUON BtoN el | uoneopnuwen 0ss sauelp jooN {48} Jjo dojareg
Jabpnq
pue sweiboid
‘spsfoid
LT
10 uonEjussard
pue
pajuud podai ssaubord
pue paonposd uud 5, Jeak snotad
040 128png1dGi pue sanpoid auy) jo podal
s Jabeuey yaads PARAIGTE | upldg 550000 \Joaads 1efipng ssaifoud Jo
[ediunpy 1ebpngr dqi AUON JUON Jahiel 1wBpngido) b ‘dajdorap oy (g8l Wawdoersg
's3sN0Y
BIP3W SNOUEA foiiod
0] panss] suenejay
SNIWIEYS Eipay $65N0Y BIpAL
EIPSH Sl fAfajeng | snouea o) panss) P&nss) S9|D[UEf S350y BIpAW
S80IMBG “paReIlay Hulpuesg pue | spefesjuawelels SjusWBIElS M eds
ajeledioy sapipe ejpay auoN SUON jabie] | uogesunuruasy ejpaw g glpawrjo oN |28} 5108 8Imeg
leacdde
o) aungd
oINS pue
fo T
{0 uoijezijeuy
‘syndut 1oy
‘[ungy “Juawabizuew spawyedap
Aq panoidde Bupayew fe
Abajeng ABajens ‘uosiEyaand | o ejeinan
Buipuesg pue Buipueg 'SBOIAIAS pue ABayens
uognjosel uoneauntuLagy saibajens pue sjelodios poddns | uonexunwwoo juswwabeueut
SB0IMGS founoa ABajens Poronpay | Guipuesg pue 'LOJedINWILCY UDIJEDILNUNLCD JJeup Jo | ucgRHUNWIWOY
aendio) UOIEAUNWILDTY BUON aUoN f@BIe] | voneounwwo) 1 wamal o), | o) spud o) | Juawdojaaeg




L8

padojaasp
Hoday
“avew.opsd GH0Z 1By 1
[enuuy £q 9y 0} ugns
SHPLOZ | pIELOZHOdRY | GLAPIOZ Wodsy pue Joday
Bupueld pue | Glp107 lob 0ag) panosddy BOUBULIDNA] ERITITOITER | BOUBULOHE]
juatudojanag | Yo]sl SoUBUMDHB] pans|ae |enuuy [enuuy lenuuy
o)oUnd] |y auoy BUON Jeble] panouddy paaosddy dojaaap ol | 158
1abipnq
yabipng auy Jo 1©Bpng [ w40 jeacadde
Jofey | eaouddessye | oo |eoxide e siep gy
a1 Aq paubis | shep gz uge oyeslep gz | uyw aneubis
pue padojanap lofep agro) | urpw sodepy ay) J0) Jofepy
i80S 9HG10T |  pemugas pue | o) pepwIGNS pue | Sy 0) IRLGRS pUB
HIDWNYIN PSAITE | padojpasp sem | pedopaspsem | dIG0S LLIGLOT
TVdIDINAN digas peufis BUaN BUON WEIEL | 915102 dI8AS | 8LGLOZ JI90S dajarap 01 |"Dgk

sjuawpedsp
loes
JUeAQ|Ol |[B pue
oY jeandde
10} [IUNDY

0} Jugng pue
spodar ey}

[le s1eplosuod
‘sjepdn o}
syuaunedap
Te o0}

ajedws) poday
SOUBLLIOHZ
[enuuny
anqusig

wodas
aoueuLeped
|enuuy

‘Bunou

103 19unco

0] juigng
‘aineubis

o} Jefeyy

8y} o} ywang
‘GLOZ yMeW
1£ Aq [eamdde
Jo} [IBUnga

0) NS

pue sjndu
ajelodioou
‘sjndul 1oy
sjuawpedap o
nwqng ‘d1gas
yesp e dojgasq
‘sawpedsp
wol
LOfELIo)
flilne]

d1gas




8S

©] pajuIqns Auapenb Jlounca

pue padojasap Jokepy o) June) 0] JitEgns pue

sjraday 0] papuIgns *Ajsnonunuoo o] pajigns s|UaWEIElS

sueQnjosal [oUncd [eoueuid p | pue paredaid payedal pue SURLENS [ErouEU]}

Anseal), pue spadal paraoe suodas | pasedaud spodes [BIauELIY fspenk

pueabpng | fepueuy fpepenp BUoN sUON TeBIE} [enuewy 4 Wssbevey | fpepenb ooy |56l apdwon

uondope

o} feyy Jop

septjod pejejer

1efipng jeuy

‘leuy jussad

'sindu pug

uofiedioned

agnd

pue jeacidde

makay | -pasoxddepue 10} Bugaaw
10} pamalnal pameinal Jlounoa wHEY sa)fajens
uonnosal aunco sapliod g1 | ABajens | pue 123k | 9107 feiy slE A Jojuqns pue puesajoljod
Anseal} pue seijed PeRRISE | sesod pajejes | oyysojpemewves | sailod pajgjal sejonod pajeal aaLeuy
pue yolipng pajdope 19hipng auoN QUON Jabre] 12Bpng 2} sapnod g1 | 1ebpng manal o), | “psi 1e6ipng yeig J0 MalAay

SIapjoUSYE]s

ueasial e

0} )l ajnqupsip

|eacdlde e [eaodde

10} [|9Unga 0} 10} | URGY

psjuigns pue lencadde SHOZ Ainp 01 02%3

padojarsp ueyd Joj iounca | jo pua Aq jlouncs woy '0ox2

Buiugg pue $50001d &l 0] papigns 0] Jugns pue 033 pssaid
uadopasg pasonyae puE a)qejiese ueld ss30ud ued ssaomd uEld
oloucey | uerd sseooid gy atoN SUDN 1abiey VS ueld s5a00id | dq) dojenep ol [ e6l da| dopeqg S85320M 4]

satnedap

Iojans

ueAs[el B pue

o |eacudde

10) Jrounod

o) Jugns pue

uope;sifis) spoday sy

swployane)s i 3 Uy & Slepyosuca

Jael II2 01 paqyuigns | sueak [epueuy SJpjoyaNeS *a)epdn )

wawsBpamousoe pue padojansp snonaud auf ueABiR) suawpedap

Bujuueyd pue pue wodal [enuuy | 10y panosdde | (e )0 paguans padojassp e Q)

jusdojaasq | uoynjusal ;ounc [EEITEs Auaysisune pue padojarsp podey ajeidwsa) podal
o[Iou0Yy ‘podas [enuuy AUSN aucN j8b1e] | yoderjenuuy [ podsljenuue | EnUYY Jo oN |26 sinquisly | Jodal jenuuy




6S

SaUNSeal] Ajenuue
[euoneN Krenuep
g eowsold | 7 Agnseal)
‘s0de ) 0] [etionEN Ainsear
palusgns pue | pue epunony [euogeN pue
peilduroa poday Jokepy auj o} 1atd ‘Jokepw Kunsearp
WAUISSISSE | pemLLgns pue |} o) yuqns [BIOUIAGS]
goueunopad | pepdwiod ycdal pue poda 2 Jofey
JENE] |etueuy ustussasse | -Ajedioun e JuBSSasse LOBTITTL
Juawaipajmoyoe 1eaf ey aoueuuopad | jo soueunoped oaleunopad pue podal
Ainseas) pue yodal [EIETER) [ElOURUY |ewueuy seak | puejabpng teap, [eloueuy Jeak
pue jofpng | [ewoueuy teak jjey auoN auoN TBIEL seak ey | -yey o sishleuy | -yeH epdwooaf |26l ey apdwory
o3
paroidde “(ezn) ohjwgns
pue padojaasp | paojuow pue Rl pasoudde pue spodal
yoday uonepusssy | papdiuoosq | pue padojanap pue padojasap Uopel1oueal
hinseas) LOIRII0N3) paAgyjoe LOHBI1u0304 SUOIHU0) UD{IERIILDDA] Ayguow
pue 16png Ayuon 8uoy auoN yhie], i ¥ | Amwoygo oy |95k apdwog
siseq Apapend

ud Jokey




09

Bujuuelg pue
wawdojpsag
QMIOUORT

uogeujsifial
Jojond

oM

o adoos jo
uofjonpal
LD }I0M 0],

paMsnR) S
H10m Jo adoos

PIAINIE
TONJeBIEL

aoeyd u)
§ UOISUPE 1o}
ueyd |eIoussy

padopaaap

G vojsuapa
diysumoy
BUEAIROEMUIS
10} 18i51681

G UOISUAS
BUBMIBIEMUSS
lof Josibar
diysumo)
dajaaap 0)

Buueerd pue
Juawdopasg

T eE ]

|eaoidde 1o}
UON|0SIY
Jouno)
UBl Ja)Sey
sfepity

10 Adogy

SUON

3uoh

“rounoa Aq
paacudde pug
padojanap
ug)d Jajsew
siepy
‘PaRale
RhE]

4al
ap ul sford

panordde pue
padojpaap ued
1a)5eW SABPYY

9102 sunp
0¢ g punco

o yugns

pue ueyd 156w
dojarap o)

‘861

sjualwsmes
vewny
el
Ajjeonuougoa
pue
SqeuElsng
‘pajesba
dojanap ol

ajy pue

951601 djysumol
e jo Buwada pue
obe)s vonadwos
‘8010 spasp pue
JEEEE LI
YIIM SjuBLINIOP
vopegsibal

Jo wawbpo
*suopod
Auadoud auwos jo
Buyfanns-a1 pue
uonaajjoa ejeq
siapinosd BalaEs
Jojusunuioddy
s30Ualajey

10 5u19)

10 awdojaaag

51X
BUENIREMUIS
10} says|Bas
diysume)

e Jo Bujuado
PUE SBHAIIS
Rupuefzauoy

'ueid

JB]5BW YEIp By}
U0 SUGNBYNSLOD
Jgnd

weld s)sew yep
e jo Juawdojaasp
puz podal

onb snejs e jo
|eaorddy ‘podal
onb snjeis e jo
UOISSIUGNS puE
awdejeasg’
‘SAPUILGD
ITIEE ]
\RajIWWA)
YoVajRI |B00| B
jojustuysyqelsy
1spinoid asiues
€ j0 jusuntioddy
Qoualajal

J0 suwizy sy

10 Justdopaaq

juawdotarap
sueyd rojsen
skepiy

FIVNOILYY ONV SNINNYTd TVILYdDS 9 YdX

Aqisucdsay _

FIUAPIAT
jo oljojog

anseepy
BANIILOD

BIURLIEA
A0) UOSEIY

BIUBICHE]
[enjay

aujjaseq _ tebie] |enuuy _

aay22lg0
ajqeinsean/|dy

]
Id¥

soagoelqn
Bajens

uonduasagq
JLEILIR

waloud




t9

pue painboe
SuBWalas
£ "solo spssp
It sjuawInaop
ucyensibal
yodas afipn
"SYIOM, PUGTTEE ‘uogeudp jo
a)qng Jo ases|a) SpaapAuaBaIbe
ey | 0 SY0M OlIgNg painboe danuy UBRUA
sdnmoyo) | jo suedep { saununy 3 g)be(buee ‘SYIop and 1dea
Buiuelg pue Jejnisy [eUGIEN % a)berbuee] ‘uedseing 9 408 Yieg
juawdorag wrApuog | woy eacsdde paranoe SIHASIRS ‘wedseid ) 10} UBLIAMAS 1w suoienobou uapsinboe
awoucay pasp sl ol Sliemy JoURbIEL josdualskg | sjuswames £ | Pus] iRl oL | g0z BAABY PUE]
“paUES G
uasq
sy sj0aloud
Bugueid
501) M) pajuawaldwy “pajusa)dw)
SADAIBS samaid paraigae spafoud | sppolok] Bunued abueyn
Aunwwo?) pue poday JuoN su0N jabIEl | Jw3pue 4as | Gunuedsanz ssal JoON ["Lo2 saai) jo fugueld apewg
aifanusenuy
pUE S3WE
Jo uoneyejsur
pue jeaoidde
¥L0Z 1oj [ounoy
feyy pue [udy 0] Saureu Jo
| S|uapIS nugns “sbugesw
shepijy pue ucqelnsuey
BUBMUEQEMUSS |  SOLUEL JR9NS oljqnd
o) payjoedun Aetysdss 'BUBMIEGEMUIG
sem Aojjod *SBLIBU y shepjy
pUE SafjIUILIOS oNs K} 1o} sallien
SaweN | amjpniseyu sdiysumo} 19355 Yelp
1e3k aoed pajjelsul pue shepy pue 'S18pjOYBYES 2nummog
|eRuRUY pazifeul jou U GiAureusr | BUBMIBGEMUSS |  BUBMIBGEMUSG papaye 4noN S3lWey
Buwueld pue XBU B Ul | BUBMIEGEMUSS pue Gurueu | pue skepiry Jo) 1 S2unjea) sbunaa |  {eawdeibioagy
JswidoEasg pazuoud ‘skepyy J0} ‘PaRSIIE Ut Aoy SAWEU 19918 ayged puz 10] 8jnpatpas [eac] ay) jo
olilotioag Hodsy aqof { Soweu g Joutabie] | aapd i oNG] paaniddy | spans swev oy, [0z dojaae | Ayijeuonoung
SIBUMO
Ayadoud g
UAMS [ENPLARKI
Jo Bupueiaaucy
au Joj ojqifiol
$| diysumol

§ uaIsua)g




il

I

sfepiy pue g 1o
BUBMIEEAWAG
0} SANAIIS
Bupaauibug

10 uosioud

alf} IO sjopoLu
sAEWR)R

$0 uogeaunuap!
alg pue

pue
2 ko shepy
10§ SOONRS
fupsauifiua
Jo uope|Eqsul
U} Joj s|epaiu
saeLLa)|e SIS
Anseal) Anseal] Suoisuslke | o uoneaynuap Bunssuibug
finseay | [evoqep jo JEUOHEN diysumo) pue sapns o) sapns
00 [euciiery | e | o juswpedag M) 94 J0} Ayasesy Auisesy
s aBeuey woy rayaf { sdnmoyo) [ woyy ssuodsar pasamae | sued eisusB | jouonezieuy aladeon
fedRun [erorddy | axew o 8y Bunremy JOUTEnaEL | jo Ayiqeresy %001 [ puedopasp o} | 507
BIJLBAE 4O
Taungsqess
diysumoy
amoL oMol e
Bujuueld pue i 10 jeaouddy JnoAE] | pajejdica pue amoL
Jawdojpasg | ued jeisuen PEAIR panoxdde paysyaelse 18 diysumo)
Jjoucay paaoiddy FUoN BUoN 1BEE]L | o Augenesy diysusoy | USINEss oL | 'poz
|BJauasy
Jofaning
joaalje ugd yojays pasp 3 0y
Buuue|q pue aug yym U} Jugns s Uy Apedioiunw
awdoprag pamsibian | 6} suelnsuos [TIEITE g paubis ENOWLDH 0} suoiuod
ORUOUOD] pasp A, 8q 01 s Buniemy Jou j8bief 3(es 0 paan | 1e vopiod uwey | uuey sejsuenaf |-goz

Juys|[qeLsy
diysumoy

Fuyedpwnyy ayl
10 BleU By} Ut
uoipod tuej augy
jo uogensiBay
uonensibai

10} Bay0

speaq ojuaipod
Wi} papinpqns
Mau et

J0 UoissluIgng
‘wesfiep

9% (o |eaotdde
pUB [RI3Uag)
-1ofaning

g uogiod wire)
auy} jo weibep
Paplupgns Ly
10 UOiSSILIGNS By
ateyroeS ‘uorod
lalief 3y Joj
weiBep [R1aUaEy
~Aanng Yesp

€ Jo Juswdojaasp
&) Sjep0e]y

Aredniun

iy} 0} passjsibal




€9

swayos
wawebeurw
851 PUB| 24) Yjisk
aulp u spufiu asn
pue| jo sbueys
e suonesdde
uawdoaep
puey

ie J0 Uchezijewy
pue Bussaooid

Juawabeugy
asn pue]

BUIBYIsS
WatlaBeuew
asn
Pue 3y} yim
| v sjyby
QSN pUE| JO
afueyo pue
suolesidde
Wawdopaasp
puef g
10 uonez)|ELY
sueqydde pue suonexydae
0} 1s1| Bussanmd soeyd | podojsasp pue ugid
Bujuuerd pue pue podal %00l Ul s swayag parosdde @ | wonoy SN Jo
JuatLgoasg ‘1a)sifay pomel(oe | juswabieuepy | Jo doueydwoo | vogeuswaid
JUuGYT |  SUBpUBRY auoy SUON RBEL asn_puej %001 % | 40T
V1SHOO0D
saueysuaq |  Aq padojanap
ooy usaq
lojpasoidde | sey uotsiaousd
VLISHO0) Buisnoy
pue painuspl 10] SEBIR
Aremuy asom | JuawdoEnag Buisnoy 1500 moy
Ugissjwqns g8uBtgaueq jolsyyeg iw paprord
Bujurelg pue io 00s aSeqEep Pue paguap)
juawdojasg | jooud pue 1s) poAaIyoe Ia|sesty SAUBRAURY SaleYsUag
ojwouoag | Seuerysusg auoy aloy tabiel, Buisnoy 005 JooN | 902
gpe

BUBMIEQEMUGS

V15900 o118}
3} Jo UKISSILGNS
pue sauexyauaq

10 uopesyzuep)

WIS
uewny




O

Chapter 4



CHAPTER 4
ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE (HUMAN RESOURCES)

INTRODUCTION

The municipal Organizational structure was aligned to IDP and budget. The structure was also adopted by the council. All skills gaps i
performance were identified and training interventions were made to address skills gap. The institution comply with the national legista

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

Employees
Description 14115 15/16
No. of No. of % of
employees | vacancies vacancies
Water
Waste Water (sanitation)
Electricity 8 0

Waste Management

Housing 3 1
Waste Water (Storm

water Drainage)

Roads 26 2

Transport




Planning 3 3
Local Economic 3 1
Development

Planning (Strategic & 7

Regulatory)

Community & social 27

services

Environmental protection 5

Health

Security & safety 20 2
Sport & recreation 2

Corporate Policy offices & 109 13
other

Totals 194 213 22




Vacancy Rate; 1516

Designation

*Total approved posts

*Variances (Total

*Variances (as

time that a proportion of
vacancies exist tofal posts in
using fulltime each category)
equivalents)
%
No.
No.
Municipal Manager 1
CFO 1 1year 1
Other 557 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 4
Other $57 Managers (Finance posts)
Municipal Police 15
Fire Fighters
Management: 25 1 year 2
Senior Management: Levels 13-15 {Finance Posts)
Highly skilled supervision; Levels 9-12 {excluding 33

Finance posts)




Highly skilled supervision: Levels 9-12 (Finance 7

posis)

Total

86

Tum-over Rate
Details Total Appointments as of | Terminations during the Turn-over Rate*
beginning of financial year | financial year
No.
No.
201112 163 12 %
2012113 194 4 2%
2013/14 196 10 19.6%
2014/15 205 15 7.3%
2015/2016 213 07 3.3%

COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNCGVER:




Unavailability of Succession Plan/Policy makes it impossible to ideally source personnel from the institution to readily fill the vacated posts
handy in preparing potential incumbents of the challenges that lie ahead. Most of the vacancies were filled except for Senior Management

cumbersome as the process of filling such is not entirely institutional.

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The Municipality has taken into cognizance the history of apartheid laws and practices with the resultant disparities and inequalities, in the
Equity Act is geared towards achieving employment equity across all occupational levels and categories and therefore in order to redress |
past and move towards a humane and representative Labour market underpinned by Equity, Equity redress and Affirmative Action. The M
Employment Equity Plan and active/ functional Employment Equity Committee. 2012/2013 Employment Equity report was timeously subm

of Labour, HR Palicies are in place.

4.2 POLICIES

HR Policies & Plans

Name of Policy Completed Reviewed Date adopted by council
or comment on failure to
adopt

% %

Affirmative Action 0% 0 Using employment equity
policy

Attraction & Retention 100 100% 30/06/2015

Code of conduct for employees 100% 100% Using the Disciplinary

code collective
agreement.




4 Delegations, Authorization & 100 100 Dane by council for the

responsibility entire council term,

5 Disciplinary Code & Procedures 0 0 Using the disciplinary
cade collective
agreement

6 Essential Services 0 0 04/06/2008

7 Employee Assistance/ wellness 100 100 30/06/2015

8 Employment Equity 100 100 31/01/2016

9 Exit Management 100% 100% 30/06/2015

10 | Grievance Procedures 100% 100% 30/06/015

11 | HIV/AIDS 100% 100% 30/06/2015

12 | Human Resource & Development 100% 100% 30/08/2015

13 | Information Technology 100% 100% 30/06/2015

14 | Job Evaluation 100% 100% 310312015

15 | Leave 0 0 31/05/2007

16 | Occupational Health & Safety 100% 100% 30/06/2015

17 | Official Housing 0 0 NA

18 | Official Jourmneys 100 100 Using treasury guidelines

19 | Official Transport to attend funerals | 100 100 30/06/2015




20 | Official working hours and overime | 100 100 Using main collective
agreement
21 | Organisational rights 0 0 Using main collective
agreement
22 | Payroll Deductions 0 0 31/03/2015
23 | Periormance Management & 100 100% 30/06/2015
Development
24 | Recruitment, selection & 100 0 04/06/2008
Appointments
25 | Remuneration Scales & Allawances | 100 0 04/06/2014
26 | Ressitlement 100 0 nfa
27 | Sexual Harassment 100 0 3010612015
28 | Skills development 100 100% 30/06/2015
29 | Smoking 100 0 04/10/2004
30 | Special skills 100 0 n/a
31 | Work Organization 100 100 31/07/2015
32 | Uniforms & protect clothing 0
33 | Other

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT:




Over the years the Municipality has managed to develop all priority human resource policies, procedures and systems in line with the MS2
fair, efficient, effective and transparent personnel administration. During the year in issue emphasis was placed on improving implementati
amendment of those policies that were becoming outdated. The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee had developed a monitoring tool

and considered palicy implementation progress report. Policies were developed and adopted by the council. There is a need to develop a-
plan that will outline the processes to be followed in implementing the plan. Bursaries will be issued to eligible employees for career develc
municipality will continue to make funds available on each financial year to ensure that capacity building Is funded and both organization a

from the project

4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

Number and cost of injuries on duty

Type of injury Injury leave taken Employees | Proportion Average Total
using injury | employees | injury estimated
leave using sick leave per | cost

leave employee
% Days
R'000
Days

Required basic medical 0 0

attention only

Temporary total disablement | 0 0

Permanent disablement 0 0

Fatal

Total 0




Number of days and cost of sick leave (excluding injuries on duty)

Designations Total sick | Proportion of | Employees | Total *Average Estimated
leave sick leave using sick employees | sick leave | cost
without leave in post* per
medical employees
certification
Days
No. No. Y
Days R'000
{level 1-2) 16 0 2 4 4 70166.81
Skilled (level 3-5) 276 18 32 51 54 292565.23
(levels 6-8) 120 24 19 28 42 186093.02
(level 9-10) 166 17 24 67 247 174521.51
(levels 11) 196 12 28 62 31 115715.32
MM 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total 827 36 74 213 §39061.89

*Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year




*Average calculated by taking sick leave in column 2 divided by total employees in column 5

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE:

Minor injuries were encountered which only need basic medical attention during the year under review. Risk assessment was conducted b

and Safety Committee. Recommendations to minimize risks were made and implemented to minimize risks.

Number and period of suspensions

Position Nature of alleged Date of suspension | Details of Date finalized
misconduct disciplinary action
taken or status of
case and reasons
why not finalized
Traffic Officer Gross-misconduct | 19/12/2011 Dismissed and November 2014
and Insubordination Reinstated
Chief Traffic Officer | Insubordination and | 19/10/2011 Reinstated November 2014
devaluation of duty
Manager (Tolwe) Gross-misconduct | 11/06/2013 Case settled March 2015
amicably
Legal Officer Gross-misconduct | 18/06/2013 Case settled August 2015
Cashier Gross-misconduct | 20 May 2015 Case setiled 22 March 2018




Disciplinary acfion taken on cases of financial misconduct

Position Nature of affeged Disciplinary action taken | Date finalized
misconduct and rand
value of any loss to the
municipality

Cahier Theit 22 March 2016 20 April 2016

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT:

There were no cases related to financial misconduct during the year in issue.

44 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

Performance Rewards by Gender (THERE WERE NO PERFORMANCE REWARDS FOR THE PERIOD UNDER

REVIEW)
Designation Beneficiary Profile
Gender Total Number of Expenditure | Proportion of
number of | beneficiaries | onrewards | beneficiaries
employees 2013/14 within group
in group "
R'000
Lower skilled (levels 1-2) Female 0 0 0 0
Male 0 0 0 0
Skilled {levels 3-5) Female 0 0 0 0




Male 0 0 0 0
Highly skilled production (levels 6- | Female 0 0 0 0
o Male 0 0 0 0
Highly skilted supervision {levels 9- | Female 0 0 0 0
2 Male 0 0 0 0
Senior Management (levels 13-15) | Female 0 ] 0 0
Tide 0 0 0 0
MM and 357 Female 0 0 0 0
Male 0 0 0 0

Total

Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the been used as part of the evaluation process?

Note: MSA 2000 S51 (d) requires that ... "performance plans, on which rewards are based should be aligned with the
IDP..." (IDP objectives and fargets are set out in chapter 3) and that service delivery and budget implementation
plans {developed under MFMA §69 and Circular 13) should be consistent with the higher level IDP targets and must
be incorporated appropriately in personal performance agreements as the basis of performance rewards. Those with
disability are shown in brackets (x)"in the "number of beneficiaries” column as well as in the numbers at the right
hand side of the column (as illustrated above).




COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The Work Skills Pfan and Annual Training Report were developed and submitted to LGSETA within time frame. The municipality complies
Mandatory and discretionary grants were claimed and received to assist training interventions

4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
Skills Matrix
Manage | Gender | Empl | Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June 2016
ment oyee
sin
post
as at
30
June
2018
No. | Learnerships Skills programme & other | Other forms of training Total
short courses
Actual | Actual 30 | Target | Actual | Actual | Target | Actual [ Actual | Target | Actuala0 | Al
30 June 30 30 30 30 June June 2015 | Jur
June | 2016 June | June June | 2016
2015 2015 | 2016 215
Female | 01 M 01 02 00 02 00 02 01




MM & Male 03 00 01 00 01 00 0t 00
857
Councilor | Female | 25 00 01 12 13 00 01 12
s, senior
officials & | Male 39 01 01 01 11 12 00 01 12
manager
s
Technicia | Female | 12 00 06 5 11 00 06 05
ns &
associate | Male 24 00 16 10 26 00 16 10
professio
nals
Professio | Female | 21 00 00 05 05 00 00 05
nals

Male a6 00 00 12 12 00 00 12
Sub Total | Female | 59

Male 102
Total 161 02 27 54 81 00 7 57




Financial competency development: progress report

Description A B Consoli | Consolidated: Consolidate | Consolidated: Total
dated: | competency d: Total Mumber of officials that
Total number  Total number | yora of | assessment number of | meet prescribed
of officials of officials Aand | completed fora | officials competency levels
employedby | employed by | g andB whose (Regulation 14(4)(a)
municipality municipal (regulation performanc
(Regulation 14 | entities 14(4){b) and () |e
(4)(a) and {c) (Regulation agreements
14{4)(@) and comply with
) regulation
16
{Regulation
14{4)(f)
Financial officials 04 00 04 03 03 43
Accounting officer )| {0 01 0 01 01
Chief Financial Officer 01 00 01 0 01 01
Senior Managers 04 00 03 04 04 01
Any other financial 04 00 4 0 04 00
officials
Supply Chain 02 00 02 0 01 01
Management officials
Heads of SCM units 01 00 01 0 01 01
SCM senicr managers 00 00 €0 0 00 00
Total 17 00 16 07 15 08




Skills Development Expenditure

Management Gende | Employees | Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development 201516
Level r as at the
beginning
of the
financial
year Learnerships Skills programmes | Other forms of Total
& other short training
courses '
No. Origin | Actual | Original | Actual | Origin | Actual | Original | Actual
al Budget al Budget
Budge Budg
t et
MM and S57 Femal |1 28500 1 28 500 | 10000 | 6500 00 00 38500 | 35000
e
Male |3 00 00 10000 | 10000 |00 00 10000 | 10000
Legislators, Femal |25 00 00 226 337 | 226337 | G0 00 226 337 | 226 337
senior officials e
and managers
Male |42 45144 | 45144 | 366 132 | 336 132 | 00 00 411276 | 411276
Professionals Femal |12 00 00 20854 | 20854 |00 00 20854 | 20854
g
Male |24 00 00 116 870 | 116 870 | 00 00 116 870 | 116 870




Technicians and | Femal | 21 00 00 6 080 6080 00 00 6 080 6080
associate e
professionals

Male 36 00 00 12160 | 12160 |00 00 12160 | 12160
Clerks Femal |09 00 00 143000 | 143000 | Q0 00 143 000 | 143 000

e

Male 04 00 00 90000 [90000 (00 00 90000 | 90000
Service and Femal | 04 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
sales workers e

Maie 03 00 00 45000 | 45000 |00 00 45000 | 45000
Plant and Femal | 02 00 0o 00 00 00 00 00 00
machine e
operators and
assemblers Male 26 00 00 38000 (38000 |00 00 38000 | 38000
Elementary Femal |25 00 00 2959 2959 00 00 2959 2959
occupation e

Male 41 00 00 11828 | 11828 |00 00 11828 | 11828
Sub Total Femal | 99 0o 00 409230 | 405730 | 00 00 409 230 | 405730

e

Male 189 00 00 659990 | 659990 | 00 00 659 990 | 659 990

COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY REGULATIONS:




Not all Managers and Finance officials were frained on financial competency regulations due to insufficient budget

COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

4.6. EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

Number of employees whase salaries were increased due to their positions being upgraded

Beneficiaries Gender Total
Lower skilled (level 1-2) Female
Male
Skilled (level 3-5) Female
Male
Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) | Female
Male 03
Highly skilled supervision (level 9- | Female
E Male
(levels 13-15) Female
Male
MM & S57 Female
Male

Total




Employees whose salary levels exceed the grade determined by Job Evaluation (NONE)

Occupation Number of Job evaluation level | Remuneration level | Reason for
employees deviation

0 0 0 0 0

Employees appointed to posts not approved (NONE)

Level Date of appaintment | No. appointed Reason for
appointment when
no established post
exist

0 0 0 0 0

COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE:

There were no upgraded posts during the period under review.

DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

ALL SENIOR MANAGERS AND COUNCILLORS COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED THEIR DISCLOSURE OF FINANGIAL INTERESTS Al
TO THE OFFICE OF THE MUNIC!PAL MANAGER.
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the financial statements and related financial information
included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the financial statements fairly present the
state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the
period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the financial statements and was
given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable
and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is uitimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by
the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for internal conirol aimed at reducing the risk of
error or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiiities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk.
These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical
standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endsavours to minimise it
by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, contrals, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be retied on for the preparation of the financial
statemnents. However, any system of internal financial contro! can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2017 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The financial statements are prepared on the basis that the municipality Is a going concern .

Although the accounting officer are primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, they are supported by the
municipality's external auditors.

The financial statements set out on pages 5 to 58, which have been prepared on the going concern basis.

Notaba &5

Acting Municipal Manager
Machaba MJ

‘&’Olé./il 118
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2016 2015
Restated*
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 2 3861 518 6 805 016
Cash and cash equivalents 3 28 886 115 18 523 131
Receivables from exchange transactions 4 1663 242 1244 223
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 5 26224907 18893 010
Consumer debtors 6 4 522 879 4 031 617
VAT receivable 7 12 201 812 4 937 200
77360473 54 234197
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 808305514 760633417
intangible assets 9 130 001 -
Investments 10 3092 581 3091620
811528096 763725037
Total Assets 888 888 569 817 959 234
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Finance lease obligation 13 617 258 330 252
Payables from exchange transactions 11 27558405 27216139
Other financial liabilities 12 2 076 583 2 947 527
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 14 25 828 000 9976 433
Provisions 15 6 543 396 5 346 365
62623642 45816716
Non-Current Liabilities )
Finance lease obligation 13 78 953 392 382
Provisions 15 13717236 13246612
13796189 13638 994
Total Liabilities 76419831 59455710
Net Assets 812468739 758503 522
Accumulated surplus 812468739 758503522

* See Note 32



Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2016 2015
Restated*
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 16 17122390 17 100 326
Rental of facilities and equipment 17 1091 288 820 383
Licences and permits 3162 199 2 593 067
Interest received on outstanding debtors 305 630 388 434
Other income 19 3009 437 1 442 623
Sale of Inventory - sites 3598 326 -
Interest recelved - investment 18 1503913 1039 732
Total revenue from exchange transactions 29793183 23384 545
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue - -
Property rates 20 20289091 14984 619
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 21 204 282178 170 247 002
Publi¢ contributions and donations 19 462 110 -
Fines 1 085 850 1814 622
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 245119229 187046 243
Total revenue 22 274912412 210430788
Expenditure
Employee related costs 23 (77 443 033) (69 841 764)
Remuneration of councillors 24 {12906 297) (12138 877)
Depreciation and amortisation 26 {31712 158) (29 980 927)
Finance costs 27 {371 500) (151 B05)
Debt Impairment 25 {10 830 645) (8 817 840)
Actuarial Loss (410 271) -
Repairs and maintenance (5525442} (1 895 151)
Bulk purchases 28 (23 268 195) (19 313 157)
Contracted services 29 (3582391) {3160 405)
Loss on disposal of assets (518 289) {261 924)
Cost on sale of Inventory {2 681 000) -
General Expenses 30 (51693 257) (40 244 780)
Total expenditure (220 942 478) (185 786 430)
Surplus for the year 53969934 24 644 358

* See Note 32



Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LM351)

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulated Total net
Figures in Rand surplus assets
Opening balance as previously reported 821630769 821630769
Adjustments
Correction of errors - Refer to note 34 (87 771 605) (87 771 605)
Balance at 01 July 2014 as restated* 733 859164 733 859 164
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year 24 644 358 24 644 358
Total changes 24 644 358 24 644 358
Restated* Balance at 01 July 2015 758 503 522 758 503 522
Changes in net asseis
Surplus for the year 53969934 53 969 934
Total changes 53969934 53969934
Balance at 30 June 2016 812468739 812468739
Note(s)
* See Note 32



Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LLM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand

Note(s) 2016 2015
Restated”
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Taxation 13 609 271 6984 619
Cash receipts from rate payers and other 16782 117 18 245 461
Grants and donations 239595855 167 767 600
Interest Income 1503 913 1039 732
Other receipts - 1227 983
271491 156 195 265 395
Payments
Employee and councillors costs {90 349 330) (82137 641)
Suppliers (89 7168 583) (64 152 496)
Finance costs {371 500) -
(180 437 413) (146 290 137)
Total receipts 271491156 195265395
Total payments {180 437 413) (146 290 137)
Net cash flows from operating activities 31 91 053743 48975 259
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 8 {80528 122) {45 249 411)
Purchase of other intangible assets 9 (136 244) -
Net cash flows from investing activities (80 664 366) (45 249 411)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance lease payments (26 393) -
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10 362 984 3725848
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 18 523 131 14 797 284
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 3 28886115 18 523132

* See Note 32



O

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Retference

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual

Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue

Revenue from exchange
transactions

Service charges 19 000 000 (600000) 18400000 17122390 (1277 610)Due to illegal
connection to
electricity

Rental of facilities and 351 576 2) 351 574 362 589 11 015 More rentals

equipment on sports
facilities

Licences and permits 3 837 204 (400 004) 3437 200 3162 199 (275 001)Due to limited

transactions at
salelite offices
which were not
operational
Fines 2710000  (1500000) 1210000 1 085 850 (124 150)Due to the
value of fines
issed
less,reduced
and
withdrawels by
prosecutor
Interest received on outstanding 526 188 {4) 526 184 305 630 (220 554)Duye to council
debtors policy that
defaulters
should not be
charged
interest after
being handed
over
Other income 5614 800 5350000 10964800 7336461 {3 628 339)Due to planned
township
establishment
that did not
materialsed
because delay
in stallation of
service
Interest received - investment 985 800 - 985 800 1503913 518 113 Due to
availability of
enough cash in
bank and
interest rate
recieved from
the bank for
the purpose of
investing

Total revenue from exchange 33 025 568 2849990 35875558 30879032 (4 996 526)
transactions

Revenue from non-exchange
transactions

Taxation revenue




Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LM351)

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and

Figures in Rand actual

Property rates 15 500 004 5176996 20677000 20 289 091 (387 909)

Transfer revenue

Government grants & subsidies 198881004 34 001473 232882477 204282178 {28 600 299)Due to
unspend grants
from Treasury
and CDM

Public contributions and - - - 19482110 19462110

donations

Total revenue from non- 214381008 39178469 253550477 244033379 (9 526 098)

exchange fransactions

Total revenue 247406576 42028459 289435035 274912411 (14522 624)

Expenditure

Persannel (84 290 513) 510554 (83779959) (77443033) 6 336 926 Dye to unfilled
vacant post
because of
demarcation

Remuneration of councillors (12 314 924) 10 (13314 914) (12 906 297) 408 617

Depreciation and amortisation (8720376) (39954 875) (4B675251) (31712158) 16 963 093 Due to removal
of gravel road
from the asset
register

Finance costs - - - (371 500) (371 500)

Debt impairment (6 242 796) (4) (6242800) (10830645 (4587 845)Due to method
we used for
impairment on
debtors in
current
financial year it
was different
with method of
last year

Repairs and maintenance (2745960} (2143980) (4889940) (5525 44p) (635 502)

Bulk purchases (18000000) (3560000) (21560000) (23268195) (1 708 195)Due to NERSA
tarrif increase
and illegal
connection

Contracted Services (4 000 000) 380000 (3620000) (3582 391) 37609

Sale of goods/inventory - - - {2681 000) (2681000)

General Expenses (53380458) 3079886 (50300572) (s52621817) (2321245)

Total expenditure (190 695 027) (41 688 409) (232 383 436) (220942478} 11 440 958

247 406 576 42028459 289435035 274912411 (14 522624)
(190 695 027) (41 688 400) (232383 436} (220 942478) 11440958

Operating surplus 56 711 549 340050 57051599 53969933 (3 081 666)

Surplus on distribution of non- (56 711 568) (38 994 807) (95 706 475) - 95706475

cash assets to owners

56 711 549 340050 57051599 53969933 (3 081666)
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Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LM351})

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assels
Inventories 1 487 396 (337000) 11502396 3861518 2711122 | and was not
part of
inventory
VAT receivable - - = 12201812 12201812 Notbudgeted
for vat
receivable
Recelvables from exchange 4 826 365 266 422 5092 787 1663242 (3 429 545) Budget part of
transactions other debtors
Receivables from non-exchange 15893 213 - 15893213 26224907 10331694 Ppart of other
transactions debtors
Consumer debtors (19 485 738) - (19485738) 4522878 24008616 Part of other
debtors
Cash and cash equivalents 44284865 (27489229) 16795636 28886115 12090479  Received
additional mig
grant
47 006 101 (27 559807) 19 446 294 77 360 472 57 914178
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 56711558 14166919 70878477 808305514 737427 037 Only budget for
current year
expenditure
Intangible assets - . - 130 001 130001 Part of PPE
Investments 3079 000 12 620 3091 620 3092 581 961
59790558 14179539 73970097 811528096 737557999
Total Assets 106 796 659 (13 380268) 93416391 8BE8G88568 795472177
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Cther financial liabilities - - - 2076 583 2076 583 Part of
Payables
Finance lease obligation - - - 617 258 617258  Part of
payables
Payables from exchange 18 512 935 - 18512935 27558 405 9045470 Due to more
transactions creditors on
Retention
Unspent conditional grants and - . - 25828000 25828000 An additional
receipts Mig grant was
given in march
2018
Provisions - 5 846 365 5846 365 6 543 396 697 031
18 512 935 5 846 365 24 359 300 62 623 643 38 264 343
Non-Current Liabilities
Finance lease obligation - - - 78 953 78 953 Part of
payables
Provisions - - = 13717236 13717236 Duetolong

term provision

11
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Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LM351)

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
- - - 13 796 189 13 796 189
Total Liabilities 18 512935 5846365 24359300 76419832 52060532
Net Assets 88283724 (19226633) 69057091 812468738 743411645
Net Assets
Accumulated surplus 58210066 38654872 96864938 312468739 715603801
Total Net Assets 58210066 38654872 96864938 812468739 715603801

12



Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Taxation 15 500 000 5177000 20677000 13609 271 (7 067 729) Non Payment
of rate payers
Sale of goods and services 31513 574 2850000 34363574 18782117 (17 581 457) Non Payment
of other
services
Grants 198881000 34 001478 232882478 239595855 6713377 Landfill site
donation from
CDM
Interest income 1511984 - 1511984 1503913 (8 071)
247 406 558 42028478 289435036 271491156 (17 943 880)
Payments
Suppliers and employees (190 B85 000) (1 733 569) (192428 559) (180065913) 12362646  Dueto

undercollection
of revenue the

expenditure
was also less
than budget
Finance costs - - . {371 500) (371 500) Due to finange
lease and
actuarial
interest cost
Budget was
part of
suppliers
(190 695 000) (1 733 559) (192 428 559) (180437 413) 11991 146
Total receipts 247 406 558 42 028478 289435036 271 491 156 (17 943 880)
Total payments (190 695 000) (1 733 559) (192428 559) (180437 413) 11 991 146
Net cash flows from operating 56 711558 40294919 97006477 91053743 (5952 734)
activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plantand (56 711 558) (38 994 919) (95706 477) (g0528 122) 15178 355 Due to savings
equipment from on
projects
Purchase of other intangible - - - (136 244) (136 244) Budget part of
assets PPE
Net cash flows from investing (56 711 558) (38 994 919) (95 706 477) (B0 664 366) 15042 111
activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance lease payments - - - {26 393) (26 393) Finance lease

payment
.Budget part of
supplisrs

13
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Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Net increase/{decrease) in cash - 1 300 00O 1300000 10362984 9 062 984
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 44 284 865 - 44284865 18523131 (25761734)

the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equlivalents at 44 284 865 1300000 45584 865 28886115 {16 698 750)Due to under
the end of the year collection

14
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Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in aceordance with historical cost
convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South African Rand.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses were not offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a Standard
of GRAP.

A summary of the gignificant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these financial
statements, are disclosed below,

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

1.1 Presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality.
1.2 Going concern assumption

These financial statements have been prepared based an the expectation that the municipality will continue to operate as a
going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.3 Comparative figures

Budget information In accordance with GRAP 1 and 24, has been provided in the statement of comparison of budget and
actual and forms part of the financial statements.

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period comparative
amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been
identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are
restated accordingly. Where there has beeen a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. The municipality's material
variance is considered when there is a 6% deviation from the budget. The explanation for material variance between budget
and actual are provided in the annexure of comparason of budget and actual.

1.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
+ itis probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
munigipality; and
+  the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transagtion, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a

combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at falr value (the cost). If the
acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

17



Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.4 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Major spare parts and stand by equipment which are expected to be used for more than one peried are included in property,
plant and equipment. in addition, spare parts and stand by equipment which can only be used in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumutated depreciation and any impairment losses. Land in not
depreciated as at is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis over their expacted useful lives to their estimated
residual value.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

ltem Average useful life
Infrastructure

* Roads and Paving 5-60
+  Concrete 5-80
+  Electricity 5-50
«  Water 5-50
*  Sewerage 10 - 50
+ -Buildings 5-50
. Recreational Facilities 5-50
«  Security 5-50
= Halls 5-50
= Libraries 5-50
¢+ Parks and Gardens 5-50
= QOther Assets 5-50
Heritage Assets

*  Buildings 5-50
*  Paintings and artifacts 5-50
Other property, plant and equipment

*  Buildings 5-50
*  Specialist vehicles 5-15
*  Other Vehicles 5-15
+  Office Equipment 5-10
*«  Furniture and Filtings 5-7

«  Watercraft

+  Bins and Containers 10 - 20
+  Specialised past and equipment 5-10
¢  Other items of plant and equipment 5-15
¢« Quarries 5-15
¢«  Emergency equipment 5-10

Computer equipment

The residual value, and the useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting date. If
the expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

18
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Blouberg Local Municipality
{(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 20186

Accounting Policies

1.5 Non-current assets held for sale and disposal group

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be
committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated {or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of a disposal group
classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are recognised in surplus
or deficit.

1.6 Inventories

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of business.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase prce, plus taxes, transport costs and any other
costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where Inventories in manufactured, constructed or
produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Inventories are initiafly measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange or distribution.

The cost of inventories is assigned using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories
having a similar nature and use to the municipality.

1.7 Financial instruments
Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,

The entity recognises financial assets using trade date accounting.

Upon initial recognition the entity classifies financial instruments or their component parts as a financial liabilities, financial
assets or residual interests in conformity with the substance of the contractual arrangement and to the extent that the
instrument satisfies the definitions of a financial liability, a financial asset or a residual interest.

Initial measurement of financial assets and financial liabflities

The entity measures a financial asset and financial liability initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liabitity.

19
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.7 Financial instruments (continued)
Subsequent measurement of financlal assets and financial llabllities
The entity measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the following categories:
*  Financial instruments at fair value.
»  Financial instruments at amortised cost.
+  Financia! instruments at cost.
All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review.
INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COSTS
Investments, are categorised as financiaf instruments at amortised cost and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an
expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited
to the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

Investments, which represent investments in residual interest for which fair value can be measured reliably, are subsequently
measured at fair value.

Galns and losses in the fair value of such investments are recognised in the Statement of FInancial Performance.
INVESTMENTS AT COST

Investments at cost, which represent investments in residual interest for which there is no quoted market price and for which
fair value cannot be measured reliably, are subsequently measured at cost.

INVESTMENT GUARANTEE

The municipality's investment is fixed deposit held at ABSA as Eskom Guarantes.
The municipality does not have access, they onlyu receive interest on that investment.
Impairment and uncollectibility of tinancial assets

The entity assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

If there is objective svidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost hias been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
loss is recognised In surplus or deficit,

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an
allowance account. The reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment Is reversed. The amount of the
reversal Is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:

20



Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.7 Finangial instruments (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measured at falr value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

Derecognition
Financial assets
The entity derecognises financial assets using trade date accounting.

The enllty derecognises a financial asset only when:

the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or waived;

*  the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset; or

*  the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and Is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing 1o impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity :
- derecognise the asset; and
- recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Financial liahilities

The entity removes a financial liability {or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial position when it is
extinguished — i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instriuments with substantially different terms is accounted for as
having extinguished the original financial liability and a new financial liability is recognised. Similarly, a substantial modification
of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part of it is accounted for as having extinguished the original financial liability
and having recognised a new financial liability.

1.8 ‘Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means:
* overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
+  expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with
the purpose of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.9 Irreqular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act {Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
economic entity's supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.10 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been
exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.
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Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LM351)
Financial Statementis for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.11 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
= the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
* itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the obligation; and
+  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate., Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to settle the
obligation.

Provisions are not recognised for future operating deficits.

if an entity has a contract that Is onerous, the present abligation {net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:

*  has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least;
- the activity/operating unit or part of a activity/operating unit concerned;
- the principal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and

* has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announging its main features to those affected by it.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note .
1.12 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of appropriations or budget authorisations (or equivalent), which
is given effect through authorising legislation, appropriation or similar.

General purpose financial reporting by municipality shall provide information on whether resources were obtained and used in
accordance with the legally adopted budget.

The approved budget is prepared on a accrual basis and presented by functional classification linked to performance outcome
objectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2015-07-01 to 2016-06-30.

1.13 Related parties

The municipality operates in an economic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South
African Government. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the three spheres of government in South Africa,
only entities within the national sphere of government are considered to be related parties.

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including
those charged with the governance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to
perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality.

1.14 Capital Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments when an entity has committed itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of cash.
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1.14 Capital Commitments (continued)
Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability, but are included in the disclosure notes in
the following cases:
* where the contract has been awarded at the reporting date; and
+  where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.
1.15 Vat
Vat is payable on the cash basis. Payment is received from debtors vat is paid over.
1.16 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a lease includes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each element separately.
Finance leases ~ lessor

The municipality recognises finance lease receivables as assets on the statement of financial position. Such assets are
presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

Finance leases - lessee

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair value
of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the .

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge Is allocated to each period during the |lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the remaining balance
of the lability.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases - lessor

Operating lease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial performance.

Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

1.17 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the repeorting period when those inflows result in an
Increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly
gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm’s length transaction.

Measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
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1.17 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

e the municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

* the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

«  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

« it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential assoclated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and

* the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the foliowing conditions are satisfied:

«  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

« itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

municipality;
« the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and
+ the costs incuired for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is renderad by
applying the relevant gazetted tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another enlity {the principal) is limited to
the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Interest

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method on a time proportion basis.

1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an
municipality either receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or
gives value to another municipality without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent
that a liabllity is also recognised in respect of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.
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1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions {continued)
Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent
to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability Is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability is recognised as revenue.

Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the receivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset.

Assets arising from fines are measured at the best estimate of the inflow of resources to the municipality.
Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entity.
Gifts and donations, including goods In-kind

Gifts and donations, including goods in Kind, are recognised as assets and revenue when it is probable that the future
economic benefits or service potential will flow to the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Where there are conditions attached to a grant, transfer or donalion that gave rise to a liability at initia! recognition, that liability
is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are met.

1.19 Investment income
Investment income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Interest earned an the Investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as
part of the creditor.

1.20 Borrowing costs

[t is inappropriate to capitalise borrowing costs when, and only when, there is clear evidence that it is difficult to link the
borrowing requirements of an entity directly to the nature of the expenditure to be funded i.e. capital or current. The
municipality ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all the activities to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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1.21 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefils are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are due to be settled within twelve
months after the end of the period In which the employees render the related service.

Short-term employee benefits include items such as:

*  wages, salaries and sogial security contributions;

+  short-term compensated absences (such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the
absences is due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees
render the related employee service;

*  bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
periad in which the employees render the related service; and

*  non-menetary benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and cellphones) for current employees,

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognise the undiscounted amount
of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

*  asaliability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefits, the entity recognise that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

*  asan expense, unless ancther Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset,

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase
their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measure the expected
cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of the unused
entittement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The entity recognise the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the enlity has a present
legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the obligation can
be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
employment.

Post-employment benefit plans are formal or informal arrangements under which an entity provides post-employment benefits
for one or more employees.

Multi-employer plans are defined contribution plans {other than state plans and composite social security programmes) or
defined benefit plans (other than state plans) that pool the assets contributed by various entities that are not under common
control and use those assels to provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contribution and
benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the entity that employs the employees concerned.

Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognise the contribution payable to
a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service:
*  asaliability (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, an entity recognise that excess as an asset
{prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and
*  asan expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset,

Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the related service, they are discounted.
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1.21 Employee benefits (continued)
Actuarlal assumptions
Actuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatible.

Financial assumptions are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the period over which the obligations are to
be settled.

The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) refiect the time value of money.
The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

Post-employment benefit obligations are measured on a basis that reflects:

«  estimated future salary increases;

*  the benefits set out in the terms of the plan {or resulting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

* estimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, either:

* those changes were enacted before the reporting date; or

*  past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for example, in line with future changes in general price levels or general salary levels.

Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resulting from both
inflation and specific changes in medical costs.

Long term employee benefits

Long-term employee benefits are employee benefits that are due to be settled after twelve months after the end of period in
which the employees render service.

Long-term employee benefits include items such as:
*  Long service awards
*  Long-term leave

1.22 Impalrment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generating a commercial return.
When an asset is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-orientated entity, it generates a commercial
return.

Impairment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation {amortisation).

Depreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.
|dentification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Irespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also test a cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by cormparing its
carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
asset was initially recegnised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for impairment before the end
of the current reporting period.
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1.22 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Value In use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future eash inflows and outflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows.

Basis for estimates of future cash flows

In measuring value in use the municipality:

¢ base cash flow projections on reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent management's best estimate
of the range of economic conditions that will exist over the remaining useful life of the asset. Greater weight Is given
to external evidence;

*  base cash flow projections on the most recent approved financial budgets/forecasts, but excludes any estimated
future cash inflows or outflows expected to arise from future restructuring's or from improving or enhancing the
asset's performance. Projections based on these budgets/forecasts covers a maximum period of five years, unless a
longer period can be justified; and

*  estimate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts by extrapolating the
projections based on the budgets/forecasts using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entily operates, or for the market in which the asset is used,
unless a higher rate can be justified.

Composltion of estimates of future cash flows

Estimates of future cash flows includs:

+  projections of cash inflows from the continuing use of the asset;

*  projections of cash outflows that are necessarily incurred to generate the cash inflows from continuing use of the
asset (including cash outflows to prepare the asset for use) and can be directly attributed, or allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis, to the asset; and

*  net cash flows, if any, to be received (or paid) for the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Estimates of future cash flows exclude:
e gash inflows or outflows from financing activities; and
* income tax receipts or payments.

The estimate of net cash flows to be received {or paid) for the disposal of an asset at the end of Its useful life is the amount that
the municipality expects to obtain from the disposal of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal.

Discount rate
The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, represented by the

current risk-free rate of interest and the risks spegific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been
adjusted.
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1.22 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Recognition and measurement (individual asset)

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
Any impairment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

When the amount estimated for an impairment loss is greater than the carrying amount of the cash-generating asset to which it
relates, the municipality recognises a liability only to the extent that is a requirement in the Standard of GRAP.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic
basis over its remaining useful life.

Cash-generating units

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is identified as a
cash-generating unit, even if some or all of the output is used internally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing, the municipality use management's best estimate of future price(s) that
could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating:
+ the future cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use; and
*  the future cash outflows used to determine the value in use of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-generating units are identified consistently from period to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justified.

The carrying amount of a cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is determined.

An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of the uniton a
pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. These reductions In carrying amounts are treated as
impairment losses on individual assets.

In allocating an impairment loss, the entity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highest of:
¢ its fair value less costs to sell {if determinable);
+ its value in use {if determinable); and
s zero.

The amount of the impairment [oss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that non-
cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit.
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1.22 Impairment of cash~-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of impairment loss

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased to iis recoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss. The increased
carrying amount of an asset aitributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
periods.

In allocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amount of an asset is not increased above
the lower of:
+ its recoverable amount (if determinable}; and
s the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

The amount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit.

1.23 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generating a commercial return.
When an asset is deployed in a manner consistent with thal adopted by a profit-orientated entity, it generates a commercial
return.

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Identification

When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the entity also test a non-cash-generating intangible asset with an
indefinite useful life or a non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
carrying amount with its recoverable service amount.

Value in use

Value in use of non-cash-generating assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service potential.

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating assets is determined using the following
approach:

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is

adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.
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1.23 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.

An Impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss.
The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset
is adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

1.24 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the financial staterments, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
represented in the financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the application of judgement
is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be material to
the financial statements. These estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Significant
judgements include:

Trade recelvables / Held to maturity investments and/or loans and recelvables

The municipality assesses its trade receivables, held to maturity investments and loans and receivables for impairment at the
end of each reporting period. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the
municipality makes judgements as to whether there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a financial asset. The Impairment is measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition.
Falr value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values.
Impairment testing

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. If there are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates are prepared of
expected future cash flows for each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the value in use of tangible
assets are inherently uncertain and couid materially change over time.

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 15 - Provisions,

Allowance for doubtful debts

On debtors an impairment loss Is recognised in surplus and deficit when there is objeclive evidence that it is impaired. The
impairment is measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition.

Leave provision
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1.23 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

Annual leave accrues to employees on a monthly basis, subject to certain conditions. The provision is an estimate of the
amount due to staff as at the financial year-end, based on the value of statutory and non-statutory leave.

Contingent liabilities

Contingencies disclosed in the current year required estimates and judgements. These estimates and judgements were done
by the lawyers.

1.25 Investments
1.26 Accumulated Surplus/{Loss)

The net assets of the municipality evidence the residual interest in the assets of an municipality after deducting all of its
liabilities.

1.27 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue,

The municipallly must ensure that all adjusting and non-adjusting events after the reporting period are identified.
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Figures in Rand 2016 2015

2. Inventories

Consumable stores 859518 1121 216

Inventory - Sites 3002 000 5 683 800

3 861 518 6 805 016

No inventory of the municipality was lodged or pladged as security.

3. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

Cash on hand 2065 74

Bank balances 28 884 050 18 523 057
28886115 18523131

The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account number / description

Bank statement balances Cash book balances
30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30 June 2016 30 June 2015

ABSA BANK Current Account 28839516 18480159 28841238 18477783
ABSA BANK Current Account 44 533 45 274 44 877 45 274
Total - 28884049 18525433 28886115 18523 057
4. Receivables from exchange transactions
Other receivables - prepaid electricity 209 467 215790
Other receivables - CDM 822017 1028 433
Debtor : Auctioneer 631 037 -
Debtor : Other 721 -
1663 242 1244 223
CDM Water Debtor reconcilliation
CDM Water debtor 6 917 205 6 169 190
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (6095188) (5140 757)
822 017 1028 433
Reconciliation of provision for impalrment of COM Water Debtor
Opening balance 5140 757 4307 029
Provision for impairment 954 431 833728
6 095 188 5140 757

33



O

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LM351}
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015
5. Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Traffic Fines 705 030 88 160
Other receivable- Senior Managers 46 745 62 212
Other 727 568 690 185
CDM - Free and basic water 895 383 682 002
Rates 23 850 181 17 170 361
26224907 18693010
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Rates
Current (0 -30 days) 357 221 325 403
31-60days 166 400 138 363
61 - 90 days 102 509 137 417
91 - 120 days 96 297 73343
121 - 365 days 20581367 13 152681
> 365 days 35262958 26377775
56 566 752 40 204 982
Less: Allowance for impairment
Rates (32 716 571) (23034 621)
Traffic Fines (41321268) (4070 399)
(36 848 697) (27 105 020)
Reconcillatlon of allowance for impairment - Rates
Balance at beginning of the year (23 479 645) (15 865 068)
Contributions to allowance (9236926) (7 169 553)
(32716 571) (23 034 621)
Traffic Fines
Current (0 -30 days) 68 200 89 235
31 - 60 days 57 370 76 548
61 - 90 days 45 680 76 520
91 - 120 days 364 650 456 213
> 120 days 4 301 255 3 460 043
4837 155 4 158 559
Reconcilfation of allowance for impairment - Traffic Fines
Balance at beginning of the year (4070 400) (3 855 740}
Contributions to allowance (61 726) (214 660)
{4132126) (4 070 400)
6. Consumer debtors
Gross balances
Electricity 4 363 701 3 989 497
Refuse 1260 380 1139647
Debtors : Interest 1214 977 1 054 236
Debtors : Vat on Services 849 495 767 783
Debtors Other 1 657 251 1 459 096
9 245 804 8 410 259
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6. Consumer debtors (continued)
Less: Allowance for impairment
Electricity (2390581) (2285744)
Refuse {728 967) (652 937)
Interest {702 708) (604 003)
Other {900 669) (835 958)
(4722925) (4378 642)
Net balance
Electricity 1973120 1703753
Refuse 531 413 486 710
Debtors : Interest 512 269 450 233
Debtors : Vat on service debtors 849 495 767 783
Debtors : Other 656 582 623 138
4 522 879 4031617
Reconclliation of allowance for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year (4145362) (3210716)
Contributions to allowance (577 563) (934 646)
(4722925) (4145 362)
Electriclty
Current (0 -30 days) 251 891 271 347
31 -60 days 109 922 335 367
61 - 90 days 213168 210370
91 - 120 days 98 543 137 445
121 - 365 days 1 653 066 718 805
> 365 days 2037111 2316163
4363701 3989 497
Refuse
Current {0 -30 days) 28 387 26 468
31 - 60 days 25 000 26132
61 - 90 days 24 265 25 398
91 - 120 days 23 461 24 372
121 - 365 days 185 798 170 920
> 365 days 973 469 866 359
1260 380 1139 647
Other (specify)
Current {0 -30 days) 140 160 20127
31 - 60 days 16 427 15918
61 - 90 days 19 644 15 873
91 - 120 days 19 644 15714
121 - 365 days 162 136 113 200
> 365 days 1199 240 1278 264
1 557 251 1459 096
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7. VAT recelvable
Vat 12538179 5273 567
Less : Provision for Bad debt (336 367) {336 367}
12 201 812 4 937 200
8. Property, plant and equipment
2016 2015
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Restated Cost  Restated Restated
Valuation  depreciation /Valuation Accumulated Carrying value
and depreciation
accumulated and
impairment accumulated
impairment
Land and Buildings 50023003 (15834776) 34188227 49673003 (14263710) 35409283
Infrastructure 936 271343 (310621 568) 625649775 8970963833 (289509173) 607 587 660
Community Assets 161817251 (25903798} 135913452 116180617 20455708 95724 909
Other Assets 22810110 (11324865) 11485245 20261618 (9620516) 10641103
Work In Progress 1 068 814 - 1068814 11270375 « 11270375
Infrastructure Work in Progress 1 0€8 814 - 1068814 6 457 977 - 6 457 977
Community Work in Progress - - - 4812398 - 4 812 308

Total

1171 990 521

(363 685 007) 808 305514 1094 482 446

(333 849 107) 760633 417

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2016

Restated Additions Disposals Transfers  Depreclation Total

Opening received

balance
l.and and Buildings 35 409 293 350 000 - (1571066) 34188227
Infrastructure 607 587 660 33 340 867 {396 450) 6457977 (21340 280) 625649774
Community 95 724809 40824 237 4812 398 (5448 090) 135913452
Other 10 641 180 4944 204 {753 660} - {3346 479) 11485245
Work [n Progress 11 270 375 1068 814 (11 270 375) - 1068 814
Infrastructure 6 457 977 1068 814 - (6 457 977) - 1068 814
Community Assets 4812 398 - - (4 812 398) - -

760633 417 80528122 (1150 110) - {31705915) 808 305514
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8. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2015

Restated Restated Disposals Restated Total

Opening Additions Depreciation

balance
Land and Buildings 36 976 561 - (1 567 269) 35409 293
Infrastructure 617 115 880 9 161 510 2422799 (21 112529) 607 587 660
Community Assets 55101 776 7 704 966 37 262 675 (4344 518) 95724 909
Other 8 628 898 4912 333 (9 337) (2890714) 10641 180
Work in Progress 26148064 24 807 784 (39 685 474) - 11270375
Infrastructure - 6 746 608 (2 422 799) - 6 457 977
Community Assets - 18061177 {37 262 675) - 4 812 398

743971179 46 586 593 (9 337) - (29915018) 760633417

Pledged as security

No assets of municipality was lodge or pledged as security:

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

9. Intangible assets

2016 2015
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amortisation Valuation  ameortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impalrment impairment
Computer software, other 136 244 (6 243) 130 001 - - -
Reconciliation of Intangible assets - 2016
Opening Amortisation Total
balance

Computer software, other

(6 243) 130 001

10. [nvestments
Name of company

Absa

Carrying Carrylng
amount 2016 amount 2015
3 092 581 3091 620

The above amount is held by Absa for Eskom as a gaurentee.
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11. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables 8766955 12095048

Payments received in advance 3 599 947 1 775 304

Retentions 10523218 10139303

13th cheque provision 1583 916 1412792

Prepaid electricty accrual 363 675 284777

Liability - vat on debtors 1675 205 1508 915

Sale of Stands Creditors Acc 1045 489 -
27558405 27 216 139

12. Other financial liabilities

At amortised cost

{Under) and Over banking 4 839 (68 169)

Interbank Transfer suspense 5009 5089

Receipt Reversal Suspense Account 160 868 (36 508)

AllDays Services : Unallocate - 157 526

Salary Suspense Account 37 621 (6274)

Bank Unallocated Deposits 1868 156 2 805 853

Total other financial liabilities 2 076 583 2947 527

Current liabllities

At amortised cost 2076 583 2 947 527

13. Finance lease obligation

Minimum lease payments due

- within one year 688 011 431 283

- in second to fifth year inclusive 82718 431 263

770729 862 526

less: future finance charges (74 517} (139 892)

Present value of minimum lease payments 696 212 722 634

Non-current liabilities 78 953 392 382

Current liabilities 617 258 330 252

696 211 722 634

14. Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:

Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 24 828 000 8 841 166

CDM - For operational Maintenance Landfill site 1000 000 1000 000

CDM Grant - 135 267
25 828 000 9976 433
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15. Provisions
Reconciliation of provisions - 2016

Opening Additions Utilised Total

Balance during the

year

Current Liabllitles
Provision for leave 5 346 365 1627 954 {430 923) 6 543 396
Total Current Provisions 5 346 365 1627 954 (430 923) 6 543 396
Non Current Liabilities
Provision for long-service awards 2 656 000 697 505 - 3 353 506
Provision for performance bonus 759 221 (57 157) - 702 064
Provision for restoration cost for landfill site 8 307 576 1 354 091 - 9 661 667
Total Non Current Provisions 1 722797 1994 439 - 13 717 236

17 069 162 3622393 {430 923) 20 260 632
Reconciliation of provisions - 2015

Opening Additions Utilised Total
Balance during the
year

Current Liabilities
Provision for leave 4 897 340 449 025 - 5346 365
Total Current Provisions 4 897 340 449 025 5346 365
Non Current Liabllities
Provision for performance banus 709 280 49 941 - 759 221
Provision for long-service awards 2 497 000 159 000 - 2656 000
Provision for restoration cost 7 927 416 380 160 - 8307 576
Total Non Current Provisions 11 133 696 589 101 11722 797
Total Provisions 16 031 036 1038126 - 17 069 162

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

13717236 13 246 612
6 543 396 5 346 365

20260632 183592977

Provision for Leave

Provision for leave is made for employees who are having leave credit at the end of the financial period and is provided up to
48 days in terms of SALBC agreement. The leave provision is calculated by taking the total basic salarymo of working days

per year x number of days unused .

Provision for performance bonus

Performance bonus is a benefit paid to the exceutive management after performance assessment are being done and
expectations or targets are met. Performance bonus is calculated at 14% of the total package .

Provision for long-service awards
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15. Provisions (continued)

The employees of Blouberg qualifies for the following long-service award additional leave for various periods of uninterrupted
service

10 years uniterrupted service: 10 working days' leave

15 years uniterrupted service: 20 working days' leave

20 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

25 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

30 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

35 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

40 years uniterrupted setvice: 30 working days’ leave

45 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

The Long Service Awards plans are defined benefit plans. As at year end, 187 employees were eligible for Long Service
Bonuses.

The Employer's Unfunded Accrued Liability at 30 June 2016 is estimated at R 2 943 487. The Current-service Cost for the year
ending 30 June 2016 is estimated at R 319359. It is estimated to be R 379312 for the ensuing year.

Key actuarial assumptions used:

Rate of Interest

Discount rate 8.89% 8.49%
General Salary Inflation {long-term) 7.56% 7.15%
Nett Effective Discount Rate applied to Long Service Bonusses 1.24% 1.25%

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present Value of fund obligation
Balance 3353 758 2 656 000

Net liability / (asset) 3 353 758 2 656 000

Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:

Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 2 656 253 2 497 000
Total expenses 287 234 384 000
Current service and Interest cost 319 359 332 000
Interest cost 215024 208 000
Benefits Paid (247 149) (157 000)
Acturial (gains)ylosses 410 271 (225 000)
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year 3353758 2656 000
Balance 30 June 3353758 2 656 000

Provision for restoration cost

The municipality has acquired Alldays landfill site and is also using Senwabarwana dumping site. The municipality does not
own the Senwabarwana dumping site. The mucipality Is expected to rehabilitate both the Alldays landfill site and
Senwabarwana dumping site at the end of their useful lives to avoid enviromental pollution, The Afidays landfill site has a
usefull life of 6years. The Senwabarwana dumping site has been closed during the June 2016 financial year. The expected
outflow is R (2016: R5 257 918) and R (2016: R4 403 748).

Key actuarial assumptions used:

Rate of interest 2016 2015 2014

Prime rate rate 10.25% 9.25% 9.00%
N Eyears Tyears 8years
Inflation Rate 6% 4.7% 5.30%
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16. Service charges

Sale of electricity 16 704 026 16 767 207
Refuse removal 418 364 333 119

17122390 17 100 326

17. Rental of facilities and equipment

Facilities and equipment
Rental of facilities 1091 288 820 363

18. Interest recelved - investment

Bank 583 805 311 440
Investments 920 008 728 292

1503913 1038732

19. Other income

Advertisement 6798 3191
Building plans 57 141 60 843
Billboards 6 531 10 891
Burial fees 28 836 56 475
Cattle pound 89 097 39749
Connection fees 40 608 66 782
Commission 1300 334 601 617
Database registration 43 564 41 681
Fines - Tampered meters illegal connection 24 345 65 121
Free basic services water 375 165
Hawkers fees 316 747
Library services 1184 3 950
LGSETA Refund capacity building 753 907 101 312
Logbook & carports 38 904 4012
Other income 3 657 15908
Photo copies 18 409 14778
Reconnection fees 266 599 180 883
Tender documents 319 931 174 242
Sundy income - 276

3 009 437 1442 623
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20. Property rates

Rates received

Residential 685038 451 563
Commercial 1403 925 426 559
State 17126944 11628 711

Small holdings and farms
Heavy industries

1073 184 2 453 558
- 24 228

20289091 14984619

Valuations

Residential
Commercial
State
Municipal
Other

214250013 176 147 513
2 669 940 600 2 558 872 600
928 530400 587928 900
46 296 572 23802572

- 6 530 000

3 459 017 585 3 353 281 585

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every four years. The last general valuation came into effect on 1 July 2012.

A general rate of 0.0017 (2015: 0.00186) cents in the rand is applied to property valuations to determine assessment rates.

Rebates of 70% to farms, 20% on residential and 30% on business and state property owners.

Rates are levied on an annual basis. Interest at 5% per annum (2015: 5%), is levied on rates outstanding.
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21. Government grants and subsidies

Operating grants

Equitable share 147635166 117073658

Financial Management Grant (FMG) 1800 000 1 800 000

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG) 930 000 934 000

Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) 1613 000 1651 000

Expanded Public works program: CDM 342 259 684 086
152320425 122142744

Capital grants

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 44 903 000 43 486 552

Municipal Electrification {DME) 7 000 000 3 000 000

Other Government grants and subsidies {CDM) 58 753 1617 706

51961753 48104 258

204 282178 170 247 002

Equitable Share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred 1o revenue

(1 800 000}

1 800 Q00

{1 800 000)
1 800 000

Conditions of this grant is to support municipality on financial capacity and further appoint financial intemns to capacitate budget

and traesury office of the municipality.

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG)

Current-year receipts 930 000 934 000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (830 000) {934 000)

Conditions is to capacitate muncipality on issues of governance .

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 8 841 166 9779376

Current-year receipts 64 731000 43408000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue {44 903 000) (43 486 552)

Grant withheld (3 841 168) (859 658)
24 828 000 8 841 166

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 14).

The grant is used to provide infrastructure service delivery to communities.

Expanded Public Works Programme {(EFPWP)

Current-year receipls 1613000 1 651 000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (1613000} (1651 000)
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21, Government grants and subsidies (continued)

To appoint community members in addressing unemployment within the municipality

CDM - Landfill Site

Current-year receipts (1 000000) (1000000)

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 14).

CDM Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 135 267 1676 459
Current-year receipts 265 745 760 600
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (401 012) (2301 792)
- 135 267
Support grant from the district on functions allocated to them but residing in our municipal jurisdiction
INEP
Current-year receipts {7 000 000) 3 000 QOO
Conditions met - transferred to revenue 7 000 000 (3 000 000}
Conditions of the grant is to electrify communities in line with service delivery mandates.
22. Revenue
Service charges 17122390 17100 326
Rental of facilities and equipment 1091 288 820 363
Interest on Quistanding Debtors 305630 388 434
Licences and permits 3162 199 2593 067
Other income - refer to note 21 3 009 437 1442 623
Sale of Inventory - sites 3598 326 -
Interest received - investment 1 503 913 1039 732
Property rates 20 289 091 14 984 619
Government grants & subsidies 204 282178 170247 002
Public contributions and donations 19 462 110 -
Fines 1 085 850 1814 622

274912412 210430788
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23. Employee related costs
Basic 45278224 40667 202
Bonus 3597 606 3710012
Medical aid - company contributions 2 854 892 2313947
UIF 321 900 312667
soL 409 232 384 780
Peansion Fund contributions 9642 128 8 945616
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 11 575 647 11 121 057
Overtime payments 1142 761 1 034 355
Lang-service awards 72 210 -
Acting allowances 389 079 30 488
Housing benefits and allowances 335 344 272 607
Other employee related costs 1824 010 1040033
77443033 69841764
Remuneration of municipal manager
Annual.Remuneration 697 991 662 688
Travel,motor,accomodation,subsistance and other alloances 264 176 236 469
Performance and other bonuses 59 256 60 557
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 150 131 146178
1171 554 1105 892
Remuneration of chief finance officer
Annual Remuneration 420 000 540 000
Travel,motor,accomodation,subsistance and other alloances 108 969 195 171
Performance and other bonuses - 54 813
Contributions to UIF, Medlical and Pension Funds 60 292 120 138
Acting Allowance: Ledwaba K J 73 814 -
Acting Allowance:Riba M E 3g 227 -
701 302 910 122
Remuneration of executive directors
2016 Technlcal Local Corporate  Communlty
Services Economic Services Services
Development
Annual Remuneration 575100 570 528 572175 569 114
Acting Allowance - 60 000 34 875 -
Performance and other bonuses 50 000 47 925 - 45 000
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other 239 530 218 020 287 545 239 620
allowances
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 101 091 123 159 100 564 101 081
965 721 1019 632 995 159 954 825
2015 Technical Local Corporate  Community
Services Economic Services Services
Development
Annual Remuneration 450 000 542 843 542 843 542 843
Performance and other bonuses - 54 813 9813 54 813
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23. Employee related costs (continued)

Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and 179 870 184 414 293099 248 099

other allowances

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 82 555 119727 9g 298 98 298
712 425 911 797 944 053 944 053

24, Remuneration of councillors

Councillors 11 882 568 11 336 993

Councillors' pension contribution 1023 729 801 884

12906297 12138877

In-kind benefits

The Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and Executive Committee Members are fulltime. Each is provided with an office and

secretarial support at the cost of the Council,

The Mayor has the use of separate Council owned vehicles for official duties.

The Mayor as well as speaker has one full-time driver.

25, Debt impairment

Contributions to debt impairment provision 10 830 845 8817 840

26, Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment 31705916 29960 g27

Intangible assets 6 242 -
31712158 29960 927

27. Finance costs

Finance Leases 156 476 151 605

Finance cost - long service awards 215024 -

371 500 151 605

28. Bulk purchases

Electricity 23268195 19313157

29, Contracted services

Security Services 3 582 391 3 160 405
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30. General expenses
Administration and management fees 349774 450 544
Advertising 422 035 257 728
Arts & Culture 125 000 120 335
Audit commitiee fees 316 4569 177 883
Auditors remuneration 2 404 076 2075735
Bank charges 333155 271172
Beautification of Area 1154 248 -
Building Planning Costs - 105
Bursaries 1342 642 250 883
CDM Grant : EPWP 316972 684 086
Casual Workers 2895481 2312762
Cemetery Costs 166 733 15 385
Conferences and seminars 1554 497 1430926
Consulting and professional fees 3120171 1888 347
Censumables 406 102 461 692
Contribution to leave provision - 316 000
Disaster Provision 13 358 10 000
Finance management grant expenses 1232 287 1165 974
Fleet Management Costs 233218 250 459
Free basic service refuse 606 220 -
Free basic services electricity 451 509 888 041
Fuel and oil 2827 044 2 934 457
Group Schemes 167 170 141 770
Health and Safety 2300 11 318
IDP{cost) & PMS 81 807 615 457
IT expenses 2 540 364 2171 721
Insurance 577 126 438 834
Land Management scheme 14 751 (8 910)
Lease rentals on operating lease 334988 1 364 458
Licence fees - vehicles 87 320 54 412
MPAC expenses 114 626 124 175
Master Plans for Senwabarwana 850 000 964 912
Newsletter 83 270 125 517
PMS Cost 729 678 157 275
Postage and courier 5133 13372
Poverty Alleviation 5829 5825
Printing and stationery 911122 814 440
Protective clothing 324 257 272144
Provision for restoration costs of landfill site 1 354 091 380 160
Public participation 684 946 739 479
Refreshments 35 751 48 082
Refuse Bags 240 381 15120
Risk Costs 11 368 -
Special Focus 657 131 184 413
Sport Development 845 580 530 008
Sport for employees 372754 208 621
Sport ward committee 969 786 793012
Sports development 200 -
Staff welfare 56 051 45928
Subscriptions and membership fees 933 789 661 200
System Improvement 049 535 251 075
System Improvement : E-Natis 67 162 121 200
Telephone and fax 1693 980 1241 343
Training 1020362 1169 258
Travel - local 7 998 883 6943 101
Valuation costs 3464 912 631 579
Ward Commitee expanses 3154 716 3 049 869
Water 80 349 11 399
51693257 40244780
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31. Cash generated from operations
Surplus 53 962934 24 644 206
Ad]ustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 31712158 29960927
Loss on sale of assets and liabilities 518 289 261 924
Finance charges on long service awards 215024 -
Movements in provisions 1197 031 -
Changes in working capital:
Inventories 2943 498 (338 903)
Receivables from exchange transactions {419019) (1103 984)
Consumer debtors {491 262) (984 662)
Other receivables from non-exchange transaclions (7531897) (5699 859)
Payables from exchange transactions 342 266 6780 436
VAT (7264612) (2653 013)
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 15 851 567 (2479 402)
Consumer deposits - 587 688
91053742 48975258
32. Prior period etrors
Statement of Financial Position
Property Plant and Equipment
Balance previously reported 815 861 708
Rural Road write off as per council decision (55 896 470)
Finance lease assels i.r.0. 2015 only recognised in 2016 668 180
760633418
Other financlal llabllities
Balance previously reported 4289700
CGrant received from CDM was part of unallocated revenue now reclassified to Unspend conditionanat grant (1 000 000)
CDM creditor written off against the creditor {342 173)
2947 527
Unspend conditional grant
Balance previously reported 8 976 433
Grant received from CDM was part of unallocated revenue now reclassified to Unspend conditionanal grant 1 000 000
9976 433
Finance Lease Liability
Balance previously reported -
Finance lease liability recognised - was previously treated as operating lease 722 611
(722 611}
Payables from exchange transaction
Balance previously reported {25 400 092)
Vat on debtors liability previously disclosed under Receivables from exchange transactions {1 508 915)
Payments in advance on debtors understated 307 132
{27 216 139)
Consumer Debtors
Balance previously reporied 4 661 565
Recalculation of Impairment as Per GRAP {396 669)
4 264 896
Receivables from Non-exchange transactions
Balance previously reported 31 754 936
Traffic Fines {346 708)

Recalculation of Impairment as Per GRAP

(11 098 639)
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32. Prior period errors (continued)

CDM - Free basic services (1719 429}
CDM creditor written off against the debtor {842 173)
18 247 987
Receivables from exchange transactions
Balance previously reported 7 643 660
Recalculation of Impairment as Per GRAP {5 140 757)
Recalculation of Impairment as Per GRAP (29 603)
Debtors of land {1229 077)
—_ 1244223
Inventory
Balance previously reported 11212186
Sites transfered from Department of Public Works to Municipality 1 980 800
Sites held for sale under inventory 1371000
Sites held for sale as pant of inventory ] 2332 000
——5805016
Accumulated Surplus « 2015
Recalculation of Impairment as per GRAP 4 127 622
Depreciation written back i.r.0. rural roads {22 059 633)
Interest charge on finance lease 151 605
Traffic fines previously incorrectly raised 346 708
Finance lease expenditure previously expense under rental (431 263)
Depreciation on finance lease 334 090
Impairment on CDM debtor 833728
Provision for landfill site 2015 (176 334)
—__(6873477)
Accumulated Surplus - 2014
Recalculation of Impairment as per GRAP 48613083
Amount received in 2010 i.r.o Public works debtor incorectly receipted in revenue instead of debtors accounts 3 083 000
now corrected in 2016
Rental accounts were not charged correct tarrif now corrected in 2016 56 558
Rural roads written off 77 956 103
Sites transfered from the Department of Public (1980 000)
Reversal of revenue on sale of site for pre 2014 1 582 940
Impairment on CDM debtor prior 2014 4 307 029
CDM free basic water transactions 1719429
Recognising inventory sites (2 332 000}
Overprovision for landfill site 2014 (1 347 480)
Other adjustments 112 943
87771605

Statement of Financial Performance

Depreclation and Amortization

Balance previously reported 51 686 470
Rural roads depreciation written back (22 059 833)
Depreciation on Finance lease assets 334 090
29 960 927
General Expenses
Balance previously reported 39918 199
Finance lease expenditure previously expense under rental 502 915
Provision for landfill site 2015 (176 334)
40 244 780

Debt Impairment
Balance previously reported (3 856 489)

49



Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2016 2015

32. Prior period errors {(continued)

Additional Impairment after recalculation of Impairment as per GRAP (4 127 622)
Impairment on COM debtor {833 728)
(8 817 839)

Finance Cost
Balance previously reported

Interest charges on Finance lease {151 605)
{151 605}

Traffic Fines

Balance previously reported 2 161 330

Fines incorrectly raised in 2015 346 708

1814 622

33. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening Balance 81117717 41 504 083

Unauthorised expenditure current 2874520 39613634

83992237 81117717

The unauthorised expenditure was in respect of provision for landfill site which was not budgeted for and loss on disposal of
assets.

34. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Opening balance 371634 328 757
Fruitless and wastefull current year 52 601 42 877
Condoned by council {23 890} -

400 345 371634

Fruitless and wastefull expenditure arose as a result of interest expenses incurred due to late payments of supplier invoice.
R23 890 was condoned by council and the R 400 345 to be taken to council for investigation.

35. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance 47 435892 21 109639
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year 43501097 26 326 253
Less: Amounts condoned (18 573) -

91008416 47 435892

The irregular expenditure is due to non compliance with supply chain processes. The municipality will investigate the irregular
expenditure. R 18 573 was condoned by council and the R 91 008 416 to be taken to council for investigation.

36. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act
Contributiens to organised local government

Current year subscription / fee 933 789 654 070
Amount paid - current year (933 789) (654 070)
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36. Additional disclosure In terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)
Audit fees
Current year subscription / fee 2404 076 2075735
Amount paid - current year {2404 076) (2075 735)
PAYE and UIF
Opening balance - 879212
Current year subscription / fee 13393620 12474 240
Amount paid - current year (13366 214) (12 474 240)
Amount paid - previous years - (878 212)
27 408 -

Pension and Medical Ald Deductions
Opening balance - 1405632
Current year subscription / fee 9453665 11474677
Amount paid - current year {9 453 665) (11 474 677)
Amount paid - previous years - {1405 632)
VAT
VAT receivable 12538 179 5273 567
Provision for Bad Debt - Vat (336 367) {336 367)

12 201 812 4937 200
VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .
Councillors' arrear consumer accounts
The following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2016:
30 June 2016 Qutstanding Outstanding Total

less than 30 more than 90 R
days days
R R

S E Sekgoloane - 11 085 11085
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37. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and equipment 281552 2367146
Not yet contracted for and authorlsed by accounting officer
+  Property, plant and equipment - 2 954 000
Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 281 552 2 367 146
Not yet contracted for and authorised by accounting officer - 2 954 000
281 552 5321146
Authorised operational expenditure
Already contracted and provided for
*  Security Services 484 574 4 055 316
+  Other 1100 000 -
1584 574 4 055 316
Total operational commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 1584 574 4055 316
Total commitments
Total commitments
Authorised capital expenditure 281 562 5321 146
Authorised operational expenditure 1584 574 4 055 316
1866 126 9 376 462
Operating leases - as [essee (expense)
Minimum lease payments due
- within one year - 878 569
- in second to fifth year inclusive - 2 337 461
- 3216030
38. Distribution Losses
Electricity 1 989 381 3124799
1 989 381 3124799

The municipality purchased 15 640 121 (units) from Eskom and sold and used 17 629 502 (units) hence there is a difference of
1989 381 (units) between the purchases and sales. This amounts to a distribution % loss of 11.28% .
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39. Contingencles

Contingent Liability

420 000

1800 000

40. Contingent Liability

The municipality is currently defending the various cases :

1. THEMA TRUST : CASE No. 870/2015 = On the 2nd of December 2015 a
Demolishing Order was granted and stayed until the 2nd of April 2018, pending
the Respondent's demolishing and removal of the unwanted buildings.

2. JACKSON HOPANE : CASE No. 1110/2015= The matter is set down for
hearing on the 02nd of March 2016

3. NGOAKE SAMUEL RAMALAHLA: CASE No. 710/2013= The Municipality
was ordered 1o re-

Erect the fence which was kept at Alldays. 0=(No Costs awarded)

4 KGAMAKI JONAS MANGWETA: CASE No. LP/PLK/RC 499/2015= The
Plaintiff is suing the municipality for defamation

5. Desmond Etienne Doman Case LCC23/2013 - Matter still at pleading stage
and matter will be set down for hearing

6. Masilo Rapetswa - case no (13531/2014) The plaintiff is suing the municipality
after ten (10) cattle died on suspicion that they grazed in an unprotected
dumping site belonging to the municipility

8. TEBOGO SIMON MAREMELA: CASE No.26/2012= The Plaintiff's Attorney
advised the Municipal Legal representative that they intend to withdraw however
the latter demanded that they do that through normal court process of filing a
Notice of Withdrawal

RO
RO

RO

R 300 000
RO
R 120000

RO

R 420 000

R 350 000

R 350 000
R 350 000

R 450 000
R 350 000

R 50 000

R 1900 000
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41, Related parties

Interest paid to (received from) related parties

Commission received from related parties 1309 334 539 051

CDM - Free and basic water 895 383 682 092

Grants received from COM 265 745 760 600

CDM Services debtors

Debtors 6917 205 6 169 180

Impairment provision (6095188) (5140 757)
822017 1028 433

The municipality is involved in an agency relationship with Capricorn District Municipality for the provision of water services.

Compensation to accounting officer and other key management

Remuneration 21734066 20149 183
Key management information
Municipal manager
Annual Remuneration 697 991 662 688
Performance and other bonuses 59 256 60 557
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 264176 236 469
S&T - 96 427
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 150 131 146 178
1171 554 1202 319
Chief Financial Officer
Annual remuneration 420 000 541 600
Perfomance and other bonuses - 54 813
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 108 968 195171
S&T 55 041 129 481
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 60 292 120 138
644 302 1041 203
2016
Remuneration of individual Executive Directors Local Technical Corporate  Community
Economic Services Services Services
Development
Annual remuneration 570 528 575 100 572175 569114
Acting Allowance 60 000 - 34 875 -
Performance and other bonuses 47 925 50 000 - 45 000
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other 218 020 239 529 287 545 239 619
allowances
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 123 159 101 091 100 564 101 091
S&T 107 378 139 358 68 779 119 244
1127 010 1105 078 1063 938 1074 068
2015
Local Technical Corporate  Community
Economic Services Services Services
Development
Annual Remuneration 542 843 450 000 542 843 542 843
Performance and cther bonuses 54 812 - 9813 54 813
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other 194 414 179 870 293 099 248 099

allowances
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41. Related parties {continued)
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 119727 82 555 98 298 98 298
S&T 65 463 71 005 11 236 97 525
977 259 783 430 955 289 1041 578
Remuneration of Counclllors
Mayor( Selamoleta S ) remuneration,pension, cellphone allowance and housing 783 558 678 094
allowance
Speaker (MN THAMAGA) remuneration,pension, cellphone allowance and housing 630 870 577 755
allowance
Chief Whip { Seduma MD ) remuneration,pension, cellphone allowance and housing 592 978 575 697
allowance & disbusements
Councillors’ pension and medical aid contributions 786 524 801 884
Councillors' allowances and remuneration 9981 570 9412131
Dishursements of councillors 2772616 2102544
16548116 14148 105
Related party per Councillor Basic Salary Allowances S&T Total 2016
Selamolela S 464 028 319530 43013 826 571
Thamaga M. N 371218 259 652 6158 637 028
Seduma MD 348 022 244 957 103 216 696 195
Masekwameng M.R 348 022 244 957 122 894 715873
Mashuhla M.W - - - -
MoetiN T 184618 140 134 136 809 461 561
Ratladi SD 348 022 244 957 144 355 737 334
Sekgolane S.E 136 322 112 843 - 249165
Sithukga S.E 192 722 146 031 73 359 412112
Tutja T.P 192 722 146 031 108 172 446 925
Tjumana M.M 192 722 146 031 49714 388 467
Morapedi M.A 192 722 146 031 85088 423 841
Ntlatla M.W 179 803 137 882 83 319 401 004
Rapheaga K.T 140 106 112 843 29 934 282 883
Lehong M.V 140 106 112 843 74745 327 694
Rangata M.J 140 106 112 843 115 355 368 304
Mosebedi M.E 140 106 112 843 73178 326 127
Morukhu M.B 140 106 112 843 40 016 292 965
Chosi MM 140 106 112 843 82 199 335 148
Raseruthe M.A 140 106 112843 45 694 298 643
Makobela S.R 140 1086 112 843 67 141 320 090
Boloka M.P 140 1086 112 843 71 800 324 749
Nabane N.B 140 106 112 843 26 256 279 205
Sekwatlakwatla S.P 140106 112 843 54 816 307 765
Kgwatalala M.M 140 106 112 843 48 215 301 164
Manetia M.R - - - -
Sekgoloane MJ 140 108 112 843 41 447 294 396
Mathekgane C.R 140 106 112 843 75149 328 098
Mojodo M.D 140 106 112 843 102 165 355114
Kobe D.M 140 106 112 843 80 772 333721
Molokemme N.O 140 106 112 843 - 252 949
Ntlema M.A 140 106 112 843 60 966 313915
Mashalane M.S 140 106 112 843 80 2g2 333 241
Shongoane S.L 140 106 112 843 32143 285 092
Kotsinkwa P.J 140 106 112 843 58 182 311131
Mathidza S.E 140 108 112 843 37 682 290 631
Keetse M.C 140 106 112 843 107 213 360 162
Maboya M.8 140 106 112 843 26 450 279399
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41. Related parties (continued)
Tlouamma N.M 140 106 112843 73 187 326 136
Chauke K.R 140 106 112 843 118 837 371 786
Phosa M.H 140 106 112 843 48 884 301833
Modishetjie M.P 140 106 112 843 84726 337 675
Mokgehle P.S 140 106 112 843 59 075 312024
7214 017 5561 483 2772616 15548116
Related party per Councillor Basic Salary Allowances S&T Total 2015
Ratladi S.D 332 474 230 866 109 843 673 183
Sekgolane S.E 422 341 285 066 1189 708 596
Thamaga M. N 354 626 244 625 2895 802 146
Thoshi M.M 332 474 230 866 35 234 598 574
Masekwameng M.R 332 474 230 866 68 202 631 542
Mashuhla M.W 41 940 34 077 7 696 83713
Selamolela S 115 207 91 905 7197 214 309
Sithukga S.E 183 040 138 007 97 117 418 164
Tutja T.P 183 040 138 007 122 780 443 827
Tjumana M.M 183 040 138 007 72285 393 332
Morapedi M.A 183 040 138 007 95137 416 184
Ntlatla M.W 170 669 130 419 54 515 355 603
Rapheaga K.T 132989 107 027 16 790 256 806
Lehong M.V 132 989 107 027 32 523 272539
Rangata M.J 132 989 107 027 88 327 328 343
Mosebedi M.E 132 989 107 027 67 422 307 438
Morukhu M.B 132 989 107 027 79 281 319 297
Seduma M.D 132 989 107 027 32 866 272 882
Raseruthe M.A 132 989 107 027 61 663 301679
Makobela S.R 132 989 107 027 35716 275732
Boloka M.P 132 989 107 027 50 143 290 159
Nabane N.B 132 989 107 027 23 829 263 845
Sekwatlakwatia S.P 132989 107 027 50 518 290 534
Kgwatalala M.M 132 989 107 027 19924 259 940
Manetja M.R 122 211 107 027 9248 238 486
Moet]i N.T 132 989 97 803 62 193 292 985
Mathekgane C.R 132 989 107 027 81075 321091
Mojodo M.D 132 989 107 027 76619 316 635
Kobe D.M 132 989 107 027 77 089 317105
Molokomme N.O 132 989 107 027 3123 243 139
Nilema M.A 132 989 107 027 - -+ 240 016
Mashalane M.S 132 989 107 027 128 839 368 855
Shongoane S.L 132 989 107 027 28 717 268 733
Kotsinkwa P.J 132 989 107 027 - 240016
Mathidza S.E 132 989 107 027 16 638 256 654
Keetse M.C 132 989 107 027 75086 315112
Maboya M.S 132 989 107 027 8837 248 853
Tlouamma N.M 132 989 107 027 47 312 287 328
Chauke K.R 132 989 107 027 106 853 346 869
Phosa M.H 132989 107 027 34 830 274 906
Modishetjie M.P 132 989 107 027 63 357 303 373
Mokgehle P.S 132 989 107 027 49 566 289 582
6813 257 5232 304 2102544 14148105

56



Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LM351)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2016 2015

42, Risk management
Flnancial risk management

The municipality’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate
risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

Market risk management

The municipality's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance. The municipality uses derivative financial instruments to
hedge certain risk exposures. Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (entity treasury) under policles
approved by the accounting officer. Municipality treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation
with the municipality's operating units,

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the abllity to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying businesses, municipality treasury maintains flexibility In funding by maintaining availability under
committed credit lines.

The municipalitys risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available ta cover future commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and cradit facilities.

Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate utilised barrowing facilities are monitored.

The table below analyses the municipality’s financial liabilities and net-settled derlvative financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

At 30 June 2016 Lessthan1  Between 1 Between 2 Over 5 years
year and 2years and 5 years

Trade and other Payables - cash flow hedges

Trade and other Payables 27 558 405 - - -

Other financial liabilities 2076 583 - - -

Finance leases 617 258 78 953 - -

At 30 June 2015 Lessthan1  Between 1 Between2 Over 5 years
year and 2 years and 5 years

Trade and other Payables - cash flow hedges

Trade and other Payables 27 216 139 - - -

Other financial liabilities 2 947 527 - - -

Finance lease 330 252 392 382 - .

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors. The
municipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financial Instrument 2016 2015

Trade and Other receivables 32411028 23 968 850
Vat Receivable 12201 812 4 937 199
Cash and Cash equivalents 28886115 18523132
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43, Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This basis
presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities,
contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business,

44, Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1}{d){i) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in
certain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the
accounting officer and includes a note to the financial statements.

An amount of R 9 455 290 (2015: 3 460 517) were procured during the financial year under review and the process followed in
procuring those goods deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) as stated above. The reasons for these deviations
were documented and reported to the accounting officer who considered them and subsequently approved the deviation from
the normal supply chain management regulations.

45. Events after the reporting date

Two wards with 12 villages were incorporated on 03 august 2016 into the blouberg municipality by the demarcation board from
the Aganang Municipality on 03 August 20186.

A786 beneficiaries will qualify for free basic electricty.
9 Employees from Aganang is transfered to Blouberg municipality.

Other assets , intangible asset are transferred from Aganang to Blouberg municpality.
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Report of the auditor-general to the Limpopo provincial
legislature and the council on Blouberg Local
Municipality

Report on the financical statements

infroduction

1.

I have audited the financial statements of the Blouberg Local Municipality set out on pages 5
to 14 and 17 to 58, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement
and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the vear then ended, as
well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policles and other
explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (SA standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance
Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue
Act of South Africa, 2015 (Act No. 1 of 2015) (DoRA), and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Avditor-general's responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. |
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
risstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my qualified audit opinion.
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Basis for qualified opinion

Property, plant and equipment

6. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the restatement of the
corresponding figure for an item (infrastructure) of property, plant and equipment, As
described in note 32 to the financial statements, the restatement to the amount of
R65 896 470 was made to rectify a prior year misstatement, but the restaterment could not be
substantiated by sufficient appropriate audit evidence. | was unable to confirm the restatement
by alternative means. Consequently, [ was unable to determine whether any adjustment to the
ltem of property, plant and equipment’s corresponding figure stated at R607 587 660 in note 8
to the financial statements was necessary.

Irregular expenditure

7. [was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipality determined
the full extent of irregular expenditure incurred in the prior year. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment to irregular expenditure stated at R91 008 416 in note 35 to
the financial statements was necessary.

Quadlified Opinion

8. Inmy opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Blouberg Local Municipality as at 30 June 2016 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA standards of
GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

9. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Material impairments

10, As disclosed in note 4, 5 and 6 to the financial statements, material impairments to the amount
of R6 085 188, R36 848 697 and R4 722 925, respectively, have been made as a result of
irrecoverable consumer debtors and recsivables.

Unauthorised expenditure

11. As disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred unauthorised
expenditure to the amount of R2 874 520 in excess of the limits of the amounts provided for in
two votes of the approved budget, as a result of cash and non-cash transactions not budgeted
for.
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Iregular expenditure

12. As disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred irregular
expenditure to the amount of R43 591 097, due to the contravention of the supply chain
management policy.

Additional matters

13. 1 draw attention to the matters below. My opinton is not modified in respect of these matter.

Unavdited disclosure notes

14. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose particulars of
non-compliance with the MFMA, This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of
the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited supplementary information

18. The supplementary information set out on pages 15 to 16 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional Information. | have not audited these and,
accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

16. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) and the
general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on the reported
performance information against predstermined objectives of selected development priorities
presented in the annual performance report, compliance with legisiation and Intemal control.
The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings as described under each
subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, |
do not express an opinion or conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

17. 1 performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information of the following selected development priorities presented in the
annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 20186;

Key Performance area (KPA) 1: Basic Service Delivery and infrastructure Development -
Roads and infrastructure on pages 7 to 14

KPA 1 Basic Service Delivery and [nfrastructure Development - Waste management on
page 10

KPA 1: Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development - Electrification on pages 11
to 13

KPA 3: Local Economic Development on pages 32 to 35.
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18. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and
whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned development priorities. §
further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well defined,
verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National
Treasury's Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI),

19. | assessed the relfability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was
valid, aceurate and complete.

20. The material findings in respect of the selected development priorities are as follows:

KPA 1: Basic service delivery and infrasfructure development - Roads
and infrastructure

Usefulness of reported performance information

Measurability of indicators

21. The FMPPI requires that performance indicators shouid be well defined by having clear
definitions so that data can be collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. A
total of 76% indicators were not well defined.

Reliability of reporfed performance information

22. 1 did not identify any material findings on the reliability of the reported performance information
for KPA 1: basic service delivery and infrastructure development - roads and infrastructure,

KPA 1: Basic service delivery and infrastructure development - Waste
management

Usefulness of reporfed performance information

Measurability of indicator

23. The FMPPI requires that performance indicators should be well defined by having clear
definitions so that data can be collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. The
indicator was not well defined.

Reliability of reported performance information

24. | did not identify any material findings on the reliability of the reported performance information
for KPA 1: basic service delivery and infrastructure development - waste management.
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KPA 1: Basic service delivery and infrastructure development -
Elechification

Usefulness of reported performance information

Measurability of indicators

25. The FMPPI requires that performance indicators should be well defined by having clear
definitions so that data can be collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. All
indicators were not well defined.

Reliability of reported performance information

26. The FMPPI requires auditees to have appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and store
performance information to ensure reliable reporting of actual achievements against planned
development priorities, indicators and targets. The reported achievements against planned
targets of important indicators were not reliable when compared to the evidence provided.

KPA 3: Local Economic Development

Usefulness of reported performance information

Consistency of target

27. Section 41(c) of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000} (MSA) requires the
integrated development plan to form the basis for the annual report, therefore requiring
consistency of development priorities, indicators and targets between planning and reporting
documents. An important target was not consistent with those in the approved integrated
development plan,

Change to target not approved

28. Section 25(2) of the MSA determines that an Integrated development plan adopted by a
municipal council may be amended in accordance with the process as prescribed per section
34 of the MSA, and that such a plan remains in force until an integrated development plan is
adopted by the next elected council. A material change was made to an important target in the
annual performance report, without following the process as prescribed in section 34 of the
MFMA and without adoption by the municipal council,

Reliability of reported performance information

29. The FMPPI requires auditees to have appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and store
performance information to ensure reliable reporting of actual achievements against planned
development priorities, indicators and targets. The reported achisvement against a planned
target of an important indicator was not refiable when compared to the evidence provided.
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Additional matters

30. | draw attention to the following matters.

Achievement of planned targets

31. Refer to the annual performance report on pages X to XX for information on the achievement
of planhed targets for the year, This information should be considered in the context of the
material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
paragraphs 21, 23, 25 to 29 of this report.

Adjustment of material misstatements

32. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstatements were on the reported performance information of KPA 1: basic
service delivery and infrastructure development — roads and infrastructure, KPA 1: basic
service defivery and infrastructure development — waste management and KPA 3: local
economic development. As management subsequently corrected only some of the
misstatements, | identifled material findings on the usefulness and reliabllity of the reported
performance information.

Unaudited supplementary information

33. The supplementary information set out on pages X to X does not form part of the annual
performance report and is presented as additional information, | have not audited this
information and, accordingly, | do not report on them.

Compliance with legislation

34, | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable
legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. My
material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legisiation, as sst out in the
general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:

Annuadl financial statements

35. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared In all material respects In
accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA., Material misstatements of non-
current assets, current assets, revenue and disclosure items identified by the auditors in the
submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were
provided subsequently, but the supporting records that couid not be provided resulted in the
financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinlon.



Expenditure management

36, Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section
65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

37. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful
expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Procurement and coniract management

" 38. Goods and services with a fransaction value of below R200 000 were procured without

obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of by Supply Chain Management
(SCM) regufation 17(a) and (c).

39. Awards were made to providers who were In the service of other state institutions, in
contravention of MFMA 112(i) and SCM regulation 44. Similar awards were identified in the
previous year and no effective steps were taken to prevent or combat the abuse of the SCM
process, as required by SCM regulation 38(1).

Asset management

40. An effective sysiem of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

41, Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was
not investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section
32(2)(a) and (b) of the MFMA.

Internal control

42, | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with legislation. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for qualified opinion, the
findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation
included in this report.

Leadership

43, Management did not perform adequate review and monitoring over financial and performance
reporting, resulting in a qualified opinion and material findings on the annual performance
report,

44, The council have not yet investigated unautherised and irregular expenditure incurred by the
municipality in the prior years. .
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45. Management did not exercise oversight responsibility over the enforcement of the SCM policy
and influencing an investigation to determine the full extent of irregular expenditure incurred in
the prior year.

486. Management did not in all instances address and resolve recommendations made by the
internal audit unit,

Financial and performance management

47. Senior management did not adequately oversee the operations of the entity, as the financial
statements and annual performance reponrt contained material misstatements not detected by
the entity's own system of internal control. Additionally, capacity constrains in the finance unit
and staff not fully understanding the requirements of the financial reporting framework
contributed {o these material misstatements.

48. The entity’s management of records was Iinadequate in keeping financial Information that
formed the basis for the qualified audit opinion,

49. Supply chain management processes were inadequate due to a lack of monitoring, resulting in
irregular expenditure.

Cdder Al

Polokwane
30 November 2016

AUDITOR-GENERAL
SO UTH AFRICA

Audiling lo build public confidence
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Councillors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance

Council Members Committee *Ward and/ or Party | Percent | Percentage
Allocated Full Represented age apologies
Time/Par Council | for non-
t Time Meeting | attendance
s
Attenda
nce
% %
Sealamolela Samson Chairperson: FT MAYOR 4 0
Executive ANC
Committtee(Mayo
r)
Thamaga Maria Nkholane Council Speaker | FT SPEAKER 4 0
ANC
SedumaMatee Derrick Chiefwhip FT CHIEF WHIP 3 1
ANC WARD 06
COUNCILOR
MorapediMorongoa Adeline Chairperson: ED | PT Chairperson: ED & 4 0
. Planning
& Planning ANC
RatladiSeleka Donald Chairperson: FT Chairperson: 4 0
Infrastructure
Infrastructure ANC
MasekwamengRahabMapeu | Chairperson: FT Chairperson: Finance | 4 0
Finance ANC
ChaukeKganakga Ronald Special Focus PT PR COUNCILLOR 4 0
ANC
Phosa Matlala Hellen Community PT PR COUNCILLOR 4 0
Services ANG
Modishetji Matome Petrus Infrastructure Dev. | PT PR COUNCILLOR 3 1
ANC
SithukgaSekadiElina Chairperson: PT Chairperson: 2 2
Corporate Services
Corporate ANC
Services
Tutja Tebogo Philemon Chairperson: PT Chairperson: 4 0
. Community Services
Community ANC
Services
ShongoaneSelekal inah ED & Planning PT PR COUNCILLOR 3 1
ANC
KotsinkwaPhakedi Joseph Community PT PR COUNCILLOR 3 1




Services ANC
MathidzaSewela Elisa CDM Rep{MPAC) | PT PR COUNCILLOR
ANC
TjumanaMashingwanaMienkie | EXCO Member & | PT PR COUNCILLOR
Finance DA
KeetseMachuene Charles MPAC Corporate | PT PR COUNCILLOR
Services D.A
MaboyaMmatshoene Sclomon | MPAC PT PR COUNCILLOR
ACDP
TlouammaNtshilo Martin MPAC PT PR COUNCILLOR
COPE
SekgoloaneSerite Emmanuel | Community PT PR COUNCILLOR
Services ANC
ChoshiManare Martin Corporate PT PR COUNCILLOR
Services ANC
RapheagaKgabo Thomas Corporate PT WARD 01
; COUNCILLOR
Services
ANC
Lehong Mathekga Violet Corporate PT WARD 02
; COUNCILLOR
Services ANC
RangataMorongwa Johanna Infrastructure Dev. | PT WARD 03
COUNCILLOR
ANC
Mosebedi Matome Erasmus Corporate PT WARD 04
‘ COUNCILLOR
Services ANC
MorukhuMangako Beauty Finance PT WARD 05
COUNCILLOR
ANG
Raseruthe Matome Agnes Infrastructure Dev. | PT WARD 07
COUNCILLOR
ANC
Makobela Setumo Robert Finance (Whip) PT WARDO8
COUNCILLOR
ANC
BolokaMushaisane Phineas CDMRep & PT WARDOS
; COUNCILLOR
Finance ANC
NabaneNgoako Bishop ED & Planning PT WARD 10
; COUNCILLOR
Whi
SekwatlakwatlaSewelaPheleci | Special Focus PT WARD 11
ty COUNCILLOR
ANC
KgwatalalaMashilo Moses Infrastructure Dev. | PT WARD12
COUNCILLOR

ANC




SekgoloaneMangakoJonathan | Special Focus PT WARD 13
COUNCILLOR
ANC
MoetjiNgakwana Tiny MPAC PT WARD 14
COUNCILLOR
ANC
NilatiaMahlodi William Chairperson: PT WARD15
COUNCILLOR
MPAC ANC
MathekganeChuene Rosina Corporate PT WARD 16
; COUNCILLOR
Services ANC
MojodoMalaisi Daniel ED & Planning PT WARD17
COUNCILLOR
ANC
Kobe Ditshego Margaret ED & Planning PT WARD18
COUNCILLOR
ANC
MolokommeNkgolo Olivia Community PT WARD19
: COUNCILLOR
Services ANG
Ntiema Matome Abram Community PT WARD20
; COUNCILLOR
Services ANG
MashalaneMmapitsi Simon Special Focus PT WARD21
COUNCILLOR
ANC
MokgehlePitsiSaldinah MPAC PT PR COUNCILLOR
ANC

APPENDIX A-COUNCILLORS; COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE
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A spreadsheet exists to compile attendance data
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Sealamolela Samson 1 1 1 1 100%
Thamaga Maria Nkholane 1 1 1 1 100%
SedumaMatee Derrick 1 0 1 1 75%
MorapediMorongoa Adeline 1 1 1 1 100%
RatladiSeleka Donald 1 1 1 1 100%
MasekwamengRahabMapeu 1 1 1 1 100%
ChaukeKganakga Ronald 1 1 1 1 100%
Phosa Matlala Hellen 1 1 1 1 100%
Modishetji Matome Petrus 0 1 1 1 75%
SithukgaSekadiElina * 1 1 0 50%
Tutja Tebogo Philemon 1 1 1 1 100%
ShongoaneSelekalLinah 1 1 0 1 75%
KotsinkwaPhakedi Joseph * 1 1 1 75%
MathidzaSewela Elisa * 1 1 1 75%
TjumanaMashingwanaMienkie 1 1 1 1 100%
KeetseMachuene Charles 1 1 1 1 100%
MaboyaMmatshoene Solomon * 1 1 0 50%
TlouammaNtshilo Martin 1 1 1 1 100%
SekgoloaneSerite Emmanuel 0 0 1 0 25%
ChoshiManare Martin 0 1 1 1 75%
RapheagaKgabo Thomas 1 1 1 1 100%
Lehong Mathekga Violet 1 1 1 1 100%
RangataMorongwa Johanna * 1 1 1 75%
Mosebedi Matome Erasmus 1 1 1 1 100%




MorukhuMangako Beauty 0 1 1 0 50%
Raseruthe Matome Agnes 1 1 1 1 100%
Makobela Setumo Robert * 1 1 0 50%
BolokaMushaisane Phineas 1 1 0 1 75%
NabaneNgoako Bishop 0 1 1 0 50%
SekwatlakwatlaSewelaPhelecity * 1 1 1 75%
KgwatalalaMashilo Moses 1 1 1 1 100%
SekgoloaneMangakoJonathan 0 0 1 1 50%
MoetjiNgakwana Tiny 1 1 1 1 100%
NtlatlaMahlodi William 1 1 1 1 100%
MathekganeChuene Rosina 1 1 1 1 100%
MojodoMalatsi Daniel 1 1 1 1 100%
Kobe Ditshego Margaret 0 1 1 1 75%
MolokommeNkgolo Olivia * 0 0 1 25%
Ntlema Matome Abram 0 1 1 1 75%
MashalaneMmapitsi Simon 1 1 0 1 75%
MokgehlePitsiSaldinah * 0 1 1 50%

TOTA | 24 36 37 35

L

ATTENDANCE:(1)
ABSENCE: (0)

APOLOGY ACCEPTED:(*)

APPENDIX B-COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Committees (other than Mayoral/Executive Committees) and Purposes of committees

Municipal Committee

Purpose of Committee

1. Portfolio Committees

Section 79 Committee that exercises powers
delegated by the Executive Committee

2. Municipal Public Accounts Committee

Section 79 Committee that prepare an
oversight report and performs any
responsibility assigned by council

3. Audit Committee

Reviews Annual Financial Statements and
respond to Council on any issue raised by the
Auditor General

4. Remuneration Committee

Supports strategic aims of the institution and
enable the recruitment, motivation and
retention of senior management while
complying with regulations of local government

5. Ethics and Disciplinary Committee

Enforce Ethics and Discipline among councillors

6. Petitions and

Commitiee

Public  Participation

Ensure proper settings for Petitions and Public
Participation processes




7. Local Geographical Names Committee

TB
APPENDIX C-THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE
APPENDIX D-FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY
Municipal Functions
Municipality Functions Function applicable to Function
Municipality (Yes/No)* | applicable to
Entity
(Yes/No)
Constitution schedule 4, Part B functions
Air Pollution NO
Building Regulations YES
Child Care facilities YES
Electricity and gas reticulation YES
Fire fighting services NO (DISTRICT
FUNCTION
Local tourism YES
Municipal airports NO
Municipal planning YES
Municipal Health Services NO (DISTRICT
FUNCTION
Municipal Public Transport NO
Municipal Public works only in respect of the needs of | YES
municipalities in the discharge of their responsibilities to
administer functions specifically assigned to them under
this constitution or any other
Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding | NO
the regulation of international shipping and matters
related
Storm water management systems in built up areas YES
Trading regulations YES
Water and sanitation services limited to potable water | NO(DISTRICT FUNCTION
supply systems and domestic waste water and sewage
disposal system
Continued next page
Municipal Functions
Municipality Functions Function applicable to Function
Municipality (Yes/No)* ! applicable to
Entity
{Yes/No)
Constitution schedule 5, Part B functions
Beaches and amusement facilities NO
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public | YES

places




Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria YES
Cleansing NO
Control of public nuisance YES
Control of undertakings that sell liguor to the public NO
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of | NO
animals

Fencing and Fences YES
Licensing of dogs YES
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell focd to | YES
the public

Local amenities YES
Local sport facilities YES
Markets YES
Municipal abattoirs YES
Municipal parks and recreation YES
Municipal roads YES
Noise pollution YES
Pounds YES
Public places NO
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal | YES
Street trading YES
Street lighting YES
Traffic and parking YES

*if municipality: indicate (Yes/No); * if entity: provide name of entity D
APPENDIX E— WARD REPORTING
APPENDIX E — WARD REPORTING
Functionality of Ward Committees
Ward Name of ward councillor | Comm | Number of Number Number of
Name and elected ward ittee monthly of quarterly public
(Number) | committee members establi | committee monthly | ward meetings held
shed meetings reports during year
{Yes/N | held during | submitte
0 the year dto
Speakers
office on
time
WARD 01 | RAPHEAGA KGABO YES 4 7 4
THOMAS
MotloutsiDitshego Samuel YES 4 7 4
RamorokaPheladiMonicca YES 4 7 a
MakgathoNokoReinett YES 4 7 1
RamorokaMmaphuti Johanna YES 4 7 4
MalekaNkwata Gilbert YES 4 7 4
MasebeKwena Phillip YES a4 7 4
BaloyiPhadishiSolly YES 4 7 4
ThubakgaleLasi Lucy YES 4 7 4




NgwepeMmaphutiFridah YES 4 7 4
TjaleLesiba Martin YES 4 7 4
WARD 02 | LEHONG MATHEKGA YES 4 7 4
VIOLET
LebogoMakwenaFrancina YES 4 7 4
SetatiManare Evelyn YES 4 7 4
Nia Nancy Noko YES 4 7 4
LamolaMmaphuti Class YES 4 7 4
PapolaMokolobetsi Johanna YES 4 7 4
MochosaMakgamathaWillgerry | YES 4 7 4
DumaziMmachueneSelina YES 4 7 4
SeanegoMatomeMartinah YES 4 7 4
Mashamaite m. Ernest YES 4 7 4 | Male Makgabeng(oldlongs)
MakhwitingSeboko Solomon YES 4 7 4
WARD 03 | RANGATA MORONGWA | YES 4 i1 4
JOHANNA
ModibaNgoakoRuphus YES 4 11 il
PhalaNgoakoJunias YES 4 11 4
MonyebodiNkabaSalphy YES 4 11 4
WelheminahMotjopi YES 4 11 4
RaseruthePhutiSherley YES 4 11 4
TutjaMokolongSanna YES 4 11 4
SehapelaMatomeFrans YES 4 11 4
Lehong Phuti Julia YES 4 11 4
MojelaMokgadi Yvonne YES 4 11 4
MamadishaMmatiou David YES 4 11 4
WARD 04 | MOSEBEDI MATOME YES 4 8 4
ERASMUS
HiakoNthusheng Billy YES 4 8 4
KgatlaChibudiPekkie YES 4 8 4
HlakoPhutiSanna YES 4 8 4
MokoenaMorongwa Agnes YES 4 8 4
MathianeKgabo Abram YES 4 8 4
PelehoManare Abram YES 4 8 4
Mojela Nchibudi Dinah YES 4 8 4
MashalaMamoloko Lucy YES 4 2] 4
Tlouamma Martha Reginah YES 4 -] 4
WARD 05 MORUKHU YES 4 6 4
MMANGWAKO BEAUTY
Mosebedi Ludwig YES 4 6 4
Mafikeng Tlaishego Gladys YES 4 6 4
Theledi Maggie YES 4 6 4
MatsobaneCathrine YES a 6 4
SeanegoEldinah YES 4 6 a
NgoepeChoene Wilson YES 4 6 4
Mashamaite Manare Gilbert YES 4 6 4
MpaiShadi Caswell YES 4 6 4
Maripa Gladys YES 4 6 4




MokweleNoko Grace YES 4 6 4
WARD 06 | SEDUMA MATEE YES 4 11 4
DERRICK
NkgoengMatome James YES 4 11 4
MathekgaSefularo Esther YES 4 11 4
SedumaPulengJosphel YES 4 11 4
Kobe Molatelo Sylvia YES 4 11 4
NkgoengGetrude YES 4 11 4
KgareMokgatjana Emily YES 4 11 4
NtjanaMotlatso Lucia YES 4 11 4
MotonyaNakediGerminah YES 4 11 4
MapayaSeleka Georgina YES 4 11 4
MalekaMorotolaletta YES 4 11 4
WARD 07 RASERUTHE MATOME YES 4 11 4
AGNES
RaserutheMatome Abram YES 4 11 4
KeetseMokgadi Regina YES 4 11 4
BoshomaNgokoana Ronnie YES 4 11 4
MorenaMokgadi Gloria YES 4 11 4
SehloleMolahlegi Edwin YES 4 11 4
Moremi lvy Matsepe - YES 4 11 4
MalokelaMorongwa Julia YES 4 11 4
MapunyaMorongwa Olive YES 4 11 4
KgaflaTebogoAverista YES 4 11 4
Waleng Matome Justinus YES 4 11 4
WARD 08 MAKOBELA SETUMO YES 4 5 4
ROBERT
NkoanaSemakaleng Emmanuel | YES 4 5 4
MatshaSanagaFlorina YES 4 5 4
SerckoloNgoakoanaSelinah YES a 5 4
KgomoMatome Johannes YES | 5 4
SehlakoPhuti Arnold YES 4 5 4
RamokobalaSehlareJeofrey YES 4 5 4
MasenamelaMmatiaOnicca YES 4 5 4
MatshaDikelediDamaries YES 4 5 4
TefuMpeswana Johanna YES | 5 4
RamokonePhologo Nelson YES 4 5 4
WARD 09 BOLOKA MUSHAISANE YES 4 i1 4
PHINEAS
MolemaMatome Nelly YES 4 11 4
Manaka Nchilo April YES 4 11 4
Mailula Jane YES 4 11 4
MorataMakhanane Martha YES 4 11 4
ShebambuMosupolego Anna YES 4 11 4
Manaka MosibudiFrancinah YES 4 11 4
SebolaKwena Joyce YES 4 11 4
MolaiwaMashilo Jacob YES 4 11 4
MorukhuladiMoloko Granny YES 4 11 4
MachabanMashilcWinny YES 4 11 4
WARD 10 NABANE NGOAKO YES 4 7 4




BISHOP
SebethaMorongwa Johanna YES 4 7 4
ChaukeTshimangazo Robert YES 4 7 4
KwataModikoaDaphney YES 4 7 4
RamolomoMapelo Samson YES 4 7 4
MakhuraMoyahabo Sarah YES 4 7 4
MoraduMatlala Sana YES 4 7 4
MokoMarapeng George YES 4 7 4
ChidiMphie Oscar YES 4 7 4
DankuruTshamane Victor YES 4 7 4
WARD 11 | SEKWATLAKWATLA YES 4 7 4
SEWELA PHECILITY
RamafemoSewelaTryphina YES 4 7 4
KubuManoko Rosina YES 4 7 4
MotimeleMatshwaaneAsaph YES 4 7 4
MaboralaMatomeLordwick YES | 7 4
MalebanaMokgaetsi Maria YES il 7 4
SefefeMoyahabo Daniel YES 4 7 4
MoneatseSelaelo Ephraim YES 4 7 4
MoshapoSekadiko Grace YES 4 7 4
RatalaRaesetja Maria YES 4 7 4
WARD 12 KGWATALALA MASHILO YES 4 10 4
MOSES
Matome Jacob Moichela YES 4 10 4
MaphakelaKgoboko Esther YES 4 10 4
MafalaMphadi Johannes YES 4 10 4
MorebaMaropeFrancina YES 4 10 a4
MutheloMahlodi Christina YES 4 10 4
MachabaMatome Marcus YES 4 10 4
LegongRuphus Charles YES 4 10 4
Maraba Rona Monicca YES 4 10 4
WARD 13 | SEKGOLOANE YES 4 9 4
MMANGWAKO
JONATHAN
Letlalo Moloko Sarah YES 4 9 4
RatjomanaNkwata Piet YES 4 g 4
MakgopoNgokeanaGrace YES 4 9 4
LebohoMorongwa Grace YES 4 9 4
MoeketsiMmaseketa Pauiina YES 4 9 4
SetiieMolokoEmeresia YES 4 g 4
MaphotoNchaboOlgar YES 4 9 4
RapholoMmatiou Esther YES 4 9 4
Molefe Alpheus YES 4 g 4
MoitsiModimo Lucas YES 4 9 4
WARD 14 MOETJIE NGAKWANA YES 4 10 4
TINY




MolokommeMalehu Martha YES 1 10 4
RachekuMokgadi Anna YES 4 10 4
RaseritePheeha Elias YES 4 10 4
MabitselaPheeha Caswell YES 4 10 4
PhalaMoloko Maria YES 4 10 4
LebohoMannyeGodliver YES 4 10 4
MphaloTlamakaCathrine YES 4 10 4
MorenaMorongwaGeorginah YES 4 10 4
MaruanaMmakgaboGerminah YES 4 10 4
ThanyaneTlou Ernest YES 4 10 4
WARD 15 | NTLATLA MAHLODI YES 4 11 4
WILLIAM
Machete Sewela Lucy YES 4 11 4
RasikhanyaNombiFlorah YES 4 11 4
Netshifefe Maria YES 4 11 4
MoshesiMmatlala Victoria YES 4 11 4
MosegoNgwako Joseph YES 4 11 4
TihapaMosimaAgrinete YES 4 11 4
Mahladisa Phillip YES 4 11 4
MoyahaMpone Virginia YES 4 11 4
MasalesaMaphuti Deborah YES 4 11 4
RamashiaMahlodi Evelyn YES 4 11 4
WARD 16 | MATHEKGANE CHOENE YES 4 10 4
ROSINA
Mokgalushi Moloko Naume YES 4 10 4
KololoThakgalang Elizabeth YES 4 10 4
Ntlekoana Matome Phillemen YES 4 10 4
RamoshabaMohlohlora Lucas YES 4 10 4
MphatengSeleloAsnath YES 4 10 4
Koko Ngoakoana Julia YES 4 10 4
MotlapemaMokgatsana Given YES 4 10 4
BolokaMohlatlego Joyce YES 4 10 4
MolomoSina YES 4 10 4
SeakamelaPiletsi Wilson YES 4 10 4
WARD 17 MOJODO MALATSI YES 4 11 4
DANIEL
RathipaMapulaSuzen YES 4 11 4
SerathaNgakoana Deborah YES 4 11 4
ThathanaMotlatjo Doctor YES 4 11 4
SelotaMolokoWelma YES 4 11 4
ModibaSephurna Ephraim YES 4 11 4
SeemaNgwakwanaPhitosias YES 4 11 4
Chipu Mapula Selby YES 4 11 4
LebohoMpuleleLilian YES 4 11 4
MashabaMohlatlegoJulia YES 4 11 4
MokgagaMosibudi Esther YES 4 11 4
WARD 18 | KOBE DITSHEGO YES 4 6 4
MARGARET
Mbengwakedebone Johanna YES 4 6 4
MakhuraRapula Walter YES 4 6 4




RamalahlaMolatelo Sarah YES 4 6 4
MasholaThobela Joseph YES 4 6 a4
MakgadoMahlodi Anna YES 4 6 4
SebataKetlogetsweKabelo YES 4 6 4
January
MamadiSelloCaiphus YES 4 6 4
RakgoropoKeakilwe Mercy YES 4 6 4
MakgathoMokgadi Rebecca YES 4 6 4
"WARD 18 MOKOMME NKGOLO YES 4 9 4
OLIVIA
MokganyaMatirelo YES 4 9 4
TaueatsoalaChueneDellsy YES 4 9 4
Manaka Phatudi Jane YES 4 9 4
MakobeiaNareOhed YES 4 9 4
MorataMakhaya Stephen YES 4 9 4
MphaloMatome Florence YES 4 9 4
SetwabaDikeledi Shirley YES il ) 4
SerakalalaTlou Johanna2 YES 4 g9 4
MokweleMaphutiFrancinah YES 4 9 4
RankwetekePheeha Godfrey YES 4 9 4
WARD 20 | NTLEMA MATOME YES 4 6 4
ABRAM
MashiloPaggy YES 4 6 4
MoshakgaDezree YES 4 6 A
DandaneMokgadiFrangelina YES 4 6 4
KitiMtshibaSanna YES 4 6 4
ThathanaNtshimane Johannes | YES 4 6 4
BogashoaMoribula Violet YES 4 6 4
MonepyaModiba Maggie YES 4 6 4
SelekaMasilo Alired YES 4 6 4
Tau MonnyeGerminah YES 4 6 4
NtlekwanaMamphakaMartinah | YES 4 6 4
WARD 21 MASHALANE MAPITS! YES 4 5 4
SIMON
SwelePhutiFrancina  * YES 4 5 4
ManabalalaMosebudiAdelice™ YES 4 5 4
MakhuraMalopeFrans YES 4 5 4
MorataPhillistus YES 4 5 4
MolelePheeha Josephine YES 4 5 4
MoreanaMahlodi Daniel YES 4 5 i
MotinegiMatome Silas YES 4 5 4
Mothemane Elizabeth Mokgadi | YES 4 5 4
Setati Mashilo James* YES 4 5 4
Meela Phineas YES 4 5 4




APPENDIX F-WARD INFORMATION

Ward Title: Ward Name (Number)

WARD

NAME OF WARD COMMITTEE MEMBER

NUMBER OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

WARD 01

MotloutsiDitshego Samuel

RamorokaPheladiMonicca

MakgathoNokoReinett

RamorokaMmaphuti Johanna

MalekaNkwata Gilbert

MasebeKwena Phillip

BaloyiPhadishiSolly

ThubakgaleLasi Lucy

NgwepeMmaphutiFridah

TialeLesiba Martin

WARD 02

LebogoMakwenaFrancina

SetatiManare Evelyn

Nta Nancy Noko

LamolaMmaphuti Class

PapolaMokolobetsi Johanna

MochosaMakgamathaWillgerry

DumaziMmachueneSelina

SeanegoMatomeMartinah

Mashamaite m. Ernest
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Male

Makgat

MakhwitingSeboko Solomon

WARD 03

ModibaNgoakoRuphus

PhalaNgoakoJunias

MonyehodiNkabaSalphy

WelheminahMotjopi

RaseruthePhutiSherley

TutjaMokelongSanna

SehapelaMatomeFrans

Lehong Phuti Julia

MojelaMokgadi Yvonne

MamadishaMmatlou David

WARD 04

HlakoNthusheng Billy

Nl Www BA RIS

KgatlaChibudiPekkie

HlakoPhutiSanna

MokoenaMorongwa Agnes

MathianeKgabo Abram

PeleholManare Abram

Mojela Nchibudi Dinah

MashalaMamoloko Lucy

Tlouamma Martha Reginah -

WARD 05

Mosebedi Ludwig
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Mafikeng Tlaishego Gladys

Theledi Maggie

MatsobaneCathrine

SeanegoEldinah

NgoepeChoene Wilson

Mashamaite Manare Gilbert

MpaiShadi Caswell

Maripa Gladys

MokweleNoko Grace

WARD 06

NkgoengMatome James

MathekgaSefulare Esther

SedumaPulengJosphel

Kobe Molatelo Sylvia

NkgoengGsirude

KgareMokgatjana Emily

NtjanaMotlatso Lucia

MotonyaNakediGerminah

MapayaSeleka Georgina

MalekaMorotolaLetta

WARD 07

RaserutheMatome Abram

KeetseMokgadi Regina

BoshomaNgokoana Ronnie

MorenaMokgadi Gloria

SehloleMolahlegi Edwin

Moremi lvy Matsepe

MalokelaMorongwa Julia

MapunyaMarongwa Clive

KgallaTebogoAverista

Waleng Matome Justinus

WARD 08

NkoanaSemakaleng Emmanuel

MatshaSanagaFiorina

SerokoloNgoakoanaSelinah

KgomoMatome Johannes

SehlakoPhufi Arnold

RamokobalaSehlareJeofrey

MasenamelaMmatiaOnicca

MatshaDikelediDamaries

TefuMpeswana Johanna

RamokonePhologoe Nelson

WARD 09

MolemaMatome Nelly

Manaka Nchilo April

Mailula Jane

MorataMakhanane Martha

ShebambuMosupologo Anna

Manaka MosibudiFrancinah

Sebolakwena Joyce

MolaiwaMashilo Jacob

MorukhuladiMoloko Granny

MachabanMashiloWinny

WARD 10

SebethaMorongwa Johanna
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ChaukeTshimangazo Robert

KwataModikeaDaphney

RamolomoMapelo Samson

Makhurahoyahabo Sarah

MoroduMatlala Sana

MokoMaropeng George

ChidiMphie Oscar

DankuruTshamano Victor

WARD 11

RamafemoSewelaTryphina

KubuManoko Rosina

MotimeleMatshwaaneAsaph

MaboralaiMatomelLordwick

MalebanaMokgaetsi Maria

SefefeMoyahabo Daniel

MoneatseSelaslo Ephraim

MoshapoSekodiko Grace

RatalaRaeseta Maria
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WARD 12

Matome Jacob Moichela

MaphakelaKgoboko Esther

MafalaMphadi Johannes

MorebaMaropeFrancina

MutheloMahlodi Chiistina

MachabaMatome Marcus

LegongRuphus Charles

Maraba Rona Monicca

Rl (Ww W]

WARD 13

Letlalo Moloko Sarah

RatjomanaNkwata Piet

MakgopoNgokoanaGrace

LebohoMorongwa Grace

MoeketsiMmaseketa Paulina

SetjieMolokoEmeresia

MaphotoNchaboOlgar

RapholoMmatlou Esther

Molefe Alpheus

MoitsiModimo Lucas

WARD 14

MolokommeMalehu Martha

RachekuhMokgad: Anna

RaseritePhesha Elias

MabitselaPheeha Caswell

PhalaMoloko Maria

LebohoMonnyeGodliver

MphaloTlamakaCathrine

MorenaMerongwaGeorginah

MaruanaMmakgaboGerminah

ThanyaneTlou Emest

WARD 15

Machete Sewela Lucy
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RasikhanyaNombiFiorah

Netshifefe Maria

MoshesiMmatlala Victoria

McsegoNgwako Joseph

TihapaMosimaAgrinete

Mahladisa Phillip

MoyahaMpone Virginia

MasalesaMaphuti Deborah

RamashiaMahlodi Evelyn

WARD 16

Mokgalushi Moloko Naume

KololoThakgalang Elizabeth

Ntlekoana Matome Fhillemon

RamoshabaMohlchlora Lucas

MphatengSeleloAsnath

Koko Ngoakoana Julia

MotlapemaMokgatsana Given

BolokaMohlatlego Joyce

MolomoSina

SeakamelaPiletsi Wilson

WARD 17

RathipaMapulaSuzen

SerathaNgakoana Deborah

ThathanaMotlatjo Doctor

SelotaMolokoWelma

ModibaSephuma Ephraim

SeemaNgwakwanaPhitosias

Chipu Mapula Selby

LebohoMpulsleLilian

MashabaMohlatiegodulia

MokgagaMosibudi Esther

WARD 18

Mbengwakedebone Johanna

MakhuraRapula Walter

RamalahlaMolatelo Sarah

MasholaThobela Joseph

MakgadoMahlodi Anna
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SebataKetliogetsweKabelo January

MamadiSelloCaiphus

RakgoropoKkeakiwe Mercy

MakgathoMokgadi Rebecca

WARD 19

MokganyaMatirelo

TaueatsoalaChueneDellsy

Manaka Phatudi Jane

MakobelaNareObed

MorataMakhaya Stephen

MphaloMatome Florence

SetwabaDikeledi Shirley

SerakalalaTlou Johanna2

MokweleMaphutiFrancinah

RankwetekePheeha Godirey

WARD 20

MashiloPaggy
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MoshakgaDezree

DandaneMokgadiFrangelina

KitiMtshibaSanna

ThathanaNtshimane Johannes

BogashoaMoribula Violet

MonepyaModiba Maggie

SelekaMasilo Alfred

Tau MonnyeGerminah

NtlekwanaMamphakaMartinah

WARD 21

SwelePhufiFrancina  *

ManabalalaMosebudiAdelice*

MakhuraMalopeFrans

MorataPhillistus

MolelePheeha Josephine

MoreanaMahlodi Daniel

MotinegiMatome Silas

Mothemane Elizabeth Mokgadi

Setati Mashilo James*

Meela Phineas
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APENDIX G -RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE 2015/16

Municipal Audit Committee Recommendations

Date of Committee

Committee recommendations
during 2015/16

Recommendations adopted
{(enter Yes); not adopted
(provide explanation)

Municipal Audit Committee is
in place comprising four
members i.e Mr Trevor
Boltman,Mr Dan
Poopedi,MriMolotoMokwele
and Mr SekepeThobejane and
audit committee meetings
were held accordingly as
follows:23 July and 07 December
2015

25 January 2016 and 26 April

a) Ensure compliance with
applicable legislations.

b) Develop draft Half-
yearly financial
statement.

c) Strict adherence to the
Audit Committee
Charter.

d) Review of both AFS and
Annual performance
information before

All recommendations were
submitted to council for
adoption.




20186, submission.

APPENDIX H-LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS

Long Term Contracts (20 Largest Contracts Entered into 2015/16)

Name of Description of | Start date of | Expiry date of | Project
service services contract contract Manager
provider rendered by
{entity of the service
municipal provider
department)

Contract
Value

NONE
AVAILABLE
DURING THE
PERIOD
UNDER
REVIEW

TH.1

Public Private Partnerships Entered in to 2015/2016

Name & Name of Initiation date | Expiry date Project
Description of | Partner (s) manager
project

Contract
Value

NONE
DURING THE
PERIOD
UNDER
REVIEW

TH.2

insert table note advising municipalities to include scorecards

APPENDIX J-DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Disclosures of Financial interests

Period 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016

Position Name
Description of financial interest* (Nil/or
details)

{Executive) DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST REGISTER 1S

Mavyor » AVAILABLE AT THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S
OFFICE

Member of EXCO




Councillor

Municipal
Manager

Chief Financial
Officer

Deputy MM and
(Executive)
Directors

Other S57
Officials

*Financial interests to be disclosed even if they incurred for only part of the year, see MBRR SA34AT)




